LETTER OF OFFER
Dated: December 31, 2021
For the Eligible Equity Shareholders only

L
oMz e

I I HE

Faseaning RAederinad

MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (“Company” or “Issuer”) was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 10th January, 1995 under the
Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and consequently the Certificate of Commencement of business was obtained by the
Company on 22nd February, 1995 and began the commercial production in the beginning of 1997. Over the years, it has successfully emerged as a name
to reckon with in the Indian Fastener Industry. The Company offers a wide range of cold and hot forged fasteners and precision machined components for
automotive and industrial applications.

Registered Office: 304 Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Delhi-110087;
Corporate Office: 303-304, Dimension Vardhman Plaza, Paschim Vihar, Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Delhi-110087
Telephone: +91 11 46200400, 46200401: Website: www.mohindra.asia
Contact Person; Ms. Nidhi Pathak, Company Secretary and Compiiance Officer, E-mail id: csnidhjipathak@mohindra.asia
Corporate Identification Number: L74899DL1995PLC064215

OUR PROMOTERS: DEEPAK ARNEJA, RAVINDER MOHAN JUNEJA, RANBIR SINGH NARANG, SUDHIR ARNEJA, ANURAG
ARNEJA.
FOR PRIVATE CIRCULATION TO THE ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (THE “COMPANY”
OR THE “ISSUER™) ONLY
WE HEREBY CONFIRM THAT NONE OF OUR PROMOTERS OR DIRECTORS IS A WILFUL DEFAULTER AS ON DATE OF THIS LETTER
¥ OF OFFER

ISSUE OF 5.35,680 EQUITY SHARES WITH A FACE VALUE OF Rs. 10/- EACH (“RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES”) OF OUR COMPANY FOR CASH
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SECTION | - GENERAL
DEFINITIONSAND ABBREVIATIONS

This Letter of Offer uses certain definitions and abbreviations set forth below, which you should consider when
reading the information contained herein. The following list of certain capitalized terms used in this Letter of Offer is
intended for the convenience of the reader/prospective investor only and is not exhaustive.

In this Letter of Offer, unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined, and abbreviations expanded below
shall have the same meaning as stated in this section. The words and expressions used in this document but not defined
herein shall have, to the extent applicable, the meaning ascribed to such terms under the Companies Act, SEBI ICDR
Regulations, the SCRA, the Depositories Act or the rules and regulations made thereunder. References to statutes,
rules, regulations, guidelines, and policies will be deemed to include all amendments, replacements and modifications
notified thereto as on the date of this Letter of Offer. The following list of capitalized terms used in this document is
intended for the convenience of the reader/prospective investor only and is not exhaustive.

In this Letter of Offer, unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all referencesto “ our Company”,
“the Company” and “ the Issuer” , are references to Mohindra Fasteners Limited. Referencesto “we”, “us’ and “ us’
are referencesto Mohindra Fasteners Limited. Referencesto “ you” are to the prospective investorsin the I ssue.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms under the sections titled “ Industry Overview”, “ Statement of Tax Benefits’,
“Financial Statements’ and “ Outstanding Litigation and Other Defaults” shall have the meanings given to such terms

in these respective sections/chapters.

Company Related Terms

Term

Description

“Company”, “our Company”, “the
Company”, “the Issuer”, “Mohindra
Fasteners Limited” or “MFL”

Mohindra Fasteners Limited, a public limited company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at 304 Gupta Arcade,
Inder Enclave, Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Delhi-110087

“we”, “us’, or “our”

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to our Company

“Articles’ / “Articles of Association”
/“AoA”

Articles of Association of our Company, as amended from time to time

“Audit Committeg” The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s
audit committee in accordance with Regulation 18 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. For details, see
“Our Management” on page number 45 of this L etter of Offer

“Audited Financial The Audited Financial Statements of our Company as at and for the year

Statements’ ended March 31, 2021 prepared in accordance with Indian AS

“Auditors’ /  “Statutory The current statutory auditors of our Company, M/s B. L. Khandelwal &

Auditors” Co (Practicing Chartered Accountant)

“Board” / “Board of Directors’ / “Our
Board”

The Board of Directors of our Company or any duly constituted committee
thereof, as the context may require

“Chief Financia Officer/CFO”

Sunil Mishra, the Chief Financial Officer of our Company

“Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer”

Nidhi Pathak, the Company Secretary and the Compliance Officer of our
Company

“Director(s)” The director(s) on the Board of our Company, unless otherwise specified
“Equity Shareholder” A holder of Equity Shares
“Equity Share(s)” The fully paid-up equity share(s) of our Company having a face value of

Rs.10/- each

“Executive Directors’

Executive Directors of our Company, unless otherwise specified. For
further information, please read “ Our Management” on page number 45 of
this L etter of Offer.




“Independent Director(s)”

The Independent Director(s) of our Company, in terms of Section 2(47) and
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

“Key Management Personnel” / “KMP”

Key Management Personnel of our Company in terms of the Companieq
Act, 2013 and the SEBI ICDR Regulations as described in the subsection|
titled “Our Management — Key Managerial Personnel” on page number 45
of this Letter of Offer.

“Limited Reviewed Financial
Information” or “Limited Reviewed
Financial Statements’ or “Limited

Reviewed Financial Statements’ or
“Limited Reviewed Financial
Information”

The limited reviewed unaudited financial statements for the six monthg
periods ended September 30, 2021, prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. For details, see “Financial
Information” on page number 48, of this Letter of Offer.

“Memorandum”/ “Memorandum of
Association” / “MOA”

Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended

“Promoter(s)”

The Promoters of the Company being: Deepak Arnegja, Ravinder Mohan
Juneja, Ranbir Singh Narang, Sudhir Arneja, Anurag Arngja. For further
details, see “ Our Promoters’ on page 45 of this Letter of Offer.

“Promoter Group”

The promoter group of our Company as determined in terms of Regulation
2(1) (pp) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations

“Registered Office” and
“Corporate Office”

Registered Office: 304, Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave Delhi-Rohtak Road,
New Delhi-110087

&

Corporate Office: 303-304, Vardhman Plaza, Inder Enclave, Paschim
Vihar, Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Delhi-110087

“Rights I ssue Committee”

The committee of our Board constituted for purposes of the Issue and
incidental matters thereof.

“Shareholders/Equity Shareholders” | The Equity Shareholders of our Company, from time to time.
“Stakeholders’ Relationship| The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s
Committee” Stakeholders Relationship Committee in accordance with Regulation 20 of

the SEBI Listing Regulations. For details, see “ Our Management” on page
number 45 of this Letter of Offer.

Issue Related Terms

Term

Description

2009 ASBA Circular

The SEBI circular SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 dated December 30,
2009

2011 ASBA Circular

The SEBI circular CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011

Self-Certified Syndicate Bank or
“SCSBs’

The banks which are registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Bankers to an
Issue) Regulations, 1994 and offers services of ASBA, including blocking
of bank account and a list of which is avalable at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecogni sedFpi=y
es&intmld=34

“Abridged Letter of Offer/ ALOF”

The abridged letter of offer to be sent to the Eligible Equity Shareholdersof
our Company with respect to this Issue in accordance with the provisions of
the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013

“Allot / Allotment /

Unless the context otherwise requires, the allotment of Rights Equity Shares

Allotted” pursuant to the Issue
“Allotment Date” The date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to the Issue
“Allottee(s)” The successful applicant(s) eligible for Allotment of Rights Equity Shares

pursuant to the Issue

“Applicant(s) / Investor(s)”

Eligible Equity Shareholders and/or Renouncee(s) who are entitled to apply
or have applied for Rights Equity Shares under the I ssue, as the case may be

“Application”

Application made through (i) submissions of the Application Form or plain paper
Application to the Dedgnated Branch of the SCSBs or onling/electronic
application through the webgite of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs)
under the ASBA process, or (i) filling the online Application Form available on
R-WAP, to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares a the Issue Price.



http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=34
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmId=34

"Application Form"

Unless the context otherwise requires, an application form (including online
application form available for submission of application at R-WAP facility or
through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs under the
ASBA process) used by an Applicant to make an application for the Allotment of
Rights Equity Sharesin this|ssue.

“Application Money”

Aggregate amount payable in respect of the Rights Equity Shares applied
for in the Issue for at the Issue Price

“ASBA / Application Supported by
Blocked Amount”

Application (whether physical or electronic) used by ASBA Applicants to
make an Application authorizing a SCSB to block the Application Money in
the ASBA Account

“ASBA Account”

Account maintained with a SCSB and specified in the CAF or plain paper
application, as the case may be, for blocking the amount mentioned in the
CAF, or the plain paper application, in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders,
as the case may be

“ASBA  Applicant(s) / ASBA

Investor(s)”

As per the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated
January 22, 2020, all investors (including Renouncee) shall make an
application for arightsissue only through ASBA facility.

“Banker to the Issue”

Collectively, the Escrow Collection Bank and the Refund Banks to the Issue.

“CDSL”

Central Depository Services (India) Limited

“Common Application Form / CAF”

The application form used by Investors to make an application for
Allotment under the Issue

“Controlling Branches”

The branches of the SCSBs which coordinate with the Registrar to the
Issue, the Manager and the Stock Exchanges and a list of which is available
at

https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecogni sed=yes

“Depository(ies)”

NSDL and CDSL or any other depository registered with SEBI under
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 1996 as amended from time to time, read with the Depositories
Act, 1996

“Designated Branches”

Such branches of the Banker to the Issue i.e. ICICI Bank Limited which
shall collect Common Application Form or the plain paper application, asthe
case may be, used by the ASBA Investors and alist of which is available at

“Demographic Details’

Demographic details of Investors available with the Depositories, including
address and bank account details

“Designated Stock Exchange”

MSEI Limited

“Dp”

Depository Participant

“Draft Letter of Offer/DLOF”

The draft letter of offer dated 18/08/2021 filed with SEBI and the Stock
Exchange and which does not contain complete terms of the number of
Rights Equity Shares proposed to be offered in the Issue in accordance with
the SEBI ICDR Regulations

“Eligible Equity Shareholder”

A holder / beneficial owner of Equity Shares as on the Record Date

“Equity shares’ Equity shares of our Company of face value of Rs. 10 each

“FVCI(9)” Foreign venture capital investors, as defined in and registered under the
FVCI Regulations

“|ssue Agreement” The agreement entered into on March 16, 2021 between our Company and

the Lead Manager, pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed to in
relation to the I ssue



https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes

| ssue’

Issue of up to 5,35,680 fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 /-
each of our Company for cash at a price of Rs. 90/- (including a premium of
Rs. 80/-) per Equity Share for an amount aggregating up to Rs. 4,82,11,200/- on
arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company in the ratio
of 01 Rights Equity Shares for every 10 Equity Shares held by such Eligible
Equity Shareholders on the Record Date.

“Issue Closing Date”

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2022

“lssue Opening Date”

MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022

“lssue Price’ Rs.90/- per Equity Share (Including a Premium of Rs.80/- per Equity Share)
“lssue Proceeds” The gross proceeds rai sed through the Issue

“Lead Manager” Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited

“Letter of Offer / LOF” This letter of offer dated December 31, 2021 will be filed with the

Designated Stock Exchanges and SEBI for record keeping.

“Memorandum of  Association’/

Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amended from time to

“MoA” time.

“MICR” Magnetic Ink Character Recognition

“Net Proceeds’ The Issue Proceeds less the | ssue related expenses

“NRE Account” Non-Resident External Account

“NRI(s)” An individual resident outside India who is a citizen of India or is an
‘Overseas Citizen of India’ cardholder within the meaning of section 7(A) of
the Citizenship Act, 1955, and shall have the meaning ascribed to such term
inthe FEMA Regulations

“Non - I nstitutional An Investor other than a Retail Individual Investor and a Qualified

Investor(s)” Institutional Buyer

“NRO Account” Non-Resident Ordinary Account

“NSDL” National Securities Depository Limited

“MSEI" Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

“OCB(9)" Overseas Corporate Body(ies)

"R-WAP" Registrar's ~ web-based application platform accessible at
https.//www.skylinerta.com/rightissues/, ingtituted as an optional
mechanism in accordance with SEBI circular bearing reference number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CTR/P/2020/78 dated May 6, 2020, SEBI circular
bearing reference number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/136 dated July 24, 2020, SEBI circular
bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/13 dated
January 19, 2021 and SEBI circular bearing reference number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/552 dated April 22, 2021, for
accessing/submitting online Application Forms by resident Investors.

“Record Date” Thursday, January 06, 2022

“Registered office”

The Registered Office of our Company is located at 304, Gupta Arcade,
Inder Enclave, Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Delhi-110087

“Registrar of Companies’/ “Roc”

Registrar of Companies, New Delhi having its office at 4th Floor, IFCI
Tower, 61, Nehru Place, New Delhi—110019

“Registrar and  Share  Transfer| The registrar and share transfer agent of our Company, being, Skyline
Agent” Financial Services Private Limited

“Registrar / Registrar to the Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

I ssue”

“Renouncee(s)” Any person(s) who have / has acquired Rights Entitlements from Eligible

Equity Shareholders

“Retail Individual Investor(s)”

Individual Investors who have applied for Rights Equity Shares for an
amount not more than 2,00,000 (including HUFs applying through their
Karta)

“Rights | ssue Committee”

The committee of our Board constituted for purposes of the Issue and
incidental matters thereof.



https://www.skylinerta.com/rightissues/

“Rights Entitlements/ RES’

The number of Rights Equity Shares that an Eligible Equity Shareholder is
entitled to in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Eligible
Equity Shareholder on the Record Date, being 01 (One) Rights Equity Shares
for 10 (Ten) Equity Share held on Thursday, January 06, 2022.

The Rights Entitlements with a separate ISIN INE705H20011 will be
credited to your De-mat account before the date of opening of the Issue,
against the equity shares held by the Equity Shareholders as on the Record
Date.

“Rights Entitlement Letter”

Letter including details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Equity
Shareholders, The Rights Entitlements are also accessible through the R-
WAP facility and link for the same will be available on the website of our
Company.

“Rights Equity Shares” The fully paid-up Equity Share(s) offered in this Issue

“SEBI” Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act

“Stock Exchange” Stock Exchange where the Equity Shares are presently listed, being M SEI

“STT” Securities Transaction Tax

“Transfer Date” The date of which the amount held in the escrow account(s) and the amount
blocked in the ASBA Account will be transferred to the Allotment Account,
upon finalization of the Basis of Allotment, in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange.

“Working Day” All days other than second and fourth Saturday of the month, Sunday or a

public holiday, on which commercial banks in Delhi are open for business
Further, in respect of Issue Period, working day means all days, excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, on which commercial banks in
Delhi are open for business. Furthermore, the time period between the Issue
Closing Date and the listing of the Rights Equity Shares on the Stock
Exchange, working day means all trading days of the Stock Exchange,
excluding Sundays and bank holidays, as per circularsissued by SEBI

Conventional and General Termsor References

Term Description

AGM Annual General Meeting

AIF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Funds)
Regulations, 2012, as amended

CIN Corporate Identification Number

Companies Act

The Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and the Companies Act,
2013, as applicable

Companies Act, 2013

The Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder

COVID/COVID-19

Coronavirus disease (2019)

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended

FCNR Account

Foreign Currency Non-Resident Account

FEMA

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and any circulars, notifications,
rules and regulations issued pursuant to the provisions thereof

FEMA Non-Debt Rules

The Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019

Financial Year / Fiscal

The period of 12 (twelve) months beginning April 1 and ending March 31 of
that next year, unless otherwise stated

FVCI Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors)
Regulations, 2000, as amended

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

Ind-AS Indian Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

India Republic of India

Indian GAAP Generally accepted accounting principles in India, including the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Indian Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, as amended




ISIN

International Securities | dentification Number

IT Act

The Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended

Listing Agreement(s)

The equity listing agreement signed between our Company and the Stock
Exchange

Mutua Fund

Mutual fund registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996, as amended

Non-Resident / NR

Persons resident outside India as defined in the FEM A

Rupees/ INR The lawful currency of India

Term Description

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended
SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957, as amended
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as amended

SEBI ICDR Regulation

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended

SEBI Listing Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended

FPI Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors)
Regulations, 2014, as amended

Takeover Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended

V CF Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended

Industry Related Terms or Abbreviations

Term Description

AIF(9) Alternative Investment Fund(s) as defined in and registered under the AlF
Regulations

FDI Foreign Direct I nvestment

FMCD Fast Moving Consumer Durables

GST Goods and Services Tax

Gol / Central Government Government of India

HUF Hindu Undivided Family

MSME Micro, small and medium enterprises

NPA Non-Performing Asset

PAN Permanent Account Number

RBI Reserve Bank of India

SR SR equity Shares means the equity shares having superior voting rights
compared to all other equity sharesissued by the Company.

VCF Venture Capital Funds, as defined in and registered under the VCF
Regulations

w.ef. with effect from




NOTICE TO INVESTORS

The distribution of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter, Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of the
Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India are restricted by legal
requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer or
the Application Form may come are required to inform themselves about and observe such restrictions. Our Company is making
this Issue on arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and will electronically dispatch through email and physical dispatch
through speed post this Letter of Offer/ the Abridged Letter of Offer and Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter only to
Eligible Equity Shareholders who have a registered address in India or who have provided an Indian address to our Company.
Further, this Letter of Offer will be provided, through email and speed post, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the
Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company or who are located in jurisdictions where
the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted under laws of such jurisdictions and in each who make arequest in this
regard. Investors can aso access this Letter of Offer the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form from the websites of
the Registrar, the Company, the Lead Manager, SEBI, the Stock Exchanges and on R-WAP.

No action has been or will be taken to permit the Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose, except
that this Letter of Offer has been filed with SEBI for observations. Accordingly, the issue of the Rights Entitlement and the Rights
Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and the Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF or
any offering materials or advertisements in connection with the Issue may not be distributed, in any jurisdiction, except in
accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the
CAF will not congtitute an offer in those jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer and, in those
circumstances, this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF must be treated as sent for information only and should
not be acted upon for subscription to the Rights Equity Shares. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of, this Letter of Offer,
Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF should not, in connection with the issue of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights
Entitlements, distribute or send this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF in or into any jurisdiction where to do so,
would or might contravene local securities laws or regulations. If this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF is
received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Equity
Shares or the Rights Entitlementsreferred to in this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or the CAF. Envelopes containing the
CAF should not be dispatched from any jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer and all persons subscribing for the
Rights Equity Sharesin this Issue must provide an Indian address.

Any person who makes an application to acquire rights and the Rights Equity Shares offered in this Issue will be deemed to have
declared, represented, warranted and agreed that he is authorized to acquire the rights and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance
with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in his jurisdiction. Our Company, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other
person acting on behalf of our Company reserves the right to treat any CAF as invalid where they believe that CAF is incomplete
or acceptance of such CAF may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements and we shall not be bound to allot or issue any
Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such CAF. Neither the delivery of this Letter of Offer nor any sale
hereunder, shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in our Company’s affairs from the
date hereof or the date of such information or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date
of this Letter of Offer or the date of such information.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER AND ABRIDGED LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE
CONSTRUED AS LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO
ADVERSE FOREIGN, STATE OR LOCAL TAX OR LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AS A RESULT OF THE OFFER OF
THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES. AS A RESULT, EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT ITS OWN COUNSEL,
BUSINESS ADVISOR AND TAX ADVISOR AS TO THE LEGAL, BUSINESS, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS
CONCERNING THE OFFER OF THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES. IN ADDITION, NEITHER OUR COMPANY NOR
THE LEAD MANAGER IS MAKING ANY REPRESENTATION TO ANY OFFEREE OR PURCHASER OF THE
RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES REGARDING THE LEGALITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE RIGHTS EQUITY
SHARESBY SUCH OFFEREE OR PURCHASER UNDER ANY APPLICABLE LAWSOR REGULATIONS.
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NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the
securities laws of any state of the United States and may not be offered or sold in the United States of America or the territories or
possessions thereof (“United States’), except in a transaction not subject to, or exempt from, the registration requirements of the
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. The offering to which this Letter of Offer relates is not, and under no
circumstancesisto be construed as, an offering of any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United States or as
a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement. There is no intention to register any
portion of the Issue or any of the securities described herein in the United States or to conduct a public offering of securities in the
United States. Accordingly, this Letter of Offer / Abridged Letter of Offer and the enclosed Application Form and Rights
Entitlement Letters should not be forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time. In addition, until the expiry of
40 days after the commencement of the Issue, an offer or sale of Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares within the United
States by a dealer (whether or not it is participating in the Issue) may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on our behalf will accept a subscription or renunciation from any person, or the agent of
any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on our behalf has reason to believe isin the United States
when the buy order is made. Envel opes containing an Application Form and Rights Entitlement L etter should not be postmarked in
the United States or otherwise dispatched from the United States or any other jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer,
and all persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares Issue and wishing to hold such Equity Shares in registered form must
provide an address for registration of these Equity Shares in India. Our Company is making the Issue on a rights basis to Eligible
Equity Shareholders and this Letter of Offer / Abridged Letter of Offer and Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter will be
dispatched only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have an Indian address. Any person who acquires Rights Entitlements and the
Rights Equity Shares will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that, (i) it is not and that at the time of
subscribing for such Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, it will not be, in the United States, and (ii) it is authorized to
acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Our Company reserves the right to treat any Application Form as invalid which: (i) does not include the certification set out in the
Application Form to the effect that the subscriber is authorized to acquire the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations; (ii) appears to us or our agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the
United States; (iii) where a registered Indian address is not provided; or (iv) where our Company believes that Application Form is
incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable lega or regulatory requirements; and our Company
shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such Application Form.

Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States.

The Rights Entitlements and the Equity Shares have not been approved or disapproved by the US Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “ US SEC”"), any state securities commission in the United States or any other US regulatory authority, nor have
any of the foregoing authorities passed upon or endorsed the merits of the offering of the Rights Entitlements, the Equity Shares or
the accuracy or adequacy of this Letter of Offer. Any representation to the contrary isacriminal offence in the United States.

The above information is given for the benefit of the Applicants / Investors. Our Company and the Lead Manager are not liable for
any amendments or modification or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this Letter of Offer.
Investors are advised to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number of Rights Equity Shares applied for do
not exceed the applicable limits under laws or regulations.

THIS DOCUMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON WHO RECEIVED IT FROM OUR COMPANY OR

FROM LEAD MANAGER OR FROM THE REGISTRAR. THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
DISTRIBUTED TO ANY OTHER PERSON.
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ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILITIES

The Company is a Public Limited (Listed) Company under the laws of India and all the Directors and all Executive Officers are
residents of India. It may not be possible or may be difficult for investors to affect service of process upon the Company or these
other persons outside India or to enforce against them in courts in India, judgments obtained in courts outside India. Indiais not a
party to any international treaty in relation to the automatic recognition or enforcement of foreign judgments.

However, recognition and enforcement of foreign judgments is provided for under Sections 13, 14 and 44A of the Code of Civil
Procedure, 1908, as amended (the “Civil Procedure Code”). Section 44A of the Civil Procedure Code provides that where a
certified copy of a decree of any superior court (within the meaning of that section) in any country or territory outside India which
the Government of India has by notification declared to be a reciprocating territory, is filed before a district court in India, such
decree may be executed in India as if the decree has been rendered by a district court in India. Section 44A of the Civil Procedure
Code is applicable only to monetary decrees or judgments not being in the nature of amounts payable in respect of taxes or other
charges of a similar nature or in respect of fines or other penalties. Section 44A of the Civil Procedure Code does not apply to
arbitration awards even if such awards are enforceable as a decree or judgment. Among others, the United Kingdom, Singapore,
Hong Kong and the United Arab Emirates have been declared by the Government of India to be reciprocating territories within the
meaning of Section 44A of the Civil Procedure Code.

The United States has not been declared by the Government of India to be a reciprocating territory for the purposes of Section 44A
of the Civil Procedure Code. Under Section 14 of the Civil Procedure Code, an Indian court shall, on production of any document
purporting to be a certified copy of a foreign judgment, presume that the judgment was pronounced by a court of competent
jurisdiction unless the contrary appears on the record; but such presumption may be displaced by proving want of jurisdiction.

A judgment of a court in any non-reciprocating territory, such as the United States, may be enforced in India only by a suit upon the
judgment subject to Section 13 of the Civil Procedure Code, and not by proceedings in execution. Section 13 of the Civil Procedure
Code, which is the statutory basis for the recognition of foreign judgments (other than arbitration awards), states that a foreign
judgment shall be conclusive as to any matter directly adjudicated upon between the same parties or between parties under whom
they or any of them claim litigating under the same title except where:

* The judgment has not been pronounced by a court of competent jurisdiction;

* The judgment has not been given on the merits of the case;

» The judgment appears on the face of the proceedings to be founded on an incorrect view of international law or a refusal to

recognize the law of Indiain cases where such law is applicable;

* The proceedings in which the judgment was obtained are opposed to natural justice;

* The judgment has been obtained by fraud; and/or

* The judgment sustains a claim founded on a breach of any law in forcein India.

A suit to enforce a foreign judgment must be brought in India within three years from the date of the judgment in the same manner
as any other suit filed to enforce a civil liability in India. It is unlikely that a court in India would award damages on the same basis
asaforeign court if an action isbrought in India. In addition, it is unlikely that an Indian court would enforce foreign judgmentsiif it
considered the amount of damages awarded as excessive or inconsistent with public policy or if the judgments are in breach of or
contrary to Indian law. A party seeking to enforce aforeign judgment in Indiais required to obtain prior approval from the Reserve
Bank of India to repatriate any amount recovered pursuant to execution of such judgment. Any judgment in a foreign currency
would be converted into Rupees on the date of such judgment and not on the date of payment and any such amount may be subject
to income tax in accordance with applicable laws. The Company cannot predict whether a suit brought in an Indian court will be
disposed of in atimely manner or be subject to considerable delays.
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND USE OF MARKET DATA

Certain Conventions

All references herein to ‘India’ are to the Republic of India and its territories and possessions and the ‘ Government’ or ‘Gol’ or the
‘Central Government’ or the ‘ State Government’ are to the Government of India, Central or State, as applicable. Unless otherwise
specified or the context otherwise requires, all referencesin this Letter of Offer to the‘US’ or ‘U.S.” or the *United States' are to the
United States of America and itsterritories and possessions.

In this Letter of Offer, references to the singular also refer to the plural and one gender also refers to any other gender, wherever
applicable.

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbersin this Letter of Offer are to the page numbers of this Letter of Offer.
Financial Data

Our fiscal year commences on April 01 of each calendar year and ends on March 31 of the following calendar year. Accordingly, all
references to a particular “fiscal year” or “Fiscal”, unless stated otherwise, are to the twelve (12) month period ended on March 3L of
that year.

Unless the context otherwise requires, our financial datain this Letter of Offer is derived from the Audited Financial Statementsand
Limited Reviewed Financial Information. Our audited financial statements as of and for financial year ended March 31, 2021 and
Limited Reviewed Financia Information as on September 30, 2021, have been prepared by our Company in accordance with Ind
AS, Companies Act, and other applicable statutory and/or regulatory requirements (“Financial Statements’). Our Company publishes
its financial statements in Indian Rupees. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial
disclosures presented in this Letter of Offer should accordingly be limited. We have not attempted to explain those differences or
quantify their impact on the financial dataincluded herein, and we urge you to consult your own advisors regarding such differences
and their impact on our financial data. For details of financial statements, see “Financial Statements’ on page number 48 of this Letter
of Offer.

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding-off,
and unless otherwise specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative figures. Our Company has presented all
numerical information in this Letter of Offer in “lakh” units or in whole numbers where the numbers have been too small to
represent in lakh. One lakh represents 1,00,000 and one million represents 1,000,000.

There are significant differences between Ind AS, US GAAP and IFRS. We have not provided a reconciliation of the financial
information to IFRS or US GAAP. Our Company has not attempted to also explain those differences or quantify their impact on the
financial data included in this Letter of Offer, and you are urged to consult your own advisors regarding such differences and their
impact on our financial data. Accordingly, the degree to which the financial information included in this Letter of Offer will provide
meaningful information is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Indian accounting policies and practices, Ind
AS, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with these accounting principles and
regulations on our financial disclosures presented in this Letter of Offer should accordingly be limited. For further information, see
“Financial Information” on page number 48 of this Letter of Offer.

Certain figures contained in this Letter of Offer, including financial information, have been subject to rounded off adjustments. All
figures in decimals (including percentages) have been rounded off to one or two decimals. However, where any figures that may
have been sourced from third-party industry sources are rounded off to other than two decimal points in their respective sources,
such figures appear in this Letter of Offer rounded-off to such number of decimal points as provided in such respective sources. In
this Letter of Offer, (i) the sum or percentage change of certain numbers may not conform exactly to the total figure given; and (ii)
the sum of the numbers in a column or row in certain tables may not conform exactly to the total figure given for that column or
row. Any such discrepancies are due to rounding off.

Currency and Units of Presentation
All referencesto the “Rupees’ or Rs.” areto Indian Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India

Unless stated otherwise, throughout this Letter of Offer, all figures have been expressed in lakhs.
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Exchange Rates

This Letter of Offer contains conversions of certain other currency amounts into Indian Rupees that have been presented solely to
comply with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. These conversions should not be construed as a representation that these currency
amounts could have been, or can be converted into Indian Rupees, at any particular rate or at al.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with respect to the exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and

other foreign currencies:

Currency Exchangerate ason

September 30, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019*
1USD 74.25 73.53 75.38 69.17
| Euro 86.14 86.10 83.04 77.70

(Source: RBI reference rate)

*Exchange rate as on March 29, 2019, as RBI reference rate is not available for March 31, 2019 and March 30, 2019 being a Saturday and

Sunday respectively.

(Source: www.rbi.org.in and www.fhil.org.in
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Letter of Offer contains certain “forward-looking statements’. Forward looking statements appear throughout this Letter of
Offer, including, without limitation, under the chapters titled “Risk Factors’, “Objects of the Issue” and “History and Corporate
Sructure”. Forward-looking statements include statements concerning our Company’s plans, objectives, goals, strategies, future
events, future revenues or financial performance, capital expenditures, financing needs, political & legal environment, and
geographical locations in which our Company operates, and other information that is not historical information.

These forward- looking statements generally can be identified by words or phrases such as “aim”, “anticipate”, “believe’,
“continue’, “can”, “could”, “expect”, “estimate’, “intend”, “likely”, “may”, “objective’, “plan”, “potential”, “project”, “pursue”,
“shall”, “seek to”, “will”, “will continue”, “will pursue”, “forecast”, “target”, or other words or phrases of similar import. Similarly,
statements that describe the objectives, plans or goals of our Company are also forward-looking statements. However, these are not

the exclusive means of identifying forward-looking statements.

All statements regarding our Company’s expected financial conditions, results of operations, business plans and prospects are
forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements include statements as to our Company’s business strategy, planned
projects, revenue and profitability (including, without limitation, any financial or operating projections or forecasts), new business
and other matters discussed in this Letter of Offer that are not historical facts. These forward-looking statements contained in this
Letter of Offer (whether made by our Company or any third party), are predictions and involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties, assumptions, and other factors that may cause the actual results, performance, or achievements of our Company to be
materialy different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements
or other projections.

Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements due to risks or uncertainties associated
with our expectations with respect to, but not limited to, regulatory changes pertaining to the industry in which our Company
operates and our ability to respond to them, our ability to successfully implement our strategy, our growth and expansion, the
competition in our industry and markets, technological changes, our exposure to market risks, general economic and political
conditions in India and globally which have an impact on our business activities or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of
India, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the
performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes in laws, regulations and taxes, incidence of natural calamities,
pandemics and/or acts of violence. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our Company’s
expectations include, but are not limited to, the following:

e our ability to anticipate and respond to changes in the industry and changing customer preferencesin atimely and effective
manner;

seasonal nature of our business;

our ability to obtain certain approvals and licenses;

our ability to maintain relationships with third parties;

compliance of environmental laws and change in environment regulations;

our reliance on third party suppliers for our products;

our ability to manage our operations at our current size or to manage any future growth effectively; and

our ability to handle our new businesses of handling and disposal of fly ash and coal trading.

For further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ from the expectations, see the section “Risk Factors’.
By their nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually occursin the
future. Asaresult, actual gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated.
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SUMMARY OF THE LETTER OF OFFER

The following is a general summary of the terms of this Issue, and should be read in conjunction with and is qualified by the more
detailed information appearing in this Letter of Offer, including the sections titled “Risk Factors’, “The Issue”, “Capital Structure”,
“Objects of the Issue”, “Our Business’, “Summary of Industry”, “Outstanding Litigation and Material Developments’ and “Terms
of the Issue” on page numbers 20, 26, 31, 35,41, 16, 112 and 120 respectively.

1. Summary of Industry

Over the years, the global fasteners industry has transformed into a competitive sector. Several small and large-scale manufacturing
companies are operating across various countries, including India.

The industrial demand is expected to increase at around 5.5 percent annually. Equally, the Indian fastener industry is also estimated
to maintain the growth trajectory in the coming years.

The major reason for this progress of the Fastener industry can be attributed to the increased focus of making India as a
manufacturing hub under the “Make in India” project of the Government of India, increasing number of construction activities and
growing automobile manufacturing in India and other South Asian countries and expansion/modernization of the infrastructure
including Railways. The automobile industry is one of the largest consumers of fasteners, accounting for over 50% percent market
share. Emergence of India as a global hub for manufacturing automotive components and fasteners with high export commitments
have also made this industry move north.

Made from steel, stainless steel, brass, duminum, etc., Fasteners are used to join two or more objects together by using nuts, bolts,
washers, screws and other products. The Indian fasteners market is classified on the basis of application, product type and the
organization of the market. The Indian Fastener market is fragmented and with all round Industrial development, the segment is
witnessing great opportunities, challenges, scope and offers promising growth.

The fastener industry’s largest market is accounted by Asia-Pacific with a major share of fasteners manufactured globally. The
market growth is attributable to the growing construction activities and manufacturing of automobiles in India and China. A wide
range of fasteners are manufactured in the Indian market, which include exhaust bolts, balance wheel bolts, standard hexagon
screws/bolts, socket head cap screws, socket shoulder screws, weld nuts, square nuts, hexagon nuts, self-tapping screws, and others.
High-tensile fasteners are mainly used in the construction and engineering sector, whereas mild steel fasteners are used in
manufacturing automobiles.

With help from Government of India's ‘Make in India’ initiative, the Indian manufacturing sector is expected to generate huge
demand for industrial fasteners. The Indian industrial fasteners market is divided into three sections: application, product type, and
market organization. The Indian automobile industry is anticipated to be the largest consumer of industrial fasteners, accounting for
asignificant portion of the market.

The major reason for this progress can be attributed to the increasing number of construction activities and growing automobile
manufacturing in South Asian countries. The auto industry is the largest consumer of fasteners, accounting for around 75 percent
market share.

*Source: https.//fastenereurasia.com/

2. Summary of Business

Our Company was incorporated in 1995, and has successfully emerged as a name to reckon with in the Indian Fastener industry.
The Company offers a wide range of cold and hot forged fasteners and precision machined components for automotive and
industrial applications.

For further details, please refer to the chapter titled “Our Business’ beginning on page number 41 of this Letter of Offer.

3. Our Promoters

The promoters of our Company are Deepak Arneja, Ravinder Mohan Juneja, Ranbir Singh Narang, Sudhir Arneja, Anurag Arneja.
For further details please see chapter titled “Our Promoters” beginning on page number 45 of this Letter of Offer.
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. Objectsof thelssue
The Net Proceeds are proposed to be used in accordance with the details provided below:
To meet the funding needs of expansion plani.e. Green Field Project coming up at IMT Rohtak, Haryana.

The proposed project: For the initializing, developing and starting up of the project “Green Field Project/Construction' which
involves the factory building situated at Plant-111 as well as the "Purchasing & installation of plant & machinery' at the premises
located on the address Plant-111 situated at Plot no. 42, 43 & 44, Sector-31B, IMT Rohtak, Haryana, which has a total project
cost amounting to Rs. 3000.00 Lakhs (Rupees Thirty Crores only) excluding the cost of land of Rs. 800.00 Lakhs (self-
acquired). The area for the said premises is admeasuring Three (3) acres of the land purchased from the HSIIDC Panchkula,
Haryanain the year 2014, for which the payment cycle was finalized on a half yearly instalments basis. The Conveyance Deed
has been executed between the Company and HSIIDC in June, 2017.

The details of the Proposed Capital Expenditure: Rs. 3000.00 Lakhs comprises and includes of:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Capital Expenditure Cost Position as on present date
Building premises 800.00 Proposed
**Pg M 2100.00 Proposed
Other F/A 100.00 Proposed
Total 3000.00 Proposed

Tenure of the proposed project: The construction activities are likely to be completed in the new Plant 111 by January/February,
2022. The Commercia production and the business operations & activities in the new Plant 1l would tentatively start from
March/April, 2022.

Sources being arranged by the Company for the initializing of funding:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
f
" Source(s) Amount
Involved
Proposed Right Issue 482.11
*Borrowings from Bank 2100.00
Internal Accruals 417.89
Tota 3000.00

*The term loan of Rs. 21.00 Crores have been sanctioned to the Company by the Karnataka Bank Limited vide their sanction
letter ref. no. MDS[CSD]120/2021-2022 dated 04.11.2021 for the funding of the above said project.

** Additionally, the process for ordering of machines for the Plant |11 have already been started and bookings have been done
after making payment of advances for the machines and the delivery of the machines is expected from January/February, 2022.

. Intention and extent of participation by our Promoter(s) and Promoter Group in the Issue:

Our Promoter(s) and entities forming part of our Promoter Group have, vide their |etters dated Wednesday, August 18, 2021 (the
“Subscription Letters’) undertaken to: (a) subscribe, jointly and/ or severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitlement and
subscribe to the full extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any other Promoter or member(s)
of the Promoter Group of our Company; and (b) subscribe to, either individualy or jointly and/ or severally with any other
Promoter or member of the Promoter Group, for additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to unsubscribed portion
(if any) in thelssue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase in their
percentage shareholding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any unsubscribed portion of the
Issue) isexempt in terms of Regulation 10(4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been fulfilled
and shall not result in a change of control of the management of our Company in accordance with provisions of the Takeover
Regulations. The additional subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additional subscription not resulting in
the minimum public shareholding of the issuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR/SCRR. Our Company isin compliance
with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public shareholding
requirements pursuant to the I'ssue.
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6. Summary of Financial Information

The following table sets forth summary of the financial information derived from the Audited Financial Statements for the
Financial year ended March 31, 2021, March, 2020 & March, 2019 and prepared in accordance with recognition and
measurement principles of IND AS 34 and Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, which are subjected to Limited
Review by Statutory Auditors of the Company.

(in lakhs other than share data)

Particulars For the Fiscal Year
2021 2020 2019
Equity Share Capital 535.68 535.68 535.68
Net Worth 6621.18 5890.21 5200.67
Revenue (total income) 10838.54 10417.39 13552.25
Profit after tax 1038.06 936.77 910.39
Earnings per share (basic 19.38 17.49 17.00
and diluted)
Net asset value per equity 123.60 109.96 97.09
share
Total Borrowings (as per 1510.57 1289.28 1780.45
the balance sheet)

7. Auditor Qualifications:

There are no qualifications by the Statutory Auditors in their report to the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Y ear
ended March 31, 2021 and the unaudited Financial Statements for the sSxmonths' period ended September 30, 2021.

8. Summary of Outstanding Litigations:
A summary of outstanding litigation proceedings pertaining to our Company as on the date of this Letter of Offer is provided

below. For details of the material outstanding litigation proceedings including criminal proceedings and civil proceedings, please
see “Outstanding Litigations and Defaults’.

Nature of proceedings Number of outstanding Amount involved
cases (in Lakhs)
Cases filed against our Company
[ Civil | Nil | Nil
Casesfiled by our Company
Civil Nil Nil
Cri;ni nal (under section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Nil Nil
Act

9. Risk Factors

For details of potential risks associated with our ongoing business activities and industry, investment in Equity Shares of the
Company, material litigations which impact the business of the Company and other economic factors please see “Risk Factors’
on page number 20 of this Letter of Offer.

10. Summary of Contingent Liabilities of our Company
Asof Mach31, 2021, we have certain contingent liabilities that had not been provided for, details of the same is asunder:

The Company received Show Cause Notice (SCN) dated 03rd June, 2016 from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, for the
violation of Sections 211(3A) and 211(3(C) with regard to Accounting Standards 1,2,9,12,18 & 26 and Section217(2AA) of the
Companies Act, 1956. The company filed detailed replies to the SCN vide dated 20th June, 2016 and also filed the compounding
applications under section 621A of the companies Act, 1956 vide dated 26th July, 2016 and further correspondences made on
16th November, 2016. The adjudication thereof is pending from Honorable ROC and hence the possible consequences arising
out of the same on the company are not presently ascertainable.
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11. Summary of Related Party Transactions

For details of the related party transactions, please refer to the corresponding header as reported in the Financial Statements for FY
ending March3l, 2021 and six months ended September 30, 2021.

12. Financing Arrangements
There have been no financing arrangements whereby our Promoters, members of the Promoter Group, our Directors and their
relatives, Directors of the company which is a Promoter of our Company have financed the purchase by any other person of

securities of our Company other than in the normal course of the business of the financing entity during a period of six months
immediately preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.

13. Issue of Equity Sharesfor consideration other than cash in thelast one year

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in the one year preceding the date of this L etter
of Offer.
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SECTION Il =RISK FACTORS

An investment in Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. Investors should carefully consider all the information in thisLetter of
Offer, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an investment in our Rights Equity Shares. The risks
described below are not the only risks relevant to our Company’ s business, operations, or our Rights Equity Shares, but also to the
industry and segments in which we operate or propose to operate. Additional risks and uncertainties, not presently known to us or
that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. If any of
the following risks, or other risks that are not currently known or are currently deemed immaterial, actually occur, our business,
results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely affected, the trading price of our equity shares could
decline, and investorsmay lose all or part of their investment.

To obtain a complete understanding of our Company, prospective investors should read this section in conjunction with “ Financial
Information and other information contained in this Letter of Offer. In making an investment decision, investors and purchasers of
the Rights Equity Shares must rely on their own examination of us and our business and the terms of the Issue including the merits
and risks involved. Potential investors and purchasers of our Rights Equity Shares should consult their tax, financial and legal
advisors about the consequences of investing in the Issue. Prospective investors and purchasers of the Rights Equity Shares should
pay attention to the fact that our Company is incorporated under the laws of India and are subject to a legal and regulatory
environment, which may differ in certain respects from that of other countries.

The following risk factors have been determined by our Board of Directors on the basis of their materiality. In accordance with
Clause (VI) in Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the following factors have been considered for determining the
materiality: (i) Some events may not be material individually, but may be found material collectively, (ii) some events may have
material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively; and (iii) some events may not be material at present but may have material
impact in the future.

Materiality:

The Risk Factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been considered for
determining the materiality of Risk Factors:

» Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively;

» Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively; and

» Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in future.

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk factors
mentioned below. However, there are risk factors where the impact may not be quantifiable and hence, the same has not been
disclosed in such risk factors. The numbering of the risk factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference and does
not in any manner indicate the importance of one risk over ancther.

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepanciesin any table between total and sums of the amount listed are due to rounding off.

In this section, unless the context requires otherwise, any referenceto “we”, “ us’ or “our” refersto Mohindra Fasteners Limited.

Therisk factors are classified as under for the sake of better clarity and increased under standing.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS:

1. MFL’s success depends on its ability to identify and respond to constantly changing customer demands and preferences and
changing technologies.

In order to stay competitive, MFL must respond to changing trends in customer demands and preferences either in India or
overseas. MFL's success is dependent on its ability to anticipate accurately, identify and quickly respond to these trends. MFL
should ensure that their sales team generate enthusiasm and respond with extra efforts in addressing our customers needsin a
timely fashion. If any of these risks pertaining to changes in demands/preference/technology materialize, it may have a material
adverse effect on MFL’ s business, cash flows, results of operations, financial condition and prospects.
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. MFL operations are subject to risks arising from foreign exchange rate fluctuations, which could adversely affect the
financial results of our Company.

Most of our revenue and some costs are either linked to or denominated in Foreign Currencies. We maintain our accounts and
report our financial results in Indian Rupees (INR). As such, we are exposed to risks relating to foreign exchange rate
fluctuations. Uncertainties in the global financial markets and other geo political reasons may have an adverse impact on the
exchange rate between INR and other currencies. The exchange rate between INR and other currencies are variable and may
continue to remain volatile in the future depending upon the foreign exchange reserve position of India. Fluctuations in the
exchange rates may have a serious impact on the revenues from our export business as a significant portion of our revenue comes
from exports. Any appreciation of the INR against other currencies may lead to reduction in the realization of our revenues.
Accordingly, volatility in the exchange rate would adversely affect the financial results of our Company.

. Europe is our significant business market, and our current business and future growth could be materially and adversely
affected by poor economic conditionsin Europe.

Europe is a significant market for our Exports, accounting for about 45% of our total revenue in each of the fiscal year 2020 and
2021. Exports have always remained the back bone of the Company and have constituted over two-thirds of the sales revenuesin
the last few years. Accordingly, we are particularly prone to the overall health of the economy as well as any geopolitical factors
and other factors in the European Union countries. The market in this region may be affected by a number of factors outside our
control, including local, regional, political and general economic conditions, changes in demand and supply for products
comparable to those that we develop, any pandemic like conditions which might force restrictions and lockdowns and changesin
Government regulations. A slowdown in the business ecosystem could adversely affect our business and results of operations
and future growth of the Company.

. MFL is dependent on our senior management including our Promoters and a number of key personnel and the loss of, or
our inability to attract or retain such persons could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

Our performance depends significantly on our senior management, including our Promoters, who are educated and have severa
years of experience in the industry in which we operate and whose contribution has been crucia to the growth of our business.
We believe that the inputs and experience of our senior management and key managerial personnel are valuable for the
development of business and operations and the strategic directions adopted by our Company. We cannot assure you that we will
be able to retain such persons or find adequate suitable replacements in a timely manner, or at all. A limited number of persons
exist with the requisite experience and skills to serve in our senior management positions. In addition, we may require a long
period of time to hire and train replacement personnel when qualified personnel terminate their employment with our Company.
Moreover, along with our steady growth and business expansion, we need to employ, train and retain additional suitable skilled
and qualified management and employees from a wider geographical area. If we cannot attract and retain suitable personnel, our
business and future growth may be materially and adversely affected.

. MFL’s ability to pay dividends in the future will depend on our future earnings, cash flows, working capital requirements,
capital expenditures and financial condition. Investors of Rights Equity Shares are only entitled to dividend in proportion to
the amount paid up and the voting rights shall also be proportional to such investor's share of the paid-up equity capital of
our Company.

Our Company has declared and has paid dividend uninterruptedly for last 17 years. The amount of future dividend payments, if
any, will depend upon our Company’s future earnings, financial condition, cash flows, working capital requirements, the terms
and conditions of our Company’s indebtedness and capital expenditures. There can be no assurance that our Company will be
able to pay dividendsin the future.

. The unexpected loss, shutdown or slowdown of operations at any of our facilities could have a material adverse effect on
MFL’sresults of operations and financial condition.

Our facilities are subject to operating risks, such as breakdown or failure of equipment, power supply interruptions, facility
obsolescence or disrepair, technological changes, labour disputes, natural disasters and industrial accidents, to name some of
them. The occurrence of any of these risks could adversely affect our operations by causing production at one or more facilities
to shut down or slowdown. No assurance can be given that one or more of the factors mentioned above will not occur, which
could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financia condition.

. Availability of skilled and specialized labour can affect performance of MFL.

Due to advancement of technology and competitive environment, skilled and specialized labour are necessary to have in any
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organization. The shortages of relevant sufficiently skilled people available in the Country can affect the performance of the
Company.

8. Resistance to change and fixed mind sets of the Management and employees can lead to ineffective adaptation of new
technologies, processes and lean manufacturing.

The fastener industry as well as Engineering and other allied industries is characterized by frequent advancements in technology.
To meet our clients needs and also to keep pace with our competitors, we regularly update existing technology and acquire or
develop new technology for our manufacturing activities. For this, we need skilled labour and skilled executives and other senior
management members for the same. In addition to the above, rapid and frequent advancements in technology and market demand
changes can often render existing technologies and equipment redundant and obsolete which would require substantial new
capital expenditures and/or write-downs of assets. The existing manpower is regularly assessed on their skill matrix and training
is imparted to them after identifying the gaps. Our failure to anticipate or to respond adequately to advancements in technology,
changes in market demand or client requirements could adversely affect our business and financial condition.

9. Thethreat perception arising out of 3D printing/additive manufacturing cannot be ignored in the yearsto come.

Additive manufacturing (AM), also known as 3D printing, is a transformative approach to industrial production that enables the
creation of lighter, stronger parts and systems. If we stay oblivious to the same and do not adapt such new approach(es), our
business, future growth & competitive abilities may be adversely affected.

EXTERNAL RISKS:

10. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic worldwide and on MFL’s business and operations is uncertain and cannot be
predicted.

In late 2019, the COVID-19 disease, commonly known as “novel coronavirus’, was first reported in Wuhan, China. On January
30, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19 outbreak a “Public Health Emergency of International
Concern” and on March 11, 2020 it was declared a pandemic.

Several countries’ governmentsincluding India and numerous companies have imposed increasingly stringent restrictionsto help
avoid, or slow down, the spreading of COVID-19, including, for example, restrictions on international and local travel, public
gatherings and participation in meetings, as well as closures of non-essential services, universities, schools, stores, restaurants
and other key service providers, with some countries imposing strict curfews. These measures have led to a significant declinein
economic activitiesin India and abroad.

COVID - 19 pandemic has caused serious disruption on the global economic and business environment. COVID 19 has
significant impact on business operations of our Company. There is a huge uncertainty with regard to its impact which cannot be
reasonably determined at this stage. Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company estimates to
recover the carrying amount of its assets. The Company has adequate liquidity to discharge its obligations. These estimates are
subject to uncertainty and may be affected by the severity and duration of the pandemic. The Company is continuously
monitoring any material changes in future economic conditions.

11. MFL’sbusiness is substantially affected by prevailing economic, political and other prevailing conditionsin India.

Our Company is incorporated in India and we derive a reasonable portion of our revenues in India. In addition, our assets and
employees are also located in India. As a result, we are highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and our
results of operations are significantly affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. Consequently, our performance and
liquidity of our Equity Shares may be affected by changes in foreign exchange rates and controls, interest rates, Government
policies, taxation, social and ethnic instability and other political and economic developments affecting India.

In recent years, the successive Indian governments have generally pursued a course of economic liberalization and deregulation
aimed at accelerating the pace of economic growth and development. Thisincludes liberalizing rules and limits for foreign direct
investment in a number of important sectors of the Indian economy including infrastructure, railways, services, pharmaceuticals
and insurance. In addition, the current Indian government has pursued a number of other economic reforms, including the
introduction of a goods and services tax, increased infrastructure spending and a new Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code.

A significant change in India’ s economic liberalization and deregulation policies, in particular, those relating to the businessesin
which we operate, could disrupt business and economic conditionsin India generally and our businessin particular.

A change in the Government’s policy on tariffs, direct and indirect taxation and fiscal or other incentives could adversely affect
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MFL’ s business.

Our profitability is also significantly dependent on the policies of the central and state governments in India relating to various
direct and indirect taxes (including sales tax, goods and service tax and income tax), duties and levies (including excise duties
and import duties) and fiscal or other incentives or schemes. Any adverse change in policies relating to such taxes, duties or
incentives could affect our profitability.

12. MFL operations are susceptible to volatility of prices of our products and the loss of customers can have a bearing on the
operations of the Company.

Prices of our products are subject to fluctuation, primarily depending upon prices of Steel, Oils & Lubricants, Inward and
outward freight &, packing material as Direct costs, over and above many other factors like the number of producers in the
region/country, their production volumes and changes in demand in the markets that we serve and many more. Volatility in price
realization and loss of customers may adversely affect our profitability. Further, there is no assurance that we will be able to
maintain our low cost of operations or to further reduce costs or develop new cost effective processes in the future.

13. Any terrorist attacks or social unrest and natural disasters occur in India; could adversely affect MFL’s business, operations
and financial condition.

Increased political instability, evidenced by the threat or occurrence of terrorist attacks, enhanced national security measures,
conflictsin several regions in which we operate, strained relations arising from these conflicts and the related decline in customer
confidence may hinder our ability to do business.

Natural disasters such as floods, earthquakes, famines and pandemics have in the past had a negative impact on the Indian
economy, with the most recent example being the global outbreak of COVID-19. If any such event were to occur, our business
could be affected due to the event itself or due to the inability to effectively manage the effects of the particular event. Potential
effects include the damage to infrastructure, damage to our telecom and refinery assets and the loss of business continuity or
business information. In the event that our facilities are affected by any of these factors, our operations may be significantly
interrupted, which may materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

14. MFL foresees competition from existing and future indigenous manufacturers of Industrial High Tensile Fasteners which
may have adverse effect on our business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition.

We operate in a competitive business environment. The fastener segment in which our company is currently operating and
further expanding into is constantly evolving with capacity additions and addition of new suppliers. Growing competition may
subject us to pricing pressures and require us to reduce the prices of our products and services in order to retain or attract
customers, which may have a material adverse effect on our revenues and margins. Further, several of our competitors whether
in India or overseas are larger international and national companies and have access to greater resources, wider geographical
reach, broader product ranges or may be able to develop or acquire technology or partner with innovators or customers at terms
which are not presently feasible for us, due to our current scale of operations. Further, they may succeed in developing products
that are far more effective, more technologically advanced, more popular or cheaper than our products. Any of these factors may
have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition.
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RISKSRELATING TO THE ISSUE AND THE RIGHTSEQUITY SHARES

. Our Company will not distribute the Letter of Offer and Application Form to certain overseas Shareholders who have not
provided an addressin India for service of documents.

Our Company will dispatch the Abridged Letter of Offer, Rights Entitlement Letter and Application Form (the “lssue
Materials) to the shareholders who have provided an address in India for service of documents. The Issue Materials will not be
distributed to addresses outside India on account of restrictions that apply to circulation of such materials in overseas
jurisdictions. However, the Companies Act, 2013 requires companies to serve documents at any address which may be provided

by the members as well as through e-mail. Presently, there is lack of clarity under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder with respect to distribution of Issue Materials in overseas jurisdictions where such distribution may be prohibited

under the applicable laws of such jurisdictions. While we have requested all the shareholders to provide an address in India for

the purposes of distribution of I1ssue Materials, we cannot assure you that the regulator or authorities would not adopt a different

view with respect to compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and may subject us to fines or penalties.

. Investors may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares.

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity shares of an Indian
company are generally taxable in India. Any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares on a stock exchange held for more
than 12 months will not be subject to long-term capital gains tax in India if Securities Transaction Tax (“STT") is paid on the
sale transaction and additionally, as stipulated by the Finance Act, 2017, STT had been paid at the time of acquisition of such
equity shares, except in the case of such acquisitions where STT could not have been paid, as notified by the Government of
India under natification no. 43/2017/F. No. 370142/09/2017-TPL on June 5, 2017. However, Finance Act, 2018, taxes such long
term capital gains exceeding X 1.00 Lakh arising from sale of equity shares on or after April 1, 2018. Accordingly, you may be
subject to payment of long-term capital gainstax in India, in addition to payment of STT, on the sale of any Equity Shares held
for more than 12 months. STT will be levied on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on which the Equity Shares are sold.
Further, any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares held for a period of 12 months or less will be subject to short-term
capital gainstax in India. Capital gains arising from the sale of the Equity Shares may be partially or completely exempt from
taxation in Indiain cases where such exemption is provided under a treaty between India and the country of which the seller isa
resident. Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit India’s ability to impose tax on capital gains.

As aresult, residents of other countries may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on gains made upon the
sale of the Equity Shares:

. Any future issuance of the Rights Equity Shares, or convertible securities or other equity linked securities by our Company
may dilute your future shareholding and sales of the Rights Equity Shares by the Promoter or Promoter Group or other major
shareholdersof our Company may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any future issuance of the Equity Shares, or convertible securities or other equity linked securities by our Company, may lead to
dilution of your shareholding in our Company, adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares and our ability to raise
capital through an issue of our securities. Any future salesof Equity Sharesby the Promoter or other major shareholders of our
Company may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. In addition, any perception by investors that such issuances
or sales might occur could also affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

. Theentitlement of Rights Equity Sharesto be allotted to investors applying for Allotment in physical form, may be kept in
abeyance.

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the option to receive the Rights Equity Shares in physical form will not be
available after a period of six months from the date of coming into force of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, i.e., May 10, 2019.
Since, the Rights Equity Shares offered pursuant to this Issue will be Allotted only after May 10, 2019, the entitlement of Rights
Equity Shares to be Allotted to the Applicants who have applied for Allotment of the Rights Equity Sharesin physical form will
be kept in abeyance in electronic mode by our Company until the Applicants provide details of their demat account particulars to
the Registrar. Pursuant to a press release dated December 3, 2018 issued by the SEBI, with effect from April 1, 2019, a transfer
of listed Equity Shares cannot be processed unless the Equity Shares are held in dematerialized form (except in case of
transmission or transposition of Equity Shares). For further details, see the section on “Issue information” on page 120 of this
Letter of Offer.

. Thelssue Price of our Rights Equity Shares may not be indicative of the market price of our Equity Shares after the I ssue.

The Issue Price of Equity Shares may not be indicative of the market price for our Equity Shares after the Issue. The market price
of the Equity Shares could be subject to significant fluctuations after the issue and may decline below the Issue Price. There can
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be no assurance that the Investors will be able to sell their Equity Shares at or above the Issue Price. The factors that could affect
our share priceare:

¢ Quarterly variationsin the rate of growth of our financial indicators such as earnings per share;
e Changesin revenue or earnings estimates or publications of research reports by analysts;

e Speculation in the press or investment community;

e General market conditions.

. SEBI hasrecently, by way of circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020 and January 19, 2021, streamlined the process of
rightsissues.

The concept of crediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders has recently been
introduced by the SEBI. Accordingly, the process for such Rights Entitlements has been recently devised by capital market
intermediaries. Eligible Equity Shareholders are encouraged to exercise caution, carefully follow the requirements as stated in the
SEBI circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020 and January 19, 2021, and ensure completion of all necessary steps in
relation to providing/updating their demat account details in atimely manner. For details, see “Terms of the Issue” on page 120
of this Letter of Offer.

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the credit of Rights
Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date,
our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the
Equity Sharesin dematerialised form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow account opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity
Shareholders which would comprise Rights Entitlements relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant
to Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations; or (b) Equity Shares held in the account of |EPF authority; or (c) the demat
accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the
Registrar on the Record Date; or (d) credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or (€) the ownership of the Equity
Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings.

. The R-WAP payment mechanism facility proposed to be used for this Issue may be exposed to risks, including risks associated
with payment gateways.

In accordance with SEBI circulars dated May 6, 2020, July 24, 2020, January 19, 2021, April 22, 2021 and October 01, 2021, a
separate web-based application platform, i.e., the R-WAP facility (accessible at https://www.skylinerta.com/rightissues ), has
been ingtituted for making an Application in this Issue by resident Investors. Further, R-WAP is only an additional option and
not a replacement of the ASBA process. On R-WAP, the Eligible Shareholders can access and fill the Application Form in
electronic mode and make online payment using the internet banking or UPI facility from their own bank account thereat. For
details, see “Terms of the Issue” on page number 120 of this Letter of Offer. Such payment gateways and mechanisms are faced
with risks such as:

* keeping information technology systems aligned and up to date with the rapidly evolving technology;
* in the payment services industries;

« scaling up technology infrastructure to meet requirements of growing volumes,

« applying risk management policy effectively to such payment mechanisms;

* keeping users’ data safe and free from security breaches; and

« effectively managing payment sol utions logistics and technology infrastructure.

Further, R-WAP is a new facility which has been instituted due to challenges arising out of COVID-19 pandemic. We cannot
assure you that R-WAP facility will not suffer from any unanticipated system failure or breakdown or delay, including failure on
part of the payment gateway, and therefore, your application may not be completed or rejected. These risks are indicative and
any failure to manage them effectively can impair the efficacy and functioning of the payment mechanism for this Issue. Since
Application process through R-WAP is different from the ASBA process, there can be no assurance that investors will not find
difficulties in accessing and using the R-WAP facility.
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SECTION |1 —INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE

This Issue has been authorized through a resolution passed by our Board at its meeting held on February 10, 2021 pursuant to
Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.The following is a summary of the Issue. This summary should be read in conjunction
with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the information detailed in the chapter titled as “ Terms of the Issue” on page number 120 this
Letter of Offer.

Particulars Details of Equity Shares
Rights Equity Shares offered in the | ssue Upto 5,35,680 Rights Equity Shares
Rights Entitlement 1(ONE) Rights Equity Shares for every 10 (TEN) fully paid-up
Equity Shares held on the Record Date
Record Date Thursday, January 06, 2022
Face Value per Rights Equity Share Rs. 10/- each
Issue Price Rs. 90/- including a premium of Rs. 80/- per Rights Equity Share
Issue size Upto 5,35,680 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each for cash at

a price of Rs. 90/- (including a premium of Rs. 80/- per Rights Equity
Share not exceeding an amount of Rs. 4,82,11,200/-)

Equity Sharesissued and outstanding prior to [54,71,300 Equity Shares
the Issue

Equity Shares subscribed and paid up 53,56,800 Equity Shares
outstanding prior to the | ssue

Equity Shares outstanding after the I ssue 58,92,480 Equity Shares
(assuming full subscription for and Allotment
of the Rights Entitlement)

Terms of the Issue Please refer to “ Terms of the Issue” on page number 120 of this
L etter of Offer

Use of |ssue Proceeds For further information, see “Objects of the Issue” on page number 35
of this Letter of Offer

Security Codes Symbol: MFL

Face Vaue: Rs. 10.00
ISIN: INE705H01011
Industry: INDUSTRIAL METAL N MINING

Use of | ssue Proceeds For details, please refer to the chapter titled “ Objects of the Issue” on
page number 35 of this Letter of Offer.
Terms of the | ssue For details, please refer to the chapter titled “Terms of the Issue” on

page number 120 of this Letter of Offer

I ssue Schedule

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of banking hours on the
dates mentioned below:

Event Indicative Date
Issue Opening Date Monday, January 24, 2022
Last date for On Market Renunciation of Rights Monday, February 07, 2022
Issue Closing Date* Friday, February 11, 2022

* The Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee (if any) thereof will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may determine from
time to time, provided that the Issue will not remain open in excess of 30 (thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date
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GENERAL INFORMATION

MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (MFL) was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 10th January, 1995 under the
Companies Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, New Delhi. The Certificate of Commencement of business was obtained by
the Company on 22nd February, 1995 and began the commercial production in the beginning of year 1997. Over the years, it has
successfully emerged as a name to reckon with in the Indian Fastener industry. The company offers a wide range of cold and hot
forged fasteners and precision machined components for automotive and industrial applications. The CIN of the Company is
L74899DL 1995PL C064215

Register ed Office of our Company:

M ohindra FastenersLimited

304 Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave
Delhi-Rohtak Road, New Delhi, 110087
CIN: L74899DL 1995PL C064215
Registration Number: 064215

Cor por ate Office of our Company:

303-304, Dimension Vardhman Plaza,
Paschim Vihar, Delhi-Rohtak Road,
New Delhi-110087

Company’s Factory(work) Plants:
Plant I: 60th K.M. Stone, Delhi — Rohtak Road, K harawar, Rohtak — 124 001, Haryana, India;
Plant I1: 60th K. M. Stone, Delhi — Rohtak Road N. H. No. 10, V & P.O. Gandhra, District Rohtak, Haryana, 124001

Plant I11: Plot no. 42, 43, & 44, Sector —31B, IMT Rohtak, Haryana, 124001 (under construction)
Plant IV: 70th K.M. Stone, Delhi — Rohtak Road N. H. No. 10, V & P.O. Kharawar, District Rohtak, Haryana, 124001

Registrar of Companies

Our Company isregistered with the ROC situated at the following addr ess:
Registrar of Companies

4th Floor, IFCI Tower,

61, Nehru Place,

New Delhi - 110019

Board of Directors of our Company

The Board of our Company as on the date of filing this L etter of Offer comprises of the following:

DIN Name Begin date Address
00006112 Deepak Arneia 10/01/1995 C-1/21, Model Town 11, North West, Delhi-

110009
00006496 Ravinder Mohan 10/01/1995  |1189/23, D.L.F Colony, Rohtak, Haryana-124001

Junga
A-135, New Friends Colony, Delhi-110025

Gagandeep Singh

00179636 15/02/2016
Narang
. 11096, 2 Karol Bagh, Dori Wallan, Karol Bagh,
02303504 Vinod Kumar 21/12/2013 SO, Central Delhi-110005
Ved Prakash House No B - 3, Man Rohtak Road, Shiv Vihar,
07572208 Chaudhry 3000712016 oasshim Vihar, Delhi- 110087
08189763 Shamoli Thakur 03/08/2018 H. No 62, Sector 17A, Gurgaon, Haryana- 122001

For further details of our Board of Directors, see “Our Management” on page number 45 of this Letter of Offer.
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KEY MANAGERIAL
COMPANY

PERSSONEL OF THE

DETAILS OF KEY INTERMEDIARIES
PERTAINING TO THISISSUE OF OUR COMPANY

Chief Financial Officer

Lead Manager tothe Issue

Mr. Sunil Mishra

304 Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave Delhi-Rohtak Road,
New Delhi -110087

Telephone: 011-46200404

Email: sunil.mishra@mohindra.asia

Intellicity Capital AdvisersPrivate Limited
Plot No.-93 Pocket-2, First Floor, Jasola,

Near DAV School, Delhi-110025

Email Id- info@intellicitycapital.com

SEBI Registered Category | Merchant Banker
SEBI Registration No: INM 000012777
Telephone: +011-47366600

Investor grievance

E-mail: investor srelation@intellicitycapital.com
Website: www.intellicitycapital.com

Contact Person: Mr. Arpit Suri

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Registrar to the I ssue

Nidhi Pathak

304 Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave Delhi-Rohtak Road,
New Delhi -110087

Telephone: 011-46200406

Email: csnidhipathak @mohindra.asia

Skyline Financial ServicesPvt. Ltd.
D-153/A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-I, New Delhi- 110020

Phone No- 011- 40450193-97

Email: admin@skylinerta.com

Contact Person: Ms. Rati Gupta

SEBI Registration No.: INR000003241

Bankersto the I ssue:

The Banker to the I ssue and the Refund Bank shall be ICICI Bank Limited bearing the below mentioned details:

ICICI Bank Limited

Registered Office: ICICI Bank Towers,
Neat Chakli Circle

Old Padra Road, Vadodra, Gujarat 390007
Website: www.icicibank.com

CIN: L65190GJ1994PL C021012

For the purpose of being the Banker to the Issue and Refund Bank to the Rights Issue of our Company, ICICI Bank Limited shall be

acting through their branch situated at:

ICICI Bank Limited Branch

Capital MarketsDivision,

Branch Address: 1¥ Floor, 122 Mistry Bhavan
Dinshaw Vachha Road,

Backbay Reclamation, Churchgate

Mumbai 400020, Maharashtra

Contact Person: Namrata Jadhav

E-mail ID: namrata.jadhav@ext.icicibank.com
Telephone: 022-66818926

Website: www.icicibank.com

CIN: L65190GJ1994PL C021012

Refund bank account details:

ICICI Bank Limited

Branch Address: Sagar Avenue, opposite Shoppers Stop
SV Road, Andheri (West),

Mumbai 400058, Maharashtra
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IFSC Code: 1CIC0000011

NEFT Code: | CICOSF0002

Contact Person: Namrata Jadhav

E-mail | D: namrata.jadhav@ext.icicibank.com
Telephone: 022-66818926

Website: www.icicibank.com

CIN: L65190GJ1994PL C021012

Designated Intermediariesto the I ssue
Salf-Certified Syndicate Banks

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as Bankers to the Issue under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Bankers to an Issue) Regulations, 1994, for the ASBA process in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations is provided on the
website of SEBI a https.//www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedFpi=yes&intmld=35 and updated from
time to time. Further, details relating to designated branches of Bankers to the Issue collecting the ASBA application forms are
available at the above-mentioned link.

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue or our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for any pre-Issue/post-1ssue
related matters such as non-receipt of letter of Allotment, credit of Rights Equity Shares or Refund Orders and such other matters.
All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to the Bankers to the I ssue,
giving full details such as name, address of the applicant, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA
Account number and the Designated Branch of the Bankers to the Issue where the Application was submitted by the ASBA
Investors.

Experts

Our Company has received a written consent from the Statutory Auditors namely, M/s B. L. Khandelwal & Co (Practicing
Chartered Accountant) 1, Doctor Lane, Gole Market, New Delhi —110001, to include their name as required under Section 26(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and as “experts’, as defined under Section 2(38) of the Companies
Act 2013, to the extent and in their capacity as an auditor and in respect of their (a) audit report dated May 30, 2019 on our financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2019, their (b) audit report dated 29" June, 2020 (c) audit report dated 26" June, 2021 on
our financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 and unaudited financial results for the three months period ended June
30, 2021 (d) their report dated Wednesday, August 18, 2021 on the Statement of Possible Special Tax Benefits included in this
Letter of Offer, and such consent has not been withdrawn as on the date of this Letter of Offer. However, the term “expert” shall not
be construed to mean an “expert” as defined under U.S. Securities Act, 1933.

Filing

This Letter of Offer is being filed with Stock Exchange and SEBI, as per the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, in
terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company will file this Letter of Offer with the Designated Stock Exchange and further
the LOF shall be submitted with SEBI on this e-mail address: sebinro@sebi.gov.in and sebi@sebi.gov.in Simultaneously our
Company will send a hard copy of the LOF to the Securities Exchange Board of India, Northern Regional Office situated at NBCC
Complex, Office Tower-1, 8th Floor, Plate B, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi — 110023.

Monitoring Agency

Since the issue size is less than Rs. 10,000 Lakhs, there is no requirement to appoint the monitoring agency to monitor the
utilization of the Net Proceeds in terms of Regulation 82(1) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulationsby our Company.

Appraising Entity

The objects of this issue have not been appraised by any bank or any other independent financial institution or any other
independent agency.

Credit Rating

Asthisisanissue of Rights Equity Shares, there is no credit rating required for the Issue.
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Debenture Trustee

Asthisisan Issue of the Rights Equity Shares, the appointment of debenture trustee is not required.

Underwriting

The Issue of Rights Equity Shares is not being underwritten and/ or no standby support is being sought for the said Issue.
Statement of Responsibility of the Lead M anager

Intellicity Capital Advisers Private Limited is the sole Lead Manager to the Issue. The details of responsibilities of the Lead
Manager, is asfollows:

No. Activities
1 Capital structuring with relative components and formalities such as type of instruments, etc.
2. Drafting and design of the offer document and of advertisement / publicity material including newspaper

advertisements and brochure / memorandum containing salient features of the Draft Letter of Offer, Letter
of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, CAF, etc. To ensure compliance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and
other stipulated requirements and completion of prescribed formalities with Stock Exchange and SEBI.

3. Marketing of the Issue will cover, inter alia, preparation of publicity budget, arrangements for selection of
(i) ad-media, (ii) bankersto the issue, (iii) collection centers (iv) distribution of publicity and issue material
including CAF, the Abridged L etter of Offer and the Letter of Offer to the extent applicable.

4, Selection of various agencies connected with the issue, namely Registrar to the Issue, Bankers to the Issue,
printers, advertisement agencies, etc.

5. Follow-up with Bankersto the Issue to get estimates of collection and advising our Company about closure
of the Issue, based on the correct figures.

6. Post-Issue activities will involve essential follow-up steps, which must include finalization of basis of

allotment / weeding out of multiple applications, listing of instruments with the various agencies connected
with the work such as Registrars to the Issue and Bankers to the Issue. Even if many of these Post-1ssue
activities would be handled by other intermediaries, the Lead Manager shall be responsible for ensuring that
such agencies fulfill their functions and enable it to discharge this responsibility through suitable
agreements with our Company.

I ssue Schedule:
| ssue Opening Date: MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022
L ast date for on market renunciation of rights MONDAY, FEBRUARY 07, 2022
| ssue Closing Date: FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2022

The Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee (if any) thereof will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may
determine from time to time, provided the Issue will not be kept open in excess of 30 days from the Issue Opening Date. No
withdrawal of application by eligible shareholders shall be allowed after issue closing date.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Equity Share capital of our Company as on the date of this Letter of Offer is as set forth below:

(Amount in Rs.)

S. No. |Particulars Aggregate  Value at|Aggregate value at
Face Value Issue Price
A |Authorised Share Capital
1,75,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 17,50,00,000
B |Issued Capital beforethe I'ssue
54,71,300 Equity Shares of 10/- each 5,47,13,000
C |Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital before the Issue
53,56,800 Equity Shares of 10/- each 5,35,68,000
D |Present Issue being offered to the Equity Shareholders
through the Letter of Offer aggregating upto 5,35,680
Equity Shares of face value Rs. 10/- each.
5,35,680 Rights Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium 53,56,800 4,82,11,200
of Rs. Rs. 80/- i.e. at an Issue Price of Rs. 90/- per Equity
Share.
E |IssueCapital after the Offer
60,06,980 Equity Shares of 10/- each @ 6,00,69,800
F  |Subscribed and Paid-up Capital after the Offer
58,92,480 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each 5,89,24,800
G  [Securities Premium Account 4,28,54,400
Before the | ssue -
After the | ssue? 4,28,54,400

1. The Issue has been authorised by a resolution of our Board passed at its meeting held on February 10, 2021, pursuant to Section 62 of the Companies Act,

2013.

2. Assuming full subscription for and allotment of the Rights Entitlement.

NOTESTO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Our Promoters and Promoter Group have, vide their letters (the “Subscription Letters’) undertaken to: (a) subscribe, jointly
and/ or severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitlement and subscribe to the full extent of any Rights Entitlement that
may be renounced in their favour by any other Promoters or member(s) of the Promoter Group of our Company; and (b)
subscribe to, either individualy or jointly and/ or severally with any other Promoters or member of the Promoter Group, for

Intention and extent of participation by our Promotersand Promoter Group in the I ssue:

additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to unsubscribed portion (if any) in the Issue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase in their
percentage shareholding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any unsubscribed portion of the
Issue) is exempt in terms of Regulation 10(4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been
fulfilled and shall not result in a change of control of the management of our Company in accordance with provisions of the

Takeover Regulations.

The additional subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additional subscription not resulting in the
minimum public shareholding of the issuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR/ SCRR. Our Company isin compliance
with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public shareholding

requirements pursuant to the I ssue.
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The ex-rights price of the Rights Equity Shares as per Regulation 10(4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations cannot be determined
since the shares of the Company have not been traded on M SEI during the Financial Y ear 2020-21, market price of the MSEI is
not available, so the Company is unable to determine the ex-rights price of the Rights Equity Shares as per Regulation 10(4)(b)
of the Takeover Regulation. Hence the Issue Price of Rs.90/- (including premium of Rs.80/-) has been decided by the Board in
consultation with the Lead Manager.

Shareholding Pattern of our Company asper thelast filing with the Stock Exchanges

(i) The shareholding pattern of our Company as on September 30, 2021, is as follows:

Shareholding as a
No. of fully % of total no. of Number of
Category of INos. of shareholders|  paid up Total noof |Equity Shares| Equity Shares
shar eholder Equity Equity Shares|(calculated as per held in
Shares held SCRR, 1957) As| dematerialized
a% of (A+B+C2) form
(A) Promoter & 21 3754700 3754700 70.09 3752100
Promoter Group
(B) Public 489 1602100 1602100 2991 1313900
Grand Total 510 5356800 5356800 100.00 5066000

(i) Statement showing holding securities of persons belonging to the category “Promoter and Promoter Group” as on
September 30, 2021

Shareholding
asa % of total Number of
Category of [Nos. of shareholders No. of fully | Total noof | no.of Equity Equity Shares
shareholder paid up Equity Shares held in
Equity Sharesheld | (calculated as | dematerialized
Shares held per SCRR, form
1957) Asa %
of (A+B+C2)
1. INDIAN
a. Individualy 20 3542700 3542700 66.13 3540100
Hindu
undivided
family
b. Any other (i + 1 212000 212000 3.96 212000
i)
i Bodies 1 212000 212000 3.96 212000
corporate
ii. Directors and 0 0 0 0 0
their relatives
2. FOREIGN 0 0 0 0 0
Totd (1+2) 21 3754700 3754700 70.09 3752100
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(iii) Statement showing holding of securities of persons belonging to the “Public” category as on September 30, 2021

Category of Nos. of shareholdersNo. of fully|Total no of|Shareholding [Number of
shar eholder paid-up Equity [Equity Shares|as a % of total Equity  Shares
Shares held held no. of Equityheld in
Shares dematerialized
(calculated asfform
per SCRR,
1957) As a %
of (A+B+C)
LINSTITUTIONS
Mutual Funds 1 19600 19600 0.37 0
Financia 0 0 0 0 0
Ingtitutions/ Banks
2.CENTRAL 0 0 0 0 0
GOVERNMENT/
STATE
GOVERNMENT(
S)/ PRESIDENT
OF INDIA
3. NON-
INSTITUTIONS
(i) Individual share 472 550050 550050 10.27 303450
capital up to 2
Lakhs
(ii) Individual 3 917800 917800 17.13 917800
shareholders
holding nominal
share capita in
excess of 2
Lakhs.
*K anta Devi 1 859400 859400 16.04 859400
(iii) Body 8 84700 84700 1.58 62700
Corporates
*SUMU Financial 1 62000 62000 1.16 57000
Services Private
Limited
(iv) Resident 4 3550 3550 0.066 3550
Indian HUF
(v) IEPF 1 26400 26400 0.49 26400
TOTAL 488 1582500 1582500 29.54 1313900
(i+ii+iii+iv+v)
Total Public 489 1602100 1602100 29.91 1313900
Shareholding
1+2+3

*Public Shareholder holding more than 1% of the total shares outstanding of the Company
Ason the date of this Letter of Offer, Our Company does not have any outstanding warrants, options, convertible loans,

debentures or any other securities which are convertible at a later date into Equity Shares.

The Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid up and there are no partly paid up Equity Shares as on the date of this
Letter of Offer.

Our Company does not have any stock option scheme.
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None of the Equity Shares held by our Promoters or the members of our Promoter Group are locked-in, pledged or otherwise
encumbered.

The Issue being a Rights Issue, as per the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the requirements of Promoter’s contribution and the lock-
in are not applicable. Our Promoters or members of the Promoter Group have not acquired Equity Shares of our Company
during the last one year immediately preceding the date of filing of this Letter of Offer with SEBI.

Except as disclosed below, no Equity Shares have been acquired by our Promoter or Promoter Group in the last one year
immediately preceding the date of this Letter of Offer:

10.

11

Name of the Date of the Number of Equity | Price per Nature of Transaction
Promoter/Promoter Transaction Shares Equity Shares
Group acquired/sold (inRs)

Promoter Group:

Livleen Singh Narang | 30.03.2021 118300(sold) Without Inter-se transfer by way
consideration of gift

Gagandeep Singh 30.03.2021 46500 Without Inter-se transfer by way

Narang consideration of gift

Gobindpreet Singh 30.03.2021 71800 Without Inter-se transfer by way

Narang consideration of gift

Promoter Group:

Kawaljeet Kaur 25.06.2021 210700 Nil Transmission of shares
Narang held by Late Mr. JP
Singh Narang (Promoter)

Intention and extent of participation by our Promoter and Promoter Group in the Issue:

Our Promoter(s) and entities forming part of our Promoter Group have, vide their letters dated 18/08/2021 (the
“Subscription Letters’) undertaken to: (a) subscribe, jointly and/ or severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitlement
and subscribe to the full extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any other Promoter or
member(s) of the Promoter Group of our Company; and (b) subscribe to, either individually or jointly and/ or severally
with any other Promoter or member of the Promoter Group, for additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to
unsubscribed portion (if any) in the Issue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase in their
percentage shareholding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any unsubscribed portion of
the Issue) is exempt in terms of Regulation 10(4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have
been fulfilled and shall not result in a change of control of the management of our Company in accordance with provisions
of the Takeover Regulations. The additional subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additional
subscription not resulting in the minimum public shareholding of the issuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR/
SCRR.

Our Company isin compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the
minimum public shareholding requirements pursuant to the I ssue.
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OBJECTSOF THE ISSUE

The main object clause of MOA of our Company enables us to undertake the existing activities and the activities for which the
funds are being raised through the Issue. Further, we confirm that the activities which we have been carrying out till date are
in accordance with the object clause of our MOA.

1. Object of theissue: - To meet the funding needs of expansion plani.e. Green Field Project coming up at IMT Rohtak,
Haryana.

The proposed project: For the initializing, developing and starting up of the project "Green Field Project/Construction’
which involves the factory building situated at Plant-111 as well as the "Purchasing & installation of plant & machinery' at the
premises located on the address Plant-111 situated at Plot no. 42, 43 & 44, Sector-31B, IMT Rohtak, Haryana, which has a total
project cost amounting to Rs. 3000.00 Lakhs (Rupees Thirty Crores only) excluding the cost of land of Rs. 800.00 Lakhs(self-
acquired). The area for the said premises is admeasuring Three (3) acres of the land purchased from the HSIIDC Panchkula,
Haryana in the year 2014, for which the payment cycle was finalized on a half yearly installments basis and the Conveyance
Deed has been executed between the Company and HSIIDC on June, 2017.

The details of the Proposed Capital Expenditure: Rs. 3000.00 Lakhs comprises and includes of:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Capital Expenditure Cost Position as on present date
Building premises 800.00 Proposed
**P& M 2100.00 Proposed
Other F/A 100.00 Proposed
Total 3000.00 Proposed
Tenure of the proposed project: The construction activities are likely to be completed in the new Plant Il by

January/February, 2022. The Commercial production and the business operations & activities in the new Plant |11 would
tentatively start from March/April, 2022.

Sources being arranged by the Company for the initializing of funding:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sour ce(s) Amount Involved
Proposed Right Issue 482.11
*Borrowings from Bank 2100.00
Internal Accruas 417.89
Total 3000.00

*The term loan of Rs. 21.00 Crores have been sanctioned to the Company by the Karnataka Bank Limited vide their
sanction letter ref. no. MDS[CSD]120/2021-2022 dated 04.11.2021 for funding of the above project.

** Additionally, the process for ordering of machines for the Plant |1l have already been started and bookings have been
done after making payment of advances for the machines and the delivery of the machines is expected from
January/February, 2022.

2. Expensesfor theissue

The Issue related expenses consist of fees payable to the Lead Manager, processing fee to the SCSBs, Registrars to the Issue,
printing and stationery expenses, advertising expenses and all other incidental and miscellaneous expensesfor listing the Rights
Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. Our Company will need approximately Rs. 20.00/- lakhs towards these expenses; a
break-up of the same isas follows:

(inlakhs)

Activity Estimated Expense % of Total|Asa % of Issuesize
Expense

Fees payable to the intermediaries
(including Lead Manager fees, 6.5 32.50 1.35
Banker to the Issue, Registrar to the
Issue, Auditor’s fees, including out of
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pocket expenses  and other
expense(s))

A_dv_ert|s_|ng, Printing, stationery and 35 17,50 073
distribution Expenses

Regulatory fees, filing fees, Statutory 10.00 50 2.07
fees, listing fees and other
Miscellaneous Expense

Total 20.00 100 4.15

3. General Corporate Purposes

We intend to deploy no fund from proceeds of the Rights Issue towards General Corporate Purposes including but not
restricted to, future growth requirements, capital expenditure, and otherwise meeting the exigencies faced in the ordinary
course of business, or any other purposes as approved by our Board. The company will deploy rights issue proceeds judiciously
to meet the requirements of the business. However, not more than 25% of the proceeds of the issue would be deployed for the
General Corporate purposes.

Schedule of Utilization and Deployment of Funds

Our Company proposes to deploy the entire I ssue proceeds towards the Objects as described during Fiscal 2022. In the event
of the estimated utilization of the Issue proceeds in the scheduled Fiscal is not undertaken in its entirety, the remaining Issue
proceeds shall be utilized in subsequent Fiscals, as may be decided by our Company, in accordance with applicable laws.
Further, if the Issue proceeds are not completely utilized for the Objects during the respective period stated above due to
factors such as:

(i) economic and business conditions;

(ii) timely completion of the Issue;

(iii) market conditions outside the control of our Company; and

(iv) any other commercial considerations, the remaining Issue proceeds shall be utilized (in part or full) in subsequent
periods as may be determined by our Company in accordance with applicable laws.

Similarly, subject to our business considerations, our Company may also use the Issue proceeds in the preceding Fiscal, if it is
in the best interests of our Company.

The requirement and deployment of funds indicated above is based on internal management estimates, current circumstances of
our business and prevailing market conditions.

For details, see “Risk Factors — The Objects for which we propose to utilize Issue proceeds are not appraised by any Bank or
Financial Institution and our Management will have flexibility in applying the issue proceeds.” on page number 20 of this
Letter of Offer.

Sour ces of financing of funds already deployed

Our Company has deployed Rs. 20.00 L akhs as towards issue expense as certified by M/s B. L. Khandelwal & Co., (Chartered
Accountants) bearing Firm Registration Number: 000998N vide certificate dated 31% December, 2021. The same have been
funded through internal accruals.

Strategic and/ or Financial Partners

There are no Strategic and Financial partners.
Appraisal
None of the Objects of the Issue have been appraised by any bank or financial institution.

Bridge Financing Facilities

We have not availed any bridge financing facilities for the meeting the expense as stated under the Objects of the I ssue.
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Interim use of Funds

The Issue proceeds pending utilization for the objects described above shall be deposited with scheduled commercia banks
included in second schedule of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Monitoring of Utilization of Funds

Since the proceeds from the I ssue are less than 10,000 lakhs, in terms of Regulation 82(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, our Company is not required to appoint a monitoring
agency for this Issue. Our Board of Directors will monitor the utilization of the Issue proceeds. The Company will disclose the
utilization of the I ssue proceeds under a separate head in our balance sheet along with the relevant details, for al such amounts that
have not been utilized. The Company will indicate investments, if any, of unutilized Issue Proceeds in the Balance Sheet of the
Company for therelevant Financia Y ears subsequent to recei pt of listing and trading approvals from the Stock Exchanges.

Pursuant to Clause 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, the Company shall, on a quarterly basis, disclose to the Audit Committee
the uses and applications of the Issue Proceeds. In accordance with Clause 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, the Company shall
furnish to the Stock Exchanges, on aquarterly basis, a statement on material deviations, if any, in the utilization of the proceeds of
the Issue from the objects of the Issue as stated above. Thisinformation will also be published in newspapers simultaneously with
theinterim or annual financial results after placing the same before the Audit Committee.

Variation in Objects

In accordance with Section 13(8) and Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules, our Company shall not vary the
Objects of the Issue without our Company being authorized to do so by the Shareholders by way of a special resolution through
postal ballot. In addition, the notice issued to the Shareholders in relation to the passing of such special resolution (the "Postal
Ballot Notice") shall specify the prescribed details as required under the Companies Act and applicable rules. The Postal Ballot
Notice shall simultaneously be published in the newspapers, one in English and one in Hindi, the vernacular language of the
jurisdiction where the Registered Office is situated. Our Promoters or controlling Shareholders will be required to provide an exit
opportunity to such Shareholders who do not agree to the proposal to vary the Objects, at such price, and in such manner, as may be
prescribed by SEBI, inthisregard.

Other Confirmations

Our promoters, promoter group, directorsand key managerial personnel have no interest in any of the objects as stated above and
other related matters thereof.
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SECTION IV —ABOUT THE COMPANY

HISTORY AND CORPORATE STRUCTURE

History and Background

MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED (MFL) was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 10th January, 1995 under
the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of Commencement of business was obtained by the Company on 22nd February, 1995
and it began the commercial production in the beginning of 1997. Over the years, it has successfully emerged as a hame to
reckon with in the Indian Fastener industry. The company offers a wide range of cold and hot forged fasteners and precision
machined components for automotive and industrial applications.

In the year 1996, our Company through an Initial Public Offering issue/allot of 29,88,100 Equity Shares at a face value of Rs.
10/- each & listed its total issued capita 5,47,13,000 (Rupees Five Crores Forty-Seven Lakhs Thirteen Thousand only)
(consisting of 54,71,300 Equity Shares) on BSE Limited and Delhi Stock Exchange Limited. Subsequently, in the year 2016, the
Equity Shares of our Company were listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited wherein the Company is currently
listed.

Changesin our Registered Office:

Date Particulars of Registered Office Reason of change in
Registered Office
At the time of|3497-99, Chawri Bazar Delhi 110006 Not Applicable
incorporation
20.06.1995 304 Sasco Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex Delhi-110033 |Due to expiration  of
tenanted period
22.08.1998 UG 3A SASCO Bhawan Commercial Complex Azadpur Delhi-|Due to expiration of
110033 tenanted period
25.08.2001 304, Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave, Due to requirement of more
Delhi-Rohtak Road, Delhi, New Delhi 110087 Space.
Our Business

The Company has categorized its wide range of products under two industry verticals comprising of:

Standard / Norm Parts as per various standards
Drawing / Print / Customized Parts

A wide assortment of standard products as per relevant National/International standards are produced and made available to
customers worldwide, meeting customers' requirements of cost, quality and time effectively. Additionally, special/customized
parts are made as per customer’s request(s) which find their application in various industrial/automotive/railway and other light
engineering requirements.

With the help of the state of art machinery, CNC Machines along with other related infrastructure and qualified & experienced
and dedicated personnel, MFL offers a single window package providing fastening solutions for al kinds of Fasteners and
machined components' requirements of the customer.

MFL manufactures fastenersin various materials such as Steel, Stainless steel, Brass and Ball bearing Steel.
The Company owes its success to its lean manufacturing operations and dedication to quality at every step. System and Quality
based Certifications like 1SO 9001(2015), 1SO 14001(2015), 1SO 45001(2018), IATF 16949(2016), NABL as per ISO/IEC

17025(2017), CQI 9 etc. are testimony to our commitment to adhere and ensure Quality at every step. The passion to serve its
customers with the best has successfully trandated into significant market share both in domestic and overseas market(s).
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Our Manufacturing Process
Wire Processing Thread Rolling Heat Treatment Packing & Logistics
Forging Machining Surface Treatment

MFL has in-house facilities for Spherodised Annealing and Wire-Drawing to be able to provide desired mechanical properties
for forging and machining facilities. Annealing of the wire rod helps to recrystallize the grain structure of steel by allowing new
bonds to be formed at the high temperature.

Using the state of art machinery for cold forging processes, MFL can manufacture a wide range of industrial fastenerslike Bolts,
Studs, Screws, Special fasteners etc. Additionally, with the help of in-house hot forging Unit, MFL caters to the bigger and odd
size requirements of the customers. Thread rolling process produces fasteners with increased strength than machined threads due
to the cold working, as well as better material yield.

Apart from other conventional operations like drilling, grinding and machining, the company has latest CNC machines and
vertical milling machines for producing precision components with uncompromising quality. The PLC controlled Continuous
Heat treatment lines ensure consistent quality in different material and property grades. The system ensures the required
tempered Martensitic structure with right hardness traverse & devoid of any temper brittleness. With PLC controlled Surface
treatment facility, MFL delivers quality aesthetics and corrosion resistant Zinc and Zinc Alloy finish conforming to EHV /
ROHS norms.

Final quality checks for packing are conducted to ensure that no defect is carried out with the final products. Customized
packaging options are offered and with a dedicated logistics department, timely deliveries are ensured to al the customers.

End-usersof our Products-

Domestic:

Using efficient and reliable supply chain models, MFL delivers to automotive OEMSs, their Tier | suppliers and heavy
engineering & infrastructure manufacturers all across India. Proven track record in the industry has made MFL preferred choice
for fastener requirements.

International:

We have satisfied customers in all leading countries; with customers ranging from wholesalers, distributors, importers, C part
management suppliers, VMI (Vendor Managed Inventory) based industrial companies, specialized automotive resellers & Tier -
1 suppliers. MFL boasts of supplying its quality products to over 50 active customers in more than 20 industrially developed
countries all over the world.

Corporate structure of our Company

Ason thedate of this Letter of Offer, there are no Subsidiary and Associate Company(s) of the Company.

On Wednesday 24" November, 2021 our Company incorporated a Joint Venture by the name of “KK MOHINDRA
FASTENINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (“*JOINT VENTURE")" with the Registrar of Companies NCT of Delhi & Haryana at
New Delhi.

Details of Joint Venture

Name of the Parties 1. Keller & Kalmbach Holding GmbH & Co. KG (KK)
2. Mohindra Fasteners Limited (MFL)

Date of JV agreement Monday, 11 October, 2021

Cost of acquisition or the price at which the | Initial subscription amount:

shares are acquired KK : Rs. 5,10,000 (51,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
MFL: Rs. 4,90,000 (49,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Percentage of shareholding/control acquired and / | KK: 51% of the paid-up share capital

or number of shares acquired, MFL: 49% of the paid-up share capital
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Main objects of our Company
The main objects of our Company as contained in its Memorandum of Association are:

To carry on the business of manufactures, importers, exporters, buyers, sellers, distributors, agents and otherwise dealersin all
kinds of nuts, bolts, U bolts, J bolts, stud bolts, allen wrenches screws, machine screws, self-tapping screws, special fasteners,
turned components nails, bushes, spares, forged components parts, tools, dies, machine parts of any kind motor, parts and
spares, all type of hardware items made of steel, metal malleable grey casting including ferrous, nonferrous, special and aloy
steel, spring steel, forging steel and any other alloys and metal.

To manufacture or deal in job work of al kinds of forging, specia fasteners, specia turned components, drilling, milling,
grinding, turning, threading, knitting, facing, under cutting, tools and dies for cold and hot forged components, diesel engine
parts, auto parts, and all other special fasteners components.

To manufacture and/or cold drawing of all type of wires and wires product(s) in al sizes and in all grades of steel, ferrous and

Nonferrous metals.

To carry on the business as manufactures and dealers in wire nails, wire drawing and galvanizing, electroplating, packing and
phosphating stranded wires, hardened wires, wood screws and all other kinds of wires whether made of steel or otherwise and
wire products.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

The declaration and payment of final dividends will be recommended by the Board of Directors and approved by the Shareholders,
at their discretion, subject to the provisions of the Articles of Association and applicable law, including the Companies Act. The
dividend, if any, will depend on a number of factors, including but not limited to net operating profit after tax, working capital
requirements, capital expenditure requirements, cash flow required to meet contingencies, outstanding borrowings, and applicable
taxes payable by our Company. In addition, our ability to pay dividends may be impacted by a number of factors, including
restrictive covenants under loan or financing arrangements our Company is currently availing of or may enter into to finance our
fund requirements for our business activities.

Dividends paid on Equity Shares:

The dividends declared by the Company on the Equity Sharesin each of the Financia Y ears ending 2021, 2020 and 2019, as per our
Audited Financial Statementsis given below:

Particulars Financial Performance
Annual General For the year For theyear ended For theyear ended
M eeting ended
*September 23, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Face Vaue per share (in 10 10 10 10
Rs.)
Amount of Dividend (Rs. 160.70 107.14 187.49 160.70
In Lakhs)
Dividend per share (in Rs.) 3.00 2.00 (interim) 3.50 3.00
Rate of Dividend (%) 30 20 35 30

*The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended a final dividend of Rs. 3.00 per shares (30%) on the equity shares of the
company for the FY ended 31% March, 2021, as per the approval of the Shareholders of the Company at the AGM held on
September 23, 2021.

The amount paid as dividends in the past is not necessarily indicative of our dividend policy or dividend amount, if any, in the
future and there is no guarantee that any dividends will be declared or paid or that the amount thereof will not be decreased in
future. For details in relation to the risk involved, see “Internal Risk Factor. Our ability to pay dividends in the future may be
affected by any material adverse effect on our future earnings, financial condition or cash flows’ on page number 20 of this Letter
of Offer.
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OUR MANAGEMENT

Our Articles of Association provide that our Board shall consist of minimum 3 (three) Directors and not more than 12 (twelve)
Directors, unless otherwise determined by our Company in a general meeting.

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, our Company has 6 (six) Directors, comprising of 2 (two) Executive Directors, 1 (one) Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director and 3 (three) Independent Directors. The present composition of our Board of Directors and its
committees are in accordance with the corporate governance requirements provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
Listing Regulations.

Our Board of Directors

The following table sets forth detail s regarding our Board of Directors as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

No. Name, Designation, Address, Occupation, Term and DIN Age (Years) | Other Directorships

1 Deepak Arnga 51 KK MOHINDRA
FASTENINGSPRIVATE
Designation: Chairman cum M anaging Director & CEO LIMITED

Address: C-1/21, Model Town |11, North West Delhi
Delhi, India, 110009

Occupation: Business

Period of Directorship: Since 10/01/1995
Term: Syears

Date of birth: 14/07/1970

DIN: 00006112
2. Ravinder Mohan Junegja 71 NIL

Designation: Managing Director

Address: 1189/23, D.L.F Colony, Rohtak
Haryana, India, 124001

Occupation: Business

Period of Directorship: Since 10/01/1995
Term: 5years(Liableto retire by rotation)
Date of birth: 30/03/1950

DIN: 00006496

3. Gagandeep Singh Narang 40 |Kanpur Dehi Goods Carriers
Limited

Designation: Non-executive Director
Kanpur Delhi Transport
Address. A-135, New Friends Colony, Private Limited

New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110025
Nikunj Netweb Solutions

Occupation: Business Private Limited
Period of Directorship: 30/09/2016 Nipman Impex Private Limited
Term: Liableto retire by rotation Datar Reality and Hospitality

Private Limited
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Date of birth: 26/11/1981

DIN: 00179636

Sabsur Packaging Private
Limited

Vinod Kumar 57  |Soni Publications Private
Limited
Designation: Independent Director
Sumu Financial Services
Address: 11096 , 2 Karol Bagh , Dori Wallan, Private Limited
Karol Bagh S.O, Delhi, India, 110005
Mohindra Advisory Limited
Occupation: Business
Period of Directorship: 21/12/2013
Term: Syears
Date of birth: 04/11/1964
DIN: 02303504
Ved Prakash Chaudhry 73 NIL
Designation: Independent Director
Address: House No B - 3, Main Rohtak Road,
Shiv Vihar, Paschim Vihar, Delhi, India, 110087
Occupation: Retired Senior Bank M anager
Period of Director ship: 30/07/2016
Term: Syears
Date of birth: 01/06/1948
DIN: 07572208
Shamoli Thakur 53 NIL

Designation: Independent Director

Address: H. No 62 Sector 17A, Gurgaon,
Haryana, India, 122001

Occupation: Service

Period of Directorship: 03/08/2018
Term: Syears

Date of birth: 23/06/1968

DIN: 08189763
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Past Directorshipsin listed companies

None of our Directorsis, or was adirector of any listed companies, whose shares have been, or were suspended from being traded on
the M SE during the term of their directorships in such companies during the last five years preceding the date of filing of this Letter
of Offer.

None of our Directors is or was a director of any listed company, which has been, or was delisted from any stock exchange during
the term of their directorship in such company during the last ten years precedingthe date of filing of this Letter of Offer.

Relationship between the Directors
None of our Directors are related to each other.
Arrangement or under standing with major Shareholders, customers, suppliersor others

There is no arrangement or understanding with the major Shareholders, customers, suppliers or others, pursuant to which any of our
Directors were appointed on the Board of Directors.

Details of service contracts entered with Directors

There are no service contracts entered between our Company and our Directors which provide for benefits upon termination of
employment
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SECTION V —FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEX
Sl. No.|Particulars Page No.
1. |Audited financial statement and Independent Auditor’s report for the year ended March 49
31, 2021
2. |Unaudited Financial Results for six months period ended September 30, 2021, prepared in 106

accordance with recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS 34 and Regulation 33
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, which are subjected to Limited Review by Statutory
Auditors of the Company

(Theremainder of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED

304, Gupta Arcada, Inder Enclave, Delhi - Rohtak Road New Oelhi-110087
ClM: L74899DL1995PLC0GE421S, Tal, No.: 491-11-46200400, Fax No. 011-46200444
E-mail id: csfimohindra.asia, Wabshto: v, mohindra.asia
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED

304, Gupia Arcade, Indar Enclave, Dolkl - Rehtak Road Mew Delhi-110087F
CIN: L74B99DLI995PLODE421E, Tel. Moo +91-11-46200400, Fax Ho.: 011-46300444
E-mail id: cs@mohindra.asia, Website: www . mohindra.azsia
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED

304, Gupla Arcade, Indor Enclave, Delhl - Roktak Road New Dalhi-110087
CIND LF4599DLLFOSPLODGAZES Tel Mo +91-11-36200400, Fax No.: D11-46200444

E-mail id: es@mohindra.asia, Websile: www.mehindra.asia

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021
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Acesunting Stanchinda} Rules, X005, a6 amended, provisians of the Compasies Sen M LA 1o the exteng
niatified mod propoumcements of the Inatitate of Charered Aecourntaids of Inckin

The financizal siatements have boon prepured on accneel and gotng concem besls, The accounting
polickes are applied consistently 10 all the petiods presenied inthe financial siatements, All pisets ond
linkilities have been classified oo corment o non-gumrent as per the Company s e eparating cucle
and gdber criterin nsset oul o the Division 11 of Schedube 111 2o the Companies Aot J013, Basedon
Phie natire of predocts ansd the fime betveen seguisitlan of maels for processing amd thelr realizaian
in cash and cash equivalents, 158 Compuny s seenained s opessting cyele as 13 months for the
perpes ol gurrend oF pan-cirrent classifiontion of Feete nnd lixhilites

thezclosures under Ind AS are meade ooly in respect of munterial items aml in respect af the
irems (hat will be gseful to the users of Mnancial stntemen is in making coenomic decisions,

The finsamcial statcmens for the vear ended 3 Es Murch 2021 (inchuding comparatives) are duly appeoved
sl aurihorised for issue by the Board of directars #t thelr board seeting held vn 26" June, 2021,

i uenid Joilpomentis

Ihe preparution of Mnanciol statements requirds manapement . mzke judpments, estinmted and
assumptions in the application of sccountiieg policles tat affeer the reponad amoonts of assets, Habilites,
income s expenses. Acihml resoliE mey differ from these estimates. Continuens evaluation 15 dooe on

the estimation snd Jedgmenss based on historical experionce and odher [nctors, including expeciations al

fistare evenls Thil are believed 10 be ceasonable. Revisions fo sccounting estimales sre recogniasd
proapectively.

Information abour critieal jodemenis 10 applyms  ocoouniing . policics, as well s esiinmies and
assumplions that lave the most significant effect to the carrying amoumis of assets nnd Tebifites within
the nest Mnsncisl year, and inchuded In e followlng fedes;

(o} Mesarement of defined benefit obligations — Male 27

ib ) Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies - Noles 34
i Recognithon of defermed tax assetsTabilities - MNote 17

e ¥ Measuremient of Lease linbilives and Right of Use Asset (ROUAY -~ Notus S{l), 15{l), 19441
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Jihy Significant mmongement judgment in applving wcoounting  pobicies wwd esiimngon of
e tainty

Wl preparing e Mvaibcial stalements, munngemignt s made & nomber of judoments, sstemmes
il prsurpgions about the recognition mnd measudeinent of assets, labilities, ineome und cxpenses.

fii]

Significant managtmsat uiement

The following ore significam nankgement judgments in applying the acoounting policies
ol thee Compuany that hovee significant effiect on the finoneisl @uemeats

Recogniion uf delermed (s asset:

Thee exsent 1o which deferred tux assots cun be recognized i bosed on gn asedament of the
probabitity that fiture meabie income will be available against which the dedecrible
lemprary differences: ind mx loss canry-forwards can b utilizel. In addivon, careiul
judizment [sexercised b ussessing the inpac ofany legal or scononsic Tnkls or incertaintiss
LR S DR T

Estianntion | ymcertainty

Information ahour estimanes and sssamptions that lave the nnse significaont effisct on recogniton
i miessuremien of nseels, liokelifes, meome and expenses 15 menthoned below. Actunl resales
iy ke difTerent,

A Lisgll lives of deprecinble nsseis

Muonogement revicws it egtamate o the nsefl lives of depreciuble assets a esch reporting
shate, Ditsex] o the expesied otifiy of the ssets, Unceraingics i these estimates relite o
techinological obsnléscence that muy clungs the wilivy of ssses including Intangible Assets.

b IEvenTories

Management has carefully gsitmated the nel renlizsble values of Inventories. taking into
accouni the most selisble evidence wailable ot esch reporting date, The future oealizasion of
these invenbores may be affvcted by marke-driven changes.

£ Curmend gl mon-ewTsnt classirizatio

Ald asset= and linbiities have been classified as curedt or non-cuerrent as per the Compams
mermal operating cycle wnd ofler erieria st owt m the Scledule 11 1 tie Companies Adl.
M3, Hased on the mature of prodocts and time between the acquisitton of sssets. for
processing wnd theie realizotion is cash and cosh equivalenss, the Company has ascerained
its uperpling evele astwelve months for the purpose afeurrent o non-current class eation of
iassels and linbilifizs.
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4 Sumsrary of accenniing pollcles

Crvprall eanshilermiinm

1

zh

The Gnancial sistements bove béen prepared applving the signiflcat secounting pirlicies
ani measimeient bases sumidiricasd below.

Ravenue Bocogmiiion

Revenoe in messurod at Gur sadue of the considasstion recebved o recemvalEe anad ned of returns,
rrade allowonees and rebaies anad dizcount, The revenue excludes G&T

Proj

Lale of Products;

Revense from sole of products i recownized when significamt rists awl mewarsk of
wwmership pass o the clastomers. as per the terms of the cimtract wid when the econamic
beieadin pasociated wilth the wransuctions will flow o the Compoany,

Interest and Dividend Incaie:
imterest incomss: are rédognizesd wsing the elfective intarest method. Intevest income s
melucled it onher Incomne in the saemeant of prefitand lss,

ividends are recagnized In the Swtement o Profil md Loss onbe whien the mghi jo receb
pavment is established ad It iz probable tha e ecoapinic benefits nssociated with the
dividend will s 1o the Compary, and the amount of dividend can be rellally measued,

Wty |1-|'.|:|'r|| und equipeient
Free hold land s goted & historicnl cosl All other ents of Mroperty, Mo end Equipment

are stated @l eost of sequiition/constriction e acciniilated depreciation amortization and
Ipabrmienl. i1 any, Cost ineluiles

i Purchase Mice

I Toxes md Detics

c.  Labourcost ond
Direetly anributolile overbends mourred uple the date the assel 15 ready forits
imlenchd e,
However post e indes 5T exeie duty. value sdeled v nmd service 1ax, 1o Lhe exten
cresfit.of the duty o thx is nvailed of.

Subseguent cpses are mcludéed in the aseet’s eoerying mmount or recognized &% o
sepubate mset, i appropriite, only when it b probahle thie fisure economic henefits
gesocinled with the item will Aose to the Coampriy and the oot of the lem con be
measuivd relishly,

Cestipornenl Accounging:

The component ol assets ane capimlized only if the life of the components visry :gnifleanmy
pnd whise cost s sisnificant m reletion to the cosl ol the Tespective assel, the e of 1he
component in wssets are determyined based on technical nesessment and past Hisoey of
replecemsent of such components in the assets. The carrying amouns of any component
mieoumiEl for e separale aises i derecognized when repliced,

{nher cost:

Allother repairs and maintenance oot ore charged fothe stetement of profin and kss during
the repoming period in which they are incurmed,
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Profit or Losses ok dizpostls wre deermined by comparing praceeds with the aarrying
sricunt, These are incladed in the Staternent of Proflt snd Less within ether eomet less),
. Depreciatin ane amorization

A Depreciation is recognizad on a straight line basis, ever the usetul 1ife uf the Propens,
Plant ond other cquipment's a: presenibed under Schedule 11 of the Comipanien Act,
2003,

B Depreciarian ontangile fixed dsseis i charped over the cetimed usetisl BRz of the pesei
o part of i asscl (afler comibdiring doubletriple slifskos evalusted on tevhnical
BRSO SR line method, in accordance with Part-A of Scheduie 11 1o the
Companies Act, 20135,

. The residual value Tor afl the above nsseteare rewmived &t %% of the cost Residual
wales i Usefuld Haves ave reviewsd amd sbfusted. ol appropnste Tor b reporing
peticl

b O otangible (Ted seets addeddisposed ofl during the year, depreciation is dhesped on
pro-rutn basis for the period for which e oasel wed poichased ainl wsed

4] Intnngible sssets
Inanzille asactis are siatod ol oozt of acguasition net of resonverable fases, rade dasceamis and retaces
less aecumulated aminrtization depletion amd inpairment loss, if eny. Such cost includes porchase
price, barrcwing cosdts and any cost diresly atribuisble to bringing the asets to it working
cmmdition for the interded une. Mel cliamges on feretgn exchamue contracts and adjisiments oriss
framm exchiinge Fale varibons attrbaitable bo intangible aseeis.

Subsequent costs-are included in the assets camying amosml o recognized Bs @ separle aser o
appropriste, only when i s probable deat futere ecanomic benefit-ossociated with the item will flow
to the entity wnd the cost can be measured reliably,

Clain or losses ariving from derécongnition of un inangible aser are measured as the differences
betwesn the net disposal procesds and e camying amoant of the ssets and are eecognized inhe
staterment of pralit and less when the asseis s derecozniond,

Ciampater softwars are amortized over a maximum period of 5 yenrs,

5  lopalrment
Assets ane tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate thal the
earrying gmount may not be mepverzble. An impairment boss 15 recopmized for the amount by
wiich the assel's carrving amount exceeds it reooversble pnownt, The recoverable amount i3 1he
higher of an assei’s {air value less costs of disposal and value in se.

I respert o asaets whiose iﬂpnjhnzm are 1 be nezessed with reference to other relat=d sisems
arel such proup of asseis have independent cach flows {Cnsh Senerpting Uniis), such assets are
eraiped and tested for binpairment.

Mm=financinl assets fhat so Tered impairme e gre reviewed for possible reversal of the impaliment
ar the end of each reporming period,
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Luases

The Conpany evaluates i an srangement quabifies 1o be o ledse as per the requirersens of Ind AS
16, Identificaion of 3 lense reguines shpnificamt jubgment. The Company uses significant judznent
In assessing the Jease term ineleding asecigated] rencoaly) aad the appbicable discount fame:

The Comapany determines the lease tenn as the son-concel Inble perind of & krase. together with bath
prerbods coversd by an option woexiend ihe lease if the Company s reasannbly cerain to exercise bl
aption; dnd perinds eovered by an option o e (e bese 7 e Compsny i resonably ceriin
mH 0 exercise that option. In assessing whether the Compmy (5 reasonabyy censis (o exercise an
aption to exvemnd a lease, or Nt 50 exercse an option e ermainge & leise, it considers slbrelevant facts
and circumstances that cremie an sconomic incentive for the Company to exerise ihe optionio exdend
the bese, o mot to exercise the option 1o berminste the fease

Thie Company revises the bease werm i thisre is 0 change in the noi-tance lable period of & lesse

The discount e s gererally based on the incremeral bomowing rae specific to b lease heiag
eviluzted or for @ porifolio leases with similer chameierisics

The Company®s lease assef olasses primarily consis) of keases for Lond and Buildings and Plant &
hinchinery. The Company ossesses whether o conimact b of containg o lease, @1 incepiion of o
conlract, A coniracl s, of coiiina, o lease i the contrsct conveys the right to ¢omtrol the use of an
identified asset for o pertod of ime in eschange for eomsideration. To assess whether & contract
eonvevs the right to controd thease of s identified asset; the Company assesses whether:

{13 the eontract mvalves the uwe of an identified ass

(i} the Company has subsantially all of the cconomis tenefits from use of the asset shrough the
perived of the lease and

il the Company has the right w dicect the wse of the ssset,

Leser limbility emd RO nszet have been separmiely presented in the Balance Shect nmd lepse
rovimneits have been clagsiled ae financing cazh Mows.

The Company has elected not tooopply the reguiremiznts of Ind AS |16 Leases 1o shorbtenn [eases
of ol nssets that have a bease term ol 12 momvihs or less and leases for which the underlving asset is

of low value. The lcase payments associoied with shese Jeases are recogaized a8 an expemse oni
araight-line basis over the lease temn

Transilion o Ind A5 1146

Miplsry of Cerporate Aflkirs (“MOCAT) through Companles (Indiin Accouniing Swandards)
Amendment Bules. 20019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Siondards] Second  Amendment
Ratles, las notifFed Ind AS 1 16 Leases which replaces dbe existing lease stmdard, sl A5 17 Lepses,
and edbver interpremtions. Ind AS 116 sels out the principles for the. recognition, measerement,
presentation and disclesure of lerees For bath lessees and lessors, |t introduces asingle, on-balonce
sheet lense ncopanting mode] for lessees,
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7

e Company has sdapted Ind AS 116 on “Leases” with effect from April 1, 2019 using modified
retropective n.pp'mm;h .:l'lnlg with o rsmsition npi'inn {0 recognize F‘.i_l;ﬂ'll: o mee (ROIL) assed @l an
arnair n.]uq! 16 the |ede fml:ﬂi'l}'. ..h.pl;prding]:,l. thvere b5 nay Iru.'[u.l.-:'! ol Ind AS 116 n.l.]npl.um o the
retained earnings as m- Apeil 1, 2009 or the resulis reported for the vear endied March 31,2019

For transition, the Company has elected nof woapply the requiresients of fnd A5 L 1o leases which
afe-expiring within |2 months fram the date of trapsifion by class of assel and beases for whichihe
uriberlying asset is of low value on a lese-by-lease basis.

O oapplicaton of lnd A5 116, the nawre of expenses hes changed froo kease rem oo previos

g s po depreciigien cosk for il right-of-use oset. mel Mk <t fol eesst sccrusd on loas
labiliy.

Financial Assrix, Finnneial Linbilitics and Finaneinl ibstroments
Recogmition, mitial measurement ned derecongnition:

Fimanginl assets (orher than made receivables) and financinl Habiliies a recopnied when
the Company becomes a purty ke the comraciual provisiens of the financial insteamend and
are meeasared infially o ol value adjusred for transagbion gosts, except For thsse coaried mt T
wnlye: thrmgh p.n.a-ﬁ1 o bss which are mensered in'.lil.d[:.'a]; fwir value Trade recevables nre
recosiized uf thitle irensactbon saloe sd the sume doo ted comioin siznilleant finascing
CIMTpnEnd

The “trade pasable’ is inrespect of the amaount dee e sccount of goads: parchosed m e
ormal course af busingas, They are recogaized af their Irmacion and servioes avalked
siklue as-ile samne do ool clndrin significant fnasding companent

Fimancial Assers Classification and subscquent measuremen) of fanneial asscrs:

. For the purpose of subsequent messurement. financial assees are classafied amnd
measured bosed on fie entity "+ besisess mode] for monaging she financial nssetaml the
contiacunl ciash flow charmeteristics ol (e nnneial asser o those 1o be measured
suibseguetly ot T value either through oiber compeebenstve income (Falr Velue

Ihrough Oher Comprehensne IncomeFYTOCT)

Fmangial nssets o Fair Valoe | heough Ciler Conyrehensive Income (FV IOCT)

Inchudies pasets thal are hedd wathin o business moded wheee the obpective 15 bath eolleting
comractul cosh e and selling Tinencinl ossere along with the contractunl lerms giving
g aib specifed dates o cach Gows that are solely pavinents of principal amd mberest on the
principal amaot autsmeding The Compay leas made an irrevocable election b preseat ia
other compreheniive income the changes i the far valoe of an irvestment in an equity
imatrwiment that s ool held for readieg. This efection s nesde o aninstsuimani-by msizmmeng
(e, share-by-share) hasis,

Thet Ll wilues ol Andnckl ussels i ihis calegory sre determined by relerence Lo setlve
muarket irmmsactions or using o valuation sschnigque where o acive markes exists,
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i,

i,

Tmpaivmest of finawcial assets

ANl Pniiaciod asses are feviedbed for impainngnt & less ot eaeh reper g Ele (o -idenkil
whether there = any evidence ihisa Bosnciad assetor p group of Tirancial nssets 38 irmaived
Lrfferent eriteria to deterimine impaimment are applicil foc cach eniegory of Tinangial ssseis,

Trade reveivaliles

A ||||puir|'msnr loss shauld] e mg.l.rdcd as incurred (1, and rnl:,-' it there is abjestive
avidlenoe of impﬁirm.!nl ne o result & one or more @vente that oocurred after imiiEnl
recosniiion (a “loss evenl®)

- Brecosgnidion of lnoncial asscis

A Tanncind asseris |!|E:Mc$niz\-:d |:||'|I:,I wlviem;

ph  The Comipany his transfarred the sglits (o eeeive cash oy fnom the Gigincial
dsselor

b The Comparny retaina the contrastund rights 1o recgive the cash flsows ol the
Mnmissial asset, but CupéciEn coiracisl phfi;alipn o v the emsh ffovws 10 one
o IEne n:-:'rpi:l'l.ls.

Where the £ntity bas translered &5 assel, the Compay examines and sHesses whether it
lvas transfermed substaniizlly @) sk and rewards of owmership of the fnzocial asss. In
such gmees, the sl gsse s derccopnbeed. Where the enthy  las vion wransfgmed
sulrstuntlally of| sisks ond rewards of oancobip of the nancial asset, the fisancial s
e e iz

Whize the ety has neither translerred a Tmancinl assel nor feliios substmiially ol nzk
and rewands oF owngeship of the fimocial nssat, the fnancial asset & derecogiised, e
Comipany. has not retimned contmel af the finangiol assal, Where the cotpany etains
contl of the financind asser Iy contimaed 19 be peeognized 1w the exig of comimeingy
invalvement in the finnnein] asset,

Fimamebal Liabibinles

Classifiention. :nhﬂq genl measarenient ood dercesngnition 6f Anancnl
limhilitics

w Classiflcation
Fimaneinl labilives sre claysilled, au inhand recegnition. o5 Aosnclal Tabd ks m
fair valve threigh profi o kess oo gt amonizsd cosl. The Company's financial
lighilities include Porowings, iade and other ppvables
Silbsgguienl messurenicn

Frmmcinl linbilivies are meoswred subsegoently ot anwriied gosk usmg the
effective interest medlwd
b Derccongnliion

A Tinancial Mabilicy is derzcopnizes when the ebligation umder the Habality s
distharsed or cancelled or hes expired, When an existing finzocial Nobdlity &s
replaced by anstfier from the same lender on substuntially different s, or the
ferms of an existing lability are subsinntially medified. such an exchasge ox
miodification is treaad s ihe derecongnition of the origimal liabiliny and the
recoenilion of a new labiliy. The difference in the respective carnving amounis is
recasnized in the statesrent of peedit or lpss.
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8]

Invemaries

Invemsiries are valuzd ol bower of cosl or net cealizable valve, Met reolimble volue & the
estmutued selling price in the ordwiery course of busimess less the estimated cost of
eomplegion sl ihe eatimmiol sosts pecesssry 1 make the sile, Cost s ascermingd on FIFG

basa o accordence with the method of veluntion preseribed by, the Tistitate of Chanered
Accountints ol lndia.

Lo Raw matenak
Baw mmterinds wre valved af cost of purchase net of dities Geredal myailed worf faxes

annd distizs ) and inclisdes all expenses incursed i brinzing thie meeriaks 1o kention
ol wse,

it.  Work-ip-progess and Finished Goods
Work-in-process and fnished goods include conversion coms in additron 1o the
lanided couy o e maerinds und ore alued o Cost or Met Renlizable Value,
whichever i less

ini. Srorcsand spurcy
Stores, spores and tools cost inchindes cost ol purckase and other cosis incurmed in
brimgitg the myentiries (0 {beir present oomion amnd comsiltisn

lncome Taves

Tax expense recognized in the stitemant of profit or boss conwprises [he sum ol defurmed Lax
ank enrrend 0y new recognized in other comprahensive incomie o direaly o dquity

Calculation of current tax s bused on 1ax males in acconlance with tas Taws that lave been
enncied] e substartively enncted by the cnd of the reporting period. Beferned incame 1axes
are caloulwied using the Balance Sheet Approach on lemporary differences berween fay
bses of a4sets and lisbilities aod their-carmyving amounts for financial reperting pumposes x
reporting dete. Defirred taves peraining to items recoghized in other comprehensive
imenarie (D0 are disclosed under O,

Purzuant 1o the Thsason Laws (Amendment) Ordmance, 20019 f=ed on Sepember 20,
2019, which is effective from Apeil 1, 2019, domestic companies have the option 1o spply
i spectal income o rafe under section [ 15BAA with effect from April |, 200% subjecs to
eertain conditions specified thers in. The Company las exercised the above oplion nad
secordingly, it hos recognized provision for income tax and remeasured s deferred s
Tiability For the vear ended March 31, 2021 based on the lower annual effective incorme tax
rate.

Deeferredtax assets arg recognized to the exvent that i is probabsle thul the inderlying tax loss
ot deductible temporary difference will be wilized npainst furure mx Sobilin, Tliis @ nssessed
based on the Compamy's Torecas of futire ewrnbiags. eveluding ron-taxable moame end
expensgs and spocific it on the we ol any unised tx lass or gredit,

Deterred tax liabilities are generaily recoenized in full although Ind AS 12 Do Tases'
speciibes sume exernpiions,
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107 Post-cmplovureil be el aud shiori-lerns enphives benelins
ko ot jerm obligation:
Slsort fenmn obligations are hoze thatave expecred to be senled fully within 12 months

after the end of the reporting period, They are recognized ap to the end of the reporting
pendadal the amounts expected o be paid 8 the e of seltlgmen,

Bonus Pravable: The Company receunizes o lEabillyye sud @ ecpense for boiis, The
Company reconizes a provisin where contractusily obliged or where there 570 st
practies Thal hns creaiod o consructive ohlisation

i Uither long ferm einploves enelio obligathns,

Tz liabalithes Tor compensated abseiices Sowmed Feove ore ool expected 1o be seitled
whally within 12 months after end of the perind in which the emplovess render the
related service. They are, therefone, recogniead urd provaded for at the present vahoe af
the expected figure pavments o be meds in pspect of sarvices provided by emaloves
upic the end of reporting periad vaing the peojecied unit eredit mmethod, The beneflis
wre discounted saing e marke yvields st the énd of the reporting périod thur have serms
apprachsatmg o he feems of the related obligation. Rémeaserement a5 a resilt of
experience adpistments and changes in aclearal asumgdions tfe recoghizsd @
Stmremert of ol & Loss,

The obligations mre presented as current Enbifites Tn the balasee saeet if tie entity does
fol Tave o umgonditiona) fghs 1o defer senlement for ot least pwelve months afber the
repriing perbod, regardless of when i actisl sailement is expected t oo,

il -emplosment B
The Conpany pperates the following post-emplovmient selwimnes
&) Dizbned bensfic plurs sueh as gretaiy e Bs-eligibke emplayess
i elined conirbaiioo plae such as |.‘n'|.1'|.'JrJ|.:||.1 Mend

ity olliention:

e Tmbility or 3isel recognized in the batce sheet in respect of defined benefi
gratuldny plan @ fhee present velue of the defined benefit oblipation al e end of the
reporting period less ibe fair value of plan assets, The defined beacfil pbligidon s
calenlated prbually by Actuiries asing the projécted it credit method.

Thet et imbgrost cost i calgulosed by applving the discount rve to she net bolanss of the
defined benefit oblwation and ke fale valoe of plan ssseta. The com 15 inchded in
employiee benelit sxpenses in the Satemend of Profit and Loss:

Risnenstiormant gains and keses arising From experence ndjusiments and changes in
actunrial assimptions are Tecopnized in the period inwhich ey oecar, diveetly fnother
comprehensive icmse (net of defierred tax), They are included in retnined egmings in
The: statemest of changes in equity and = the balancs shea
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Changes in presem valuz of se defimsed Benerh eibsligsbmr resulling from plan
urmchichients or curipilments are recognized ionoediotely 0 tie SisEment of Frofl o
Larss or service cosl

Erovigent Fund;

The elighblye emplovees of the Company are enfitled o receive benelis In respeet ol
prvident fund, o defined conrribution plar, in which both employees and the Compans
miake mowhly eontiibutions sl g specificd percentage of the coveryd employees salary
The providem fund contributions are made 10 EPFO. The Company is lable for anm)
cortributions and agy shortfall i the fund asseds besed on the Government specified
mintmism rittes of rotiem: and recogitizes such contributions und shorfsll, if oy, as un
expense in the yvear in which it is inourned.

Drisring the wear, howsver, thene was na short fall b flee fund sssel o in the specified
minimiem rate of relum

111 Provigicos and contingent Nutllitbes

1z

Provisions:

A Provissan B recorded when the Company hae a present kegsl or comstrective
ohligation ps s result of pest events and il s probable that an satflow of resoveees will
be requirad 1o sestle vhe obligamn md the amount can b reasonably estimated

Proviasaes ane evilunied at i présent walue of masganen’s best estimae of the
expeniditure reguired w serthe the present obligntion at the end of the reporting period,
Ro discounting of provision amcunt bas been mede o5 time valoe of money s mot
mixierial,

Contingent Tighilitics:

Whenevier there Is possible oblizstion 1aat arises from past everts and whose existence
will be gonfirmed enly by the occurrence or nor-occumence of one ar more uncerxn
future events nol whally within the control of the enlity or o present oblicstion lne
arises from post events bul ks pof recognized bevmuese (o} Tt i not prokable that an
puellow of resources emibolying sconomic benefits will be regaied o wlile the
ubligation; or (b) the amount of the ebligation cannol be wesured with sufficient
teliability nre comsidered os contingent Hability. Show couse notices are not considered
asContinoen Libilities univos converred inta deinand,

Continzent. Assels

The Campany does nal recognize confingent wseets, 11t 6 vitially certain then they
will be recognized i uise. These are ossessed continalls to ensure that the
ilevelopnients are approprmtely disclossd in the Mnancial amensm,

Earmings per share

Buasic camings per stare are caboulnved by dividing the net profit or loss for the perod
ditributndle o equity shareholders by the weighted overage newber of equity shores
oustunding duelng the period. The weighted average mmber of equity shanes omstanding
during the period is adjusted Tor events inclading o bonus issie, bors element m o rights
Essue (0 exksting sharcholders. shase splitand reverse share split {corse idation of shares), For
the purpose of caloulaing diluted camings per shiare, the nel profit or lass fur the periad
atiributable o equity shareholders and the weighted average mamber of sléires outstanding
dwing the period are comidenad fir the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. There

I-l

61



SOTES TO PINANCEIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED SIST MaHCH 2028

13}

14

15}

b nev il uted earnings par shard ag theee are o dimive parentind eguisy share

Casleand Cash equivelents aod Cash Flow Statement

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash on baisl and denmand deposits, mzedser wish other
lsori=ienm, highly Fguwid investosents malunng within these montds from the dae of
ppquisition and which are neadily convertible into cgh amd which aré subjet fooonly i
nsignificam risk of chamzes in value.

Cash flaws are sepomed g the jedicect method, wlereby  profit{less) befoe
tas 1 appropreaely classifiod for e etfects of ransactions of non-cash rotune ond any
defervals or ageruals of past or fubure receipts or paymients. In the cash o statement, cash
oo cash equisalenss include cash in land, cheques on hand, balances with banks in curront
aceounts and ailer short- ferm haghly liquid investients with arginal mnfurities of thrse
memiths or bees

Segnien! reparting

The Company s engaged in manufveture and sale of cold md bor forged fasteners, precision
mechingd compongnts and other pars which by and large have applications in Automobile
Indhssiry sl thus the eompany has anly ope neporishle sepmeni

Horenwing costs

Borpoowing costs directly attributable o the soquisition, coistruction o prodoctian of o
qualifying asset are capitalized durisy the period of time thot is necessery 10 conplets and
prepare e asser for bs inended uss or sale, (her borowlig costs are expaiscd e the
periad in which they are jncurred under finonce costy Bomowing cost alse includes
exchanpe differences o the exten regirded as an adjustmeant (o interest costs.
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED

MNotes o Francia Stafement for the Year ended 32 March, 2021

(RS, in Lacs)
MNota : 6 (a) Non-Current Investments
Particulars Ad at 315t March, 2021 | As at J1gt March, 2020
Fair valee Byrough Dither Conprabansive Incame i
Investment in Eguily Instrumenis
{Chucted b
LE00 {PY 1800 Bty Shaees of A5, 14/ (A% Rs. 100 jeach in 1,16 05T
Do of Inda (Filly paG)
000 [PY S0 Sgudy Shirees of RS, 2/ [PV HE.20-] &ch LT g K
Slarirg TockE Lmned | oy Bad |
|
A00 (PY H00) Equity Shargs of Re, /- (9 R Lf-} each i F | HA
Sondram Faslessrs Lematpd [Fuly Paid)
150 {PY 150 Ezuty Gharis of Rs 100~ (PY RS, 100} eathin [ .03
| Lokshmi Precson Sooows Loe, (Fully Pad)
|
Total in £ G2 547!
|Other Intarmation
Quotad Invastmants
Markiet ¥aup .24 203
| |
Note ; § {b)Trade Receivabies
Particulars B at 21st March, 2024 A niFisk Horch, 2004, |
{Unsecured, consldersd gond |
TrRE Fadkaaliis 2048 2
2068 20

Maote : F Dither Financial Ascets

Taotal in ¥
o

Particulars AS at 3Lst March, 0321 Ag ag 315t March, 2020 |
cfo Pl LA
(Unsecured, considared goad) F
Sprcurity Deposts (P 1151
Bank Doposit witk mors than 1F meantha maturity |-
a7 accond of Benk Depost gy Margic Mongy Degoditag © J14. %1 151
417,34 204.91]
x Ly

* Margin Money held WEn San il agamst soening of Leter of Credit (LT} Inciuding nfereet

Nate : B Other Non Current Assais

Farticulars

As at 31sk March, 2021

A4 &l 3161 Masch, 2000

{Ursecured and Considerad gooed )

D paeill wial-ALAIAGTY WUENGry wrler Praless A3.85) 1582

Optanre with Aevenoe duthorines k r k| 0.an

Cnmgengate=d Ahsrncps 25,00 oo
i FLE

HE.A0 L&i"i

CHrarss
E‘”ﬂ r

#0rhar currn aEsols incetes advasts paid B8 115 o (P.Y. Re, 1811 Lace] fowards Defined BanofE Plad- Gratuity) Conpangnisd dbdnnces

tote : 9 Inventories

Particulars a5 at 31st March, 3011 A5 at 31t March, 30306 |

|

Parm Maberial SEG.48 e Mi
I e P e L 2903 35|
Fintyband Gadids 516 58 o T et
Consunables Stores, Tools, Spares & ®acking Matedal 398.03 LIl an
Smap 12.70 & 'J-|
Goode=In=Transg L] E.Lf-l
LT S 1795, _ Zngg. 23]

s
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statement For the Year ended 31 March, 2021

{3, im Lars)
Mode 3.4, - Gooay In Transa® mol e the Frdowings -

B Matemal = T &I
Cansumakies, Storss, Tools, Sgeres b Pecong Mitems = 159
[Totalin ® P, - A% ]
MNote : 10 Trade Recelvables . = :

Particulars A5 at 318t March, 2031 As gt 11st March, 2020
L Unsacured . Considersd naodl
Quistanding fior mare than six maaths 100E3 3£.3)
AmErs: 235148 PR
Totalin T 235333 1382.33,
Note : 11fa) Cagh & Cash Equivalants
{ Particulars Ag @l 313t March, 2021 | s at 31t March, 2010
Balanges with Banks (Curment Aount) o ) ) | B X
Cazlc an Fasd 184 .37
* Ficed Denoclt wEh matanty withen 13 moeths .i:li!i £k Ll Bkl
Total in ¥ [a] FIAN. 73 1056, 1

"Fixed Dapost matarity within 2 menths e S60.52 Lacs & Maturity within 3-12 months R, 1969.04 Laca

ote: 11(b) Bank balance other than sbove irrentionsg I:EE & Cash Equivaiants

Particulars Ax ot Wigt March, 3031 Az at 11st March, 3030
Earrnarked Balances wih Banks {Unpald Drwioen Areou ] 1.4 — %85
Tatal in & 3] 17,41 ] LR L)
Tatal in € [AYE{B} 320114 ~ 2071.10]
Naote: 127 fa) Other Flnancial Assets
1 Particulars Ag at Jlsk M 202 £ at 31t March, 2020
IE&:urlnp' Deposits 134 . |
Entanast Socnoed Bt Mok Dus 2747 T0.E
Tolal in ¥ - LEN-T] SL. B

Note: 12 {b) Current Tax Assets

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2021

Advanse Fayment of TanesfTOS [Het of provision of Be. 179,20 Lacs -P4. By 150, 78 Less)

A% abt 31sk March, 2020

.77

0.3

TEtal T ¢

Rl

4.3

fote : 13 Dther Current Assels

Particulnrs As at J1sk March, 2021 A% at F1et March, J0Z0

L Unsecsired . Considered gpodi

Advante in Supplisrs 12.52 LL.07
Badargp WiLh Rovenug Authordies BaL21 Fim.ge
Adean{ [ Onhene 7.20 7. b8
Prenaid Baperses 12.43 13981
Receivenie from emplovees B RLL i ]EE
| okl bn # BT 18 TIM'I!

66

(1
|




MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
fotes to Financie! Statement  for thir Foar onded 3150 Marclh, 202

T 200000 Tyudy Shares of By, 107 parl
CEY, 1T Equite Shargs ol 85 100 - awidy]

IEELRED CAPITAL
VP3O0 CQUITY Srares of M. 1Up sach, IWEY gail up

SE00000 Mz Comvan Gl Cufradilivd Praferencs Shares 5f A §00 sach
R YE000N Yus ComvyrriThin Cumulriive Preferance e of A 100 8800

(MR i L )

At 3w Am ot Alek
Margh 3030 1| March, ZEI0. |
LADG 13000

Y, REX 0 Fasty Shases af Aa. EQY- sach fuly nasd up

SUBSCHIBED AMD PALD UE CAPTTAL

12NEEDD Fouiy Srares of B8 L) sl fufly pacd up LR LFLY. ]

(R, SRSERG0 Exuity Shares of Na. 00/ sach Tully fa=d )

Tatalin 1. 1T SERE

ot Equilty Shares mygSanes | Mol Sheres

m-.:“mwmn&::mhﬁ-r“. kR H ] paw L]

F330500] ERELTo

b The sanpety Mes Qi one class of Sharis sifletried 1S i emuty shanes having @ per wdon af S5 407 - Each reldir o gty shares 15

=gl 1= o wond per ahane

£11n e peerd of dquedatmn of (e tompacy, (b holkders of oty shanes el e sntHeg o more smanng smem ol The comzany e

Qatrthirtion aF sl preferentil gt The dict=Butisn wil b6 10 preparian tn1he erher oF Betiy Shises hild By -t harsfiolars

P i k&
ntmu, nﬂmu:um" e e ot VS Mo RS it B Hl:lr:..::;l “:!::;:n
Mame £ Sharehaldens
Cmeppi Amesa
R of SRares h s PN
. [ 0* Shares Sal) 1065 FNEs
Rcrer Kohin Lineis
Wi gf Sanngas FIEIEG -kl
[ o St fas- Sl Far 543
firsirag Arra)s
Wi el Shiies SN0 LN
(" & SPuri bk} 13,03 1043
Benbui Saigh Adrgng
Mo &l Shates 3830 4FES0C
1% rf Sheres held) aon (T
Gotltir Brrmrja
g &1 Sharisy ¥aazn 39300
1% ch Mhdcps hiEigt s b | 733
Eaean Dt
M dl Slemrea Ei5330 A3
% ol Bharey hed] Hfi, D 1608

#a per reconds of B Dovmaty, e opafiar of srareholdarsrmemeanrs and (iher SeEMrAlEne recened Trom HiE S0 e oers (egarseg

BeneliTine NEE. the Bbove sherenndina IervesEnii boo laaal and Beneficipl pwnersha of wanes

£} Barus ShavesrBuy Rath/Shares for consicerabon obher than dah sk during e penitd of Tee pears ifmEiiey receding |56 bnanoe

pmar erded Wiak March, Q00

1} dggmpain Fambes of sedy rhoves ol iotto o Ll pad pursupn o Somirect willioot Sey vl Dens dece s i gaah - §IL
lpAgoregme sumber of soaly Shices ds hir paed v by wey OF Dotk shards - NI

] Apyregate npember of sguily thames heugnt Back - mi

67



e

W DA ) BEREL [P R N | A ) [ | SR

05 ol 0Z'0L- -3 Toreee's GIFER L] OOMOET TZOZ "YIew IFTE 1P = ameRg
; . Iz

*ULOT 00g oo i Wi s i AE A9 (e 30 7wl PNy el s
; o R ; . [T A ua el

At {1 B oo GILHT L] 0o'n m_n_ o U261 A 10 { 300 il (g g pripedie] wry
|

iy AT g TP mIh a0 o oon IR =T R TR BT R R LT E TR T WE A= T T
ETH PSP i S0 AU ey 4.y

- N LT AMapy I A0 ) [0 100 ) M,

i ‘51- ana 0 B0 nop oon -

it i = TH]PEI) Pesan A vy | s<0] IR jo JIEMERINET-ag
T AED | B0 | oo G0'RED' T [ neg aon mai 3y oy jipo,)
b D i 4 L ELE {5 A0S E1"ER peLg 0EE DEOT ‘YW ISTE 18 57 S0usEg
B0 ] 0on g o oo oo A g e B s s
— 1...._._ LE ] - Qo "EE 200 oo oo fil "1 Ao [0 1S5
FTR el oan B LTR wa'n L1 oern afl Ad e geed fp-f] A 0 puapisi] e
W

[ L |4 [T R &h'h Lol iy [N = i ] TARHIE] n—_.__n_....:_...:.__u_:.._.._..n“___nu. -._mq_._._.:.__
sl L) AT 0 | Esi U Saji gy

. . (L] L | AT
3 PE AP i O oo 0o oo (FETTEN R R ATR FTRR S DT TR TFEEES® S R TP
LL 056 oo (1] L' WER oo oa'a Mra JEadang) s pig
5 Iy i af i 91N ALIrE'R GIVES L ] D OEE SIDZ [y T 5% sueeq|

1Al wual sann| suswng Aunbg — HENanIRg
| S A0 STU|UIED FNEIAY  |SOREEH AP0 A BRGNS EIEIEn
O PAILIEER)IET 21 W || JPL ] s
A s AiLInT 310 e SRl SFQEING IR FARSASAN
TG Lppnbig samgis 1
BYSES  DOO BY 585 o0ro BY'9ES RN g, NN
LR
fiupanp poyjdea ol
TID aurys Aynko TLE0T a1 Huping jepde) aieys O707
RETTINTRES Sl ] i saliuniyy LU | ISTE JE S Ayt w) saliueyy "y BELE 0 Sy L rLed

i jnde] amys Aynbg y

307 ) Sy TZ0E ‘UPEFLA 1STE PAPLD JT0A 340 10) ALNGT U SaSUEyD j0 1awaes -[qlel : #10p

1707 “YIEW ISTE PApUs JBa) SY] J0J JUSWSIELS [BIDUEL)S O S3I0N
pa3iLul] SISUYSE BIPUILOK

68



MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED
Nates fo Fimarcial Statement far the Year ended 315t March, 7021
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e wl H1ak Az at Jlat Ay ml ] EsL aE &1 ¥1se
Harch, 101L Harcs, TEID Mainch, 03k Harch, 33
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MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED

MNotes to Finsscial Stalement for the Yedl apded 3260 Mareh, 2021

{RE. in Laca)
Moro i 15 [B) ocher frgogind Lighilifles
Bart=ulare H‘I at Fist AL 31 Jaat
—_— i
Les Liglimties 1173 T4
okl Eh) T
Noda : 16 Provisians
Particulars As it 13st Az al 115t
March, 2021 | ag_
Pairuion dor Daine] DEsesn O galeis (Gisedy B | Corpencaimd kbiidws= ¥5a .50
@ﬂ in 1570 U
TEEmr Nain M 27,1501 @d 117 157 ==
§

Parbiculars i ’*1"1 s
F_ﬂdﬂnlﬂ:ulbh:r 105 51 1T
Tekil w ¢ LigEl 157.44]
Mok 174

lsmd I
Resognisesd of
Particulass I 31wl March 1030
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MONINDREA FASTENERS LINITED

Mertes 1o Fimacaid Statement for the yvear ended 317 Murch, 2031

Poirkis § 5 Lontisgeat Liabilities and Commitments (1o the extent nst provided for):

it} The Company recetved Show Caikse Notice {SCNJ duted 03 June, 2016 from the Minisiry of Corporate Affuirs: for
the viclation of Sections 2110340 and 211{3(C) with regard 1o Accounting Stndaeds 1,290,128 & 26 snd Section
2ETIAA) of the Companies Act, 1956, The company Eled detailed replies 1o the SUN vide dated 208h lune, 2016
and alse filed the compouncing spplications under section 6214 of the eommpanies Act, 1956 vide dmed 2610 July,
k6 and further comespondences mude in 16th Movember, 2016, The wlisdicaton thereol is pending fon
Honorable ROC and hence the possible consequences aricing out of the same an the COMmpany are nol possently

ascertainable
Mole : 35 Related party disclosure as per log AS 24
a) Farties wihiere eontrol exisis; 5L
) Other partices with whom the company has entered into transaetiaons during the yvear:-

i} List of key Management Persoanel

Mr. Dezpok Amein . Muanaging Direcdor & CEO
Mr, Ravinder Mahan Junegga = Muninging Director
Mr. rapmndeep Sieh Mamny = Mon Executive direcior
W, Winasd Koumor - Mon Executive director & Independent Directar
Wr. Ved Prakash Cliswdhary - Nom Fuecntive director & [Independent Divecior
Wre. Shomoli Thakus - M Executive director & Independent Disscior
Mr, Sixil Mishen - Chief Finangial Officer
W3 Nidhi Pathik - Company Secretury & Compliance Officer

i} Close Family Members of Key Management Personnel who sre under the Employment of the Company:
Mr, Dbeern] Jumega 3 Som of Mr, Ravinder Mohan Jungja
M. Sadhir Amaja Brodher of Mr. Deepak Ameja

Details of Related Party Transactions during the year ended 319 Murch, 2631

{Amanni in Lass)
Nature of Transaction key Management Personnel &4 Close Tutal

famiily member of KNP iAmount in Rs)

Resmaiseration 16245 16245
{15225) [152.28)

Dividend Paid 314 *01.04
(5051 RN

| _

___\.
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Sining Fees 20 120
L{RR . {RR- RN
| Botunce Outstanding us at the end of the year: '
Remumeration Fayuble 1436 L4346
(1258} {1288}
Metess The Figures shown above in | ) ore belongs to previois Y esr
Pisclosisre o respect of Related Party Transections duriog ihe vear:
5 (Aot i Lacs)

| Partieninrs Retationahip Hi20-2] E8-20
a) Remuberation:

| Kivr? Terrm Evployie Bewefii-

[ 1 Dheepak Arme Kev Manzpement Personnel A1AE 1784
2 Ravineer Mohan Iuneia By Manspoibical Pessonne| a8 5.3
> Zudhir Ameja Close Family Member of Key Mamsgemen 23,55 2.

Porsaniel
A Dineerz) Junejs Cloge Family Member of Key Manageman 1103 6
Personpel

I 5. Sunil Mishra Chiel Finangial Officer 2454 2113
& Wadhi Pathak Conypany Secresary 7.53 1.53

|
b Sitting Fees:
|. Gagnndesp Singh Narang Key Management Persannel 030 .14
2. Winod Kumar kooy Munagement Personnel 0,40 .30
3. Ve Prakagh Choulhary | Key Monagerment Personmel .44 1.5
4. Shamoli Thakur Key Munagement Personne] 01 LA

_ .f:j
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¢) Dividend Paid: |

I Dheapal Amein Koy Mudtagenient Persoimnel 37 At 1713
I. Ravirder Mohon Juneja ko Management Pessonnel 2209 1518
| 3. Gapandeep Singh MNamng Ry Management Personnel {17 44 1,596
4. Yimod Koarnar By Manspement Fersotnel I ol (.06
5. Buinil Mishra Ry Mamagoiment Perscnng] | I (L
6. Dhesmj lungjn Cloze Family Momber of Bey Mamgemen £.649 4.7
Perspnnel
T Budhir Amega Close Family Member of key Manngemen 2158 T
[ || Personne!
L

Terms and conditkans of transactions with reladed pariies:

- Birector’s remuneration for the vear 2020-2021 & av ger Bmids prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule V

afl the Companics Act, 2003

- All Relates] Party Transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the hosioesy gnd on arm's length basis,
<*This amooni of dividend ks the sum of finol dividend related o FY 200420 & pald doring the FY 2020-21 and an interim
dividend related to FY 20620-21 & pakd during the FY 21020-11.

Sotes 36 Diselosure In cespect of Desdvntive Instrameals;- {Anmgsn ik Locs)
aj Mo Derivazes Insirmnents (Forvwied Exclinnge Contract) ausGading os or 31% Morch. 2021,
L] Foreign curremcy expiscres that are nod hedged by derivative nsraments as @0 1% Mareh, 2020
Epriicsbyrs EURO LS GOP
Impart Trade Payohbles o1 117 .00
(R AT {0 (€00
Fxpurt Trode Receivabiles 11.85 559 LR
(3.23] (LT {Li2)
Working Capital Loan 4,55 223 0nE7
(POFC) (Including [mgrees) (7.0 (340 (0n=y
Mote © 37 Vale of impormed and indigenous Raw Material, Siore and Spare parts and pecking material consumed sng

percentage of each to the toial consumption a5 Certified by the management:-
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[Amonnt m Lacs}

Hem 2n2i-31 [ L 1]

Riiw Muterial Valug % npe Vahig % pw

Ienpiormed 10435 18 10K, 36 534

Inidigemms 643,71 1. ERL SR 4 54
JT4E08 TITCEL 383,34 J i

o e PRt

Sires, Spare paris and Packing Msterial

importsd T2ET 0z 5 107,18 0830
Irdig=rous | 2579 0 &3 1184, 10 11,70
133082 100,80 1201.28 R
Motz = 38 CLF, Waolue of lmparis { At i Lacs)
262n-21 20520
«Pland & Muachaiery - 2.6l
<Haw Mnterind 15954 kGl 51
Comurnaliles, Srores & Spares i iy 14,16
«Pucking Material 19,70 R
« Tyl & Elies 23412 4184
Noe: 39 Expenditure in Foreign Carrency { Amopnt i Lacs)
221 2009240
=lravelling Expenses - 14.74
= Busingss Mromction & Advertiscmsm - 07
- Bank Charzes R 4 4,08
- Inderest an FCFC 20T 1% 94
- omimisssom 4993 36 54
Mate 40 Earning in Forcign Currency {Amerun n Lacs)
Ipz0-21 200220
Exports ot FOB Value TI0ON 64403, A6

Neode 1 41 Lemses (Operating Lease)

Thit Coampany s nkén one of its factory prensises on bease st Rohtnk. The Lease Agreemient is valid wll 315
December, 2022, The Company s adopied Ind A% 116 o "Leages” with effect from April 1, 2069 wing modified
rergspective approach aloag with o transition oplon 1o recognise Right of use (ROU) psset b an mrouni equzl {o

v
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the lages ti:lhiEir:r, -Iﬁ,l:.;.nn'linp_l}-, the=re {5 nn fmpict e lnel AS 116 :||.1-n|;th'r|1 ja ihe retmmed -unrning_:. a5 mt .ﬂ,pril L
I o the resulis reparted Tor the wvear ended March 31, 3019 On opplication of Ind AS 116, the miure ol
expeimes hos chunged from lease vent in previous periods 1o deprecintion coss for the right-ofase asset, and fnnce
cost for invierest accrued on lease Tability,

The detals of the right-of-use asset, Lewse Liability and Depreciaton on right-of-use-aseet & Iniepest un Lease
Linbilities are o follaws:
(ANl ki Lacs)

e —

Particulars | Addition for the _'p'rl: ﬂrp:rtla.liun on | lmlerest i Lease | Lense Rent
|ndml Murch 31, 2021 right-of-use  nssct | Liabillties  shown s | shown as oiher
(Right- of- ose assel | doring  the  vear | Finance cost doring vear | expenses. daring
andl  Leuse  Lisbilities) | 2020-210 ended Muarch 31, 2021 | venr wnpilliad
irefer Wote S(hd mnd | (Hefer Note 5 (hi (refer Mole 26) March 31, 2021
Note [2apd Note 1%)

Land & 4663 1315 309 7.8
Building |

Mote:z 42 Espesditure on Corporsbe Social Hespuasibility (CSE) LA in Lacs)
 Partivalurs As ot 31t March, | As at 313t March,
| — |02l | 2020
o) Giross amound regiired to be spend 2213 |9,335

i 2% ol averags net profil w's 199 of the Carhgomes Act, 2913 of
1zt theee preceding vears|

— — ——— —

] Amaoumt spent on: P e =

) Consirucison poguisition of ooy asset | 1]
1} O purpose other than i) above
i, animnl welfare and birds welfare 2213 | 1%, 50

MNote: 43 Notwre and cxrent of risks arising from fnancial indrements and respective financial risk mapngement
ohjectlves and policics

The Company's principal financial fiahilites are, oifver than derivatives, comprise bamowings, trade snd other payabkes and
finnncial punrantes comracts. The main purpose of the financiol lmbilities is to fnance the Conspany®s operathons and o
provide gunToetees to support its operniions,

The Compeny’s principal financial sses melude shor enms arrangements, rads and ofier receivables, cash and shon-jzrn
bk deposivs that derive directly from its speratians

Thae biesiness activities of the Company expase it bo 8 variety of financial risks, nomely markel risks (that B foreign sxchange
risk, bvferest mate risk and price riskY, credit risk and liquidisy risk. The financial risk nanagemens fior the Company is driven
by the Company’s seniar mumagernent subject o necessary supervision. The Company s risk manzgenvent sirategies focus on
the impredictabifity of the fGnancial environment and deek 1o mitigae s potentinl adverse effects on the financial
perfarmance of the Company,

The Company’s all operating divisions dentify the dsks as perceived by them aid ke bmmedine siops o @inimise the
Empact and &1 the zgaee Eme submit o report 1o the next higher level of reporiing,

X
..-'1!:-
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The Senior Managesdng reviews esch of these risks, which are summarised below
u} Market risk

Ihe Colpany b expesed to market zisk through s use of financial instroments and specifically to curmency risk, imerest pale
risk. credit, lguedtiny and ceriain other price risks, which result from both its operuting and imvesting activities.

b Clredbi risly

LCreddia ris b5 the rick of financial loss arising from counterparyy failurs 10 repay or service debt scearding o the contrestisl
terms or chlignthons. Credst risk encompasses of both, the direct sisk of defuili and the rigk of deteromtion of
creditwonhiness as well as conceniration of risks, Credit risk is controlled by pnadveing credit limits and eredilworthime of
customers o8 & centinueus basis to whom the credit bas betn granted, The company is exposed (o credit risk from its
apernting activities {primarily trade reeelvables) and from its financing astivities, fncluding. forcign exchangs transacrions
and otfier firanedal istmiments.

Pl Compary enters into long 1enm contracis with its regular customers thereby climinating umeestainties also mitigntes the
cish exposurs on high sk customens mnd avoids any such contracss with them, Further, sne of the customers’ of the
Company forme more than 109 of the Company s wial revenues as the Company makes & continucas effort in expanding its
Clmlomer buse. Ouistanding castamer receivables are regulary monitored and revieved by the senior management
penadieally, At 315t March, 3021, the top | custamers aceounted for appresdmately 61% of all the receivabies mEstanging.
At 313t March, the Company has certin trade receivables that have not ben settled by the contractan] due date but are pot
considered to be impairod. The amounts ot 315t March snaly red b the longth of tire pos! due, are

LAmoun in Lacg)

M a1 |, — As at 31st Maorch, 2021 As ut 315t Mareh, 220
| More than 180 days FIRE 4896
I"I_FM More than 180 days o _ 225249 133436 |
Total (Refer Mote. (k) & 10} 13742 138322 i

chlnterest rafe risk

Interest rete risk i the risk that die Gk value or firture cash Naws of 0 firancial instrament will Nectuate because of chimsges
In market imerést mres. The Conpeny's exposure to the risk of changes fn markes Interest rses relites primarily to the
Compary's short term dibt obligations with Moating ineerest rates o fhe company bas soro ot term debt obligations,

ily Foareign currency vish

Forsign carrency risk s the risk that the fair velue or futire cash flows of an exposore will Mucate because of changes in
foreign erchange rales. The Company's exposuse 1o the risk of chasnges in foreian exchange rases relstes primarily to the
Compary's operating activities (when revenus or expense i5 denominnted in n foreign currency) and the Company's
horowings in foreign eurrency, (Refer Note Moo 36 10 Ind AS Financial Sttesment).

No Forward comracts were entered into by the corsjany cither during the year or previous yems since the campany has very
minbmum expusore 19 foreign gurrency risk.

¢} Eqully price risk

The: Company s investments are in listed equity secursties. Equity risk & 1he risk invelved in the changing prices of siock
mvestments i the share market. Al the investmenss in the equine porfolio are reviewed wnd approved by the Baaed of
Drirectors.

At the reporting date, the exposure i listed equity securities 81 fuir value was Rs. 934 Laes {Rs, 5.17 Lacs as ot 3 bst March,
20207,

M} Floancipl instruments and cash depuosits [

l."l
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Creddit risk from balances sith banks and finuncinl institurbons: i managed in accordonce with the Company’s poliey.
tmvesmments of surplus fonds are made by way of fived deposity with scheduled banks within tho Timits nssipned by ths
Senior Management,

oh Liguidiey risk

Licquidlily risk 15 the risk thot the Company will s be able 10 meet its financial obligations @ they become due, Accordingly,

as u prudent liquidicy risk manggement meuswre, the Company clesely moniters its liguidiey position and deploys a robust
eash mangpenent sysiein,

The company does nor lave any lang term debt owtstanding s on 30.03.2021. The Company assessed the concenlrstion of
risk with respect to refinancing its thart rerm debt and concludad it 1o be kw. The Board of Directors periodically reviews
the Company’s busingss requirements. vis-a-vis the souree of funding,

The table below summaries the mawrity analysis of the Company s Track Payoble, Lease Liabilitios an sccount of transition
o Ind A5 116 and financiat fiabilities except short term borrowing repayable on demand:

I (Adaoant in Lacs)
Year emifed 31 March, 2021 Less than one year Mure than one vear
Interest-bearing boerewing except shoel e Wil Nil =
h-an'-nwinEs
|
Crleer finaneial liabilitles 24.77 B
Lease Labilities ERE s
Trade Pavables § 1950.50 ]| —
- AAmountinLacs)
Year ended 317 March, 2020 Less than One year More than ong year
| inierest-bearing borrawing excepl shar e Nil NIl
burraowings
Cther firancial liatrllbes 14,96 NIl
Liase Liahilities SIS == [TET] )
Tmide Payables 172345 LLRHE]

b} Ehther risk — lospact of COYVID-19

Brug to outbrezk of Coromvirs (COVID-19) which had besn declared as & pandemic by the World Healih Organisstion and
subsequent lock down erdered by the Central and State Govermments(s) in India, the manuaciuring scfivities of the
Company remalned suspended from March 23, 2020 eawards. The Company i compliance with the necessary instructions

gutad<tines, resuined s manufacturing eperations from April 27, 2020 {1 8 phased mamner. while cnsuring health and safety
of oil the sakeholders.

This stuntion resubted in temporary distorbance [n the cconomic activities through interruption in manefcturing prooess,
disrupdion in supply chain, e for the Company during the year ended 3 1% March, 3021, This lockdown has rpracied the
sales performance of the Company during the first quarter of thic yedr and also resulied in the Tinareial borden for the
Compary as implementation of Congrany's preen field project (conaructian of new Plant) came 10 4 hall, although there is
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o el séen on capilal & fAnancial resowrces of the company eensss the Company hos o long leem debl ond the
utilization of working capital i well within the bank Tamits, Despite all this situation, our Company has carned a2 hizher nei
profit for the yewr ended Maorch, 31, 2021 ns compared 1o previows vear ended March 31, 2000

Furtlegr the recent second wiave of COVIL Y lms resuled mopartial lodkdosa/restniction in vaclous states. However, the
Company s closely moniorg the impa of e dfoementionsd pasdemic smd belicves that fere were will oot be any
clverss |1r|:p-:'l i il Inng ferm npcr.rl:h.rru- amtl F:r-l'urrr.ﬂlp:: of e ﬂ_f:_m||1am:,-

Hpwever, the impact psseszment of COWID-1T i a continuing progeds given the wieertiinties assaciated with B natuse,

duration and the extent covering almest the whols world, Overall, the bakince period of the finansial year, of 2021 -2H22, is
Iikzly i he diffical but we do bope the biesines sitaion should nonmnalize from the 3™ and 4% Clearrer of this vesr,

A per our report of even dote

For BL Khandelwal £ Ca, For & oo bihalf of the Board of Directors
Charfered Acconnfones
F RN (MRS SE N BAJRANG  Cigitalysigned Al
LAL by BAIRARG LAL _ : I
FHANDELYWAL \ = T
KHANDELW pate 20010628 Wi .: g EEY i
AL V645 0530 \ e
CA R, Khandelwual Deepak Armgja Raviniler Mabian Jinija
Pariaer) {Managing Dirsctor & CECH) Managing Tirector)
Membership Mo F-12331 DIk 00006112 D= NG
x
ool Mty . | 0 wil
T L | Y .-
Place: Mew Delli Sunil Misbra Midtie Pathiak
Drite: 2adG2021 (Chied Flmoncial Officer) (Campany Secretary |
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G/\ B.L, KHANDELWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1 Doctor's Lane, Gole Market, New Delhi
FPh: 2374-2151/4372

(M): 98103-24277

E-mail: blkhandelwalivahon.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of,
MOHINDREA FASTENERS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED, {("*the Company®), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
cinded, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the State of affairs of the Company as
at March 31,2021 ,the Profit and total ecomprehensive income,
Changes in Equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted cur audit of the {inancial statements in accordance with
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the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10} of the Act
(SAs), CQur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (1CAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the finanecial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements,

Emphasis of Matter -Impact of Outbreak of Corona Virus (Covid-19)

We draw attention to Note 43(h) of the IND AS Financial statements,
which explains the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of
the financial impact related to Covid-19 pandemice situation, for which a
definiuive assessment of the impact in subsequent period is highly
dependent on future economic developments and circumstances as they
evolve,

Our opinion 15 not modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Revenue recognition See Note 23 to the financial statements:

S.NO.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

AUDITOR'S RESPONSE

1.

Revenue from sale of goods is
recognized when control of the
products being sold s
transferred to the customer
and when there are no longer
any unfulfilled obligations. The
performance obligations in the
 contracts are f{ulfilled at the
time of dispatch, delivery or
upon formal customer
acceptance depending on
customer terms

1s measured at fair

the consideration
received or receivable, after
deduction of any  trade
discounts, volume rebates and
any taxes or duties collected on
behalfl of the Government such
as goods and services tax etc.
Accumulated  experience is
used to estimate the provision
for discounts and rebates.
Revenue is only recognized to
the extent that it is highly
probable a significant reversal
will not occur.

Eevenue
value of

There is a risk of revenue being
overstated due to fraud,
including through
manipulation of rebates and
discounts, resulting from
pressure the management may
feel to achieve performance

targets at the reporting period

Our audit procedures included:

. We asscsscd the
appropriateness of the revenue
recognition accounting policies,
including those relating to
rebates and discounts by
comparing with  applicable
accounting standards,

e We tested the design,
implementation and operating
effectiveness of management’s
general IT controle and key
application controls over the
Company’s IT systems which
govern revenue recognition,
including access controls,
controls over program changes,
interfaces between different
systems and key manual
internal controls over revenue
recognition to  assess the
completeness of the revenue
eniries being recorded in the

general ledger accounting
system.
» We perform substantive

testing by selecting samples of
revenue transactions recorded
during the year by verifying the
underlying documents, which
included goods; goods dispatch
notes and shipping documents.

* We inspected, on a sample
basis, key customer contracts
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end.

to identify terms and conditions
relating to goods acceplance
and rebates and assessing the
Company's revenue recognition
policies with reference to the
requirements of the applicable
accounting standards.

« We performed cut off testing
for samples of revenue
transactions recorded before
and after the financial year end
date by comparing with relevant
underlying documentation,
which included goods dispaich
notes and shipping documents,
to assess whether the revenue
was recognized in the current
period,

Provision for taxation, litigation and other significant provisions

See Note 12(b), 17, 21 and 22 to the financial Statements:

S.NO. | KEY AUDIT MATTERS AUDITOR'S RESPONSE

2. Accrual for tax and other | Our audit procedures included:
contingencies requires the .
Management to — We tested the effectiveness of

judgments and estimates in
relation to the issues and
exposures arising from a
range of matters relating to
direct tax, indirect tax, claims,
general legal proceedings,
environmental issues and
other eventualities arising In
the regular course of
business.

The key judgment lies in the
estimation of provisions where
they may differ from the

controls around the recognition
of provisions.

* We used subject matter experts
to assess the wvalue of material
provisions in light of the nature

of the exposures, applicable
regulations and related
correspondence with the
authorities.

+* We challenged the assumptions
and critical judgments made by
management which impacted
their estimate of the provisions
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future obligations. By nature,
provision is difficult 1o
estimate and includes many

| variables. Additionally,

| depending on timing, there is
a risk that costs could be
provided inappropriately that
are not yet committed.

required, considering judgments
previously made by the
authorities in the relevant
jurisdictions or any relevant
opinions given by the Company’s
advisors and assessing whether
there was an indication of
management bias.

+ We discussed the status in
respect of significant provisions
with the Company’s internal tax
and legal team.

* We performed retrospective
review of manapement judgments
relating to accounting estimate
included in the financial
statement of prior year and
compared with the outcome.

Assessment of contingent liabilities relating to litigations and claims
See Note 34 to the financial statements:

S.NO.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSE

3.

The Company is periodically
scrutiny the matters relating
to direct tax and indirect tax
further, potential exposures
may also arise from general
legal proceedings,
environmental issues ete. in
the normal course of
business.

Assessment of contingent
liabilities disclosure requires
Management to make
judgments and estimates in
relation to the issues and
exposures. Whether the
liability is inherently

Our audit procedures included:

» We tested the effectiveness of
controls around the recording
and re-assessment of contingent
liabilities.

* We used our subject matter
experts to assess the value of
material contingent liabilities in
light of the nature of exposures,
applicable regulations and
related correspondence with the
authorities.

= We diecussed the status and
potential exposures in respect of
significant litigation and claims

91




| uncertain, the amounts
| involved are potentially
significant and the application
of accounting standards to
determine the amount, if any,
to be provided as liability, is
inherently subjective.

with the Company's internal legal
team including their views on the
likely outcome of each litigation
and claimm and the magnitude of
potential exposure and sighted
any relevant opinions given by
the Company’s advisors.

+ We assessed the adequacy of
disclosures made.

* We discussed the status in
respect of significant provisions
with the Company's internal tax
and legal team.

« We performed retrospective
review of management judgments
relating to accounting estimate
included in the financial
staternent of prior year and
compared with the outcome.

Information other than the
Report Thereon

Financial Statements and Auditor’s

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the imformation
included in Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thercon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be matenially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134{5} of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and Cash
Flows of the Company in accordance accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to ccasec operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also
respansible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to jssue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Inancial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of net detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal contraol.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal linancial controls with refercnce to
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concernt basis of accounting and. based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant cthical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matter communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore key
audit matters. We describe these matters in out auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonable be expected to outweigh
the public  interest benefits of such communication.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Contd.)

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. AsrequiredbytheCompanies{Auditor’sReport)Order, 201 6("theOrder
"JissuedbytheCentralGovernment of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-"A", a
statement o
themattersspecifiedintheparagraphs3and4oftheOrder,totheextenta
pplicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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b,

. We have sought and obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with
the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the
directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls; refer to our separate Report in
Annexure -“B",

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s
Report in accordance with the requirement of section 197(16) of
the act, as amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
furnished to us:
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. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations
on its financial position in its financial statements-Refer note
no.34 to the financial statements.

i. the Company has no long-term derivative contracts and there
are no other long term contracts.

it There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to
be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

by the Company.

Place: Delh

Date: 26.06.2021
UDIN: 21012331AAAADJ9107
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For B.L. Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. OD0O9G8N

BAJRANG LAL o0t signedby

KHANDELWA KHANDELWAL

L Date: 2021.06.26
17:50:38 +05'30'

CA B.L. Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership No. F12331



ANNEXURE-"A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED,
DELHI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021

Annexure "A" referred to in our report under "Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory requirements Para 1" of even date on the accounts
for the vear ended 31= March, 2021

I. {a)] The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including gquantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant & Equipment

i1 Property, Plant & Egquipment are physically verified by the
management in accordance with a regular programme at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion the interval is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

i) Based on the audit procedure performed and according to the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company.

(5]

The inventory {excluding stock lying with third parties and Goods
in transit) has been physically verilied, at reasonable intervals
during the year by the management. In respect of inventories
Iying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed
by them. The discrepancies between the physical stocks and the
books were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account,

LT ]

According to information and explanation given to us, the
company has not granted any loan to a company, firm, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3fiii) [a), [b) and [c] of the
order are not applicable to the company.

4, During the wear, the company has not granted any loan nor
provided any security. The Company has not made any
investment during the year. Hence reporting on whether there is
compliance with provigions of section 185 and 186 of the
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Companies Act, 2013 on these aspects does not arise,

5. According to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any depaosits from the public within
the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India,
provisions of scction 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,2013; any
other relevant provisions of the Act and relevant rules framed
there under.

& We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintamed by the
company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance
of cost records and are of the opinion that prima-facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination
of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

7. (a) According to the records provided to us, the Company was
generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Duty of Custom, Income Tax, Goods and Service
Tax, Cess and other statutory duecs to the appropriate
authorities.

ihy According to the information and explanations furnished to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Duty
of Custom, Goods and Service Tax and Cess were In arrcars, as
at 31%March 2021 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

8. Based on our verification and according to the information and
explanations furnished by the management, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to its banks. The Company
did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings from financial
institutions or government. The Company has not issued
debentures and hence question of reporting delay in repayment of
dues does not arise.
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Bascd on our verification and according to the information and
explanations furnished by the management, the Company has
not raised any money by way of initial/further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the vear. Hence reporting on
utilization of such money does not arise. The Company has not
availed term loan during the vear. Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

Based on the audit procedures adopted and information and
explanations furnished to us by the management, no fraud on or
by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations

furnished te us, managerial remuneration has been paid and
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013,

. The Company is not chit fund or mnidhi/mutual benefit

trust/society. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(al In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations furnished to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

i The details of transactions during the yvear have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards. Refer note no. 35 to the financial
statements.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations

furnished to us, during the vear, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures under section 42 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xiv) shall not be

apnplicable
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15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
furnished to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
iransactions with directors or persons connected with them.
Therefore, the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company,

16. The Company is not required to be register under Section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For B.L. Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. O00998N

Digitally signed
BAJRANG LAL py ajrANG LAL

KHANDELWA KHANDELWAL
L Date: 2021.06.26

Date: 26.06.2021 17:51:03 +05'30"
UDIN: 21012331AAAADJ9107

Place: Delhi

CA B.L. Khandelwal
(Partner)
Membership No, F12331
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ANNEXURE-"E" TO INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSTOTHEMEMBERSOFMOHINDRAFASTENERSLIMITED, DELHIF
ORTHEYEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ Section of Our Report to the members of
Mohindra Fasteners Limited of even date)

ReportonthelnternalFinancialControlsunderClause(ijofSub-
section3ofSection143oftheCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of MOHINDRAFASTENERSLIMITED,
DELHI*theCompany"asofMarch31,202 limconjunctionwithouraudito
fthefinancial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(hereinafter “ICAI"|. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fhnaneial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors;, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records,
andthetimelypreparationofreliablefinancialinformation,asrequiredun
dertheCompaniesAct,2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ovwer Financial
Reporting (the *"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
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issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls, and both issued by ICAL. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance
about whether adeqguate internal financial contreols over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adegquacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal fnancial controls over f{inancial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that;
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ANNEXURE-'B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSTOTHEMEMBERSOFMOHINDRAFASTENERSLIMITED, DELHIF
ORTHEYEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021 (Contd.)

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the Company;

n. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and

. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to over financial statements
may become inadequate because of chanpges in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting

with reference to these financial statements and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
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[inancial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021,
based on the internal control over hnancial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.L. Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Regn. No. 000998N
Digitally signed by

BAJRANG LAL
BAJRANG LAL KHANDELWAL

Place: Delhi KHANDELWAL pate: 2021.06.26
17:51:23 +05"30°

Date: 26.06.2021

UDIN: 21012331AAAADJ9107 CA B.L. Khandelwal

(Partner)
Membership No. F12331
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N B. L. KHANDELWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1, Dactor’s Lane, Gole Maricet, New Delhi = 11043401
Phonea: O 23742151, 23744372 Resi.: 27561073

E-mail.: blkhandetwakiyahoo com

Independent Auditor's Review Report on theUnaudited Financizl Results
for the quarter & half year ended 30°"S¢ptember, 2021 of Mohindra
Fasteners Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and DisclosaureRequirements] Regulations, 2015, as amended.

To
The Board of Diractors
M/s Mohindra Fasteners Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unauditediinancial results of
Mohindra Fasteners Limited("the Company”) for the guarter ¢énded September
30, 2021 and wvear to date results for the pedsd from April 01, 2021
Septemnber 30, 2021{the “statement”), attached herewith being submicted by the
company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Dhisclosurs Recdquirements)
Regulations, 2015 [the *Listing Rcgulations™j{as amconded), including relevant
circulars issued by the SEBI (rom time to time.

2. This Statemcnt, which is the responsibility of the Company's management @il
approved by the Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian  Accounting
Standard 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind A3 34", prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in Indis and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations. Ourresponsibility is 1o issue a report on Lthe Stalement bascd on
OUT review,

3. We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagement {(SHE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Infermation Performed b
the Independent Auditor of the Entity” jssued by The Institute of Chartered
Accounlanls of [ndia. Thes standerd requires that we plan and periotm the
review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether this statement is free of




material misstatement, A review is limited primarily (o inguiries of company
pergonnel and an analytcal procedure applied to financial data and thus
provides less sssurance than an audit. We have not perfermed an audit and
argordingly, we do not express an audit epinion.

4_Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that
causes U5 to believe that the accompanying statemenr af unaudited financial
results, prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards i.c. Ind AS
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recopnised
accounting practices and policies, has not disclosed the information required to
be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the EEBI[ [Listing Obligations and
Cisclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, including the manner in which it 15
i be disclaged, or that it contaits any material misstatement.

For B. L. Khandelwalé& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FREN: 000998N

o TEL
CA Ashiah Modi
Partner

M.Na. F-S01180
UDIN: 21501 180AAAACHTOTT

Pla¢e:-New Delhi
Date;-13.11.2021
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ACCOUNTING RATIOSAND CAPITALISATION STATEMENT

ACCOUNTING RATIOS

The following table presents certain accounting and other ratios derived from our Audited Financial Statements included in
“Financial Statements”

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Basic and 19.38 17.49

Diluted) ()

Return on Net Worth (excluding 15.68 15.90
revaluation reserve) (in %)

Net Asset Value per share (%) 123.60 109.96

EBITDA (% in Lakhs) 1764.18 1618.70

EBITDA (%) 16.64 15.95

Theseratios have been computed asunder:

1.
2.
3.
4,
5. EBITDA (%): [EBITDA/ (Revenue-Interest Income)] * 100

EarningsPer Share(RS): Net Profit after tax for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders divided by weighted average no
of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Return on Net Worth (%): Net Profit after tax for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders divided by Net Worth at the
end of the period multiplied by 100.

Net Asset Value Per Share (RS): Net Assets as at the year ended/ period end divided by total number of equity shares
outstanding at the end of the period.

EBITDA (in lakhs): Profit before tax plus finance costs plus depreciation and amortization expenses less interest income.

CAPITALIZATION STATEMENT

The following tables present the capitalization statement as per the Financia Information as March 31, 2021 and as adjusted for
the Issue of our Company:

Amount (T in lakhs)

Particulars Pre-lssueasat March As Adjusted Post | ssue*
31, 2021

Total Borrowings:

Current Borrowings (A) 1510.57 3,610.57

Non-Current borrowings (including current maturities) (B) 0.00 0.00

Total Borrowings (C) = (A) + (B) 1510.57 3,610.57

Total Equity:

Share Capital (D) 535.68 589.25

Reserve & Surplus (E) 6085.50 6514.04

Total Equity (F) = (D) + (E) 6621.18 7103.29

Ratio: Non-current Borrowings (including current 0.23 051

maturity/ Total Equity (G) =(C)/ (F)
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STOCK MARKET DATA FOR EQUITY SHARES OF OUR COMPANY

Our Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the MSEI Limited.
For the purpose of this section:
1) Yearisacalendar year;
2) Average priceisthe average of the daily closing prices of the Equity Shares for the year, or the month, as the case may be;
3) High price is the maximum of the daily high prices and low price is the minimum of the daily low prices of the Equity Shares,
for the year, or the month, as the case may be; and
4) In case of two days with the same high/low/closing price, the date with higher volume has been considered.

Stock Market Data of the Equity Shares

As mentioned under the Annual Report of our Company for Financial Y ear 2019-20, it isimportant to mentioned here that since the
shares of the Company were not traded on MSEI during the Financial Y ear 2019-20, Market price of the MSEI is not available.

The Issue Price of Rs.90/- (including premium of Rs.80/-) has been decided by the Board in consultation with the Lead Manager.
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SECTION VI —LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, DEFAULTSAND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

There are no outstanding litigations involving our Company and our Subsidiaries including, suits, criminal or civil proceedings and
taxation related proceedings that would have a material adverse effect on our operations, financial position or future revenues. In
this regard, please note the following:

(i) Indetermining whether any outstanding litigation against our Company, other than litigation involving issues of moral turpitude,
criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or proceedings relating to economic offences against our Company,
would have a material adverse effect on our operations or financial position or impact our future revenues, wehave considered all
pending litigations involving our Company, other than criminal proceedings, statutory or regulatory actions, as 'material’ and

(if) our Company is not involved in any litigation involving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability, material violations of
statutory regulations or proceedings relating to economic offences, which are currently pending.

Our Company, from time to time, has been and continues to be involved in legal proceedings, arising in the ordinary course of its
business. These legal proceedings arein the nature of civil aswell as tax proceedings and we believe that the number of proceedings
inwhichitisinvolved is not unusual for companies of its size doing businessin India

It is clarified that for the purposes of the above, pre-litigation notices (other than those issued by statutory or regulatory authorities)
received by our Company shall, unless otherwise decided by the Board, not be considered as litigation until such time that our
Company isimpleaded as a defendant in litigation proceedings before any judicial forum.

1. DISCLOSURESPERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULTERS

Neither our Company or the Promoters and nor our Directors are or have been classified as a wilful defaulter by a bank or financial
institution or a consortium thereof in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaultersissued by RBI.

2. MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS

We confirm that other than the disclosures made in the financial statements as appearing in this Letter of Offer, there are no material
changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company.

3. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTSSINCE THE DATE OF THE LAST AUDITED ACCOUNTS
Since the date of the latest audited balance sheet i.e. March 31, 2021, our Company incorporated a Joint Venture Company by
the name of “KK MOHINDRA FASTENINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (“JOINT VENTURE")” with the Registrar of

Companies NCT of Delhi & Haryana at New Delhi. This change may materially and adversely affect or are likely to affect our
operations, performance, prospects or profitability, or the value of our assets or our ability to pay material liabilities.
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GOVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVALS

Our Company has obtained necessary comments, licenses, permissions and approvals from governmental and regulatory authorities
that are material for carrying on our present business activities. Some of the approvals and license that our Company requires for our
busi ness operations may expire in the ordinary course of business, and our Company will apply for their renewal from time to time.
There are no material pending regulatory and government approvals and no pending renewals of license or approvalsin relation to
the activities undertaken by our Company, or in relation to the I ssue.

APPROVALSFROM GOVERNMENT / REGULATORY AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO OURBUSINESS:

Material approvals for which applications have been made by our Company but are currently pending grant: NIL

Material approvals which have expired and for which renewal applications have been made by our Company: NIL

Materia approvals which have expired and for which renewal applications are yet to be made by our Company: NIL

Materia approvals for which no application has been made by our Company: NIL
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Authority for the Issue
Our Board has pursuant to aresolution passed in its meeting held on February 10, 2021 authorized this | ssue.

Our Company has applied for ‘in-principle’ approvalsfrom the M SE for listing of the Rights Equity Shares to be alotted in the Issue
pursuant to their letters dated 22/10/2021

Our Board in their meeting held on Wednesday, February 10, 2021 have determined the Issue Price Rs. 90/- (including a premium
of Rs. 80/-) per Rights Equity Share and the Rights Entitlement as 01(One) Rights Equity Share(s) for every 10 (Ten) Equity
Share(s) held on the Record Date. The Issue Price has been arrived at in consultation with the Lead Manager to the I ssue.

Prohibition by SEBI or RBI or other governmental authorities

Our Company, the Promoters, the members of the Promoter Group and the Directors of our Company have not been prohibited or
debarred from accessing or operating in the capital markets, or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order
or direction passed by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

The companies with which our Promoters, our Directors or the persons in control of our Company are or were associated as
promoter, directorsor personsin control have not been debarred from accessing the capital market under any order or direction passed
by SEBI or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

None of the Directors of our Company are associated with the securities market in any manner.
We confirm that none of our Promoters or Directorsis a fugitive economic offender.
Eligibility for the Issue

Our Company is €ligible to make this Rights Issue in terms of Chapter |1l of SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our Company is in
compliance with the provisions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations as explained below:

1. Our Company has been filing periodic reports, statements and information with the MSEI in compliance with the SEBI Listing
Regulations and listing agreements (to the extent applicable) for the last three years immediately preceding the date of filing of
this Letter of Offer with SEBI;

2. The reports, statements and information referred to in paragraph (a) above are available on the website of MSEI with
nationwide trading terminals or on a common e-filing platform specified by SEBI

3. Our Company has investor grievance-handling mechanism which includes meeting of the Shareholders/Investors Grievance
Committee at frequent intervals, appropriate delegation of power by the Board as regards share transfer and clearly laid down
systems and procedures for timely and satisfactory redressal of investor grievances.

Asour Company satisfies the conditions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI ICDR Regulations, disclosuresin
this Letter of Offer have been made in terms of Clause (5) of Part B of Schedule V1 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Compliance with Regulation 62(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations

Our Company is in compliance with the conditions specified in Regulation 62(1), to the extent applicable. Further, in relation to
compliance with Regulation 62(1)(a) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company has made applications for “in-principle”
approval for listing of the Rights Equity Sharesto MSEI. We have received such approvals from the MSEI vide their letters dated
22/10/2021. We will apply to the MSEI for final approval for the listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares. Our Company has
chosen M SEI Ltd as the Designated Stock Exchange for the Issue.
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DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI

ASREQUIRED, A COPY OF THE LETTER OF OFFER HASBEEN SUBMITTED TO SEBI.IT ISTO BEDISTINCTLY
UNDERSTOOD THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THE LETTER OF OFFER TO SEBI SHOULD NOT, IN ANY WAY BE
DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED BY SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT
TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT
FOR WHICH THE ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO BE MADE, OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS
MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THE LETTER OF OFFER. THE LEAD MANAGER, INTELLICITY CAPITAL
ADVISERS PRIVATE LIMITED, HASCERTIFIED THAT THE DISCLOSURES MADE IN THISLETTER OF OFFER
ARE GENERALLY ADEQUATE AND ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH SEBI (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018 IN FORCE FOR THE TIME BEING. THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO
FACILITATE INVESTORSTO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION FOR MAKING INVESTMENT IN THE PROPOSED
| SSUE.

IT SHOULD ALSO BE CLEARLY UNDERSTOOD THAT WHILE THE ISSUER ISPRIMARILY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE CORRECTNESS, ADEQUACY AND DISCLOSURE OF ALL RELEVANT INFORMATION IN THISLETTER OF
OFFER, THE LEAD MANAGER ISEXPECTED TO EXERCISE DUE DILIGENCE TO ENSURE THAT THE ISSUER
DISCHARGES ITS RESPONSIBILITY ADEQUATELY IN THIS BEHALF AND TOWARDS THIS PURPOSE LEAD
MANAGER, INTELLICITY CAPITAL ADVISERS PRIVATE LIMITED, HAS FURNISHED TO SEBI, A DUE
DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE DATED OCTOBER 23, 2021, WHICH READSASFOLLOWS:

. WE HAVE EXAMINED VARIOUS DOCUMENTS INCLUDING THOSE RELATING TO LITIGATION LIKE

COMMERCIAL DISPUTES, PATENT DISPUTES, DISPUTES WITH COLLABORATORS, ETC. AND OTHER
MATERIAL IN CONNECTION WITH THE FINALISATION OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER PERTAINING TO THE
| SSUE;

. ON THE BASIS OF SUCH EXAMINATION AND THE DISCUSSIONSWITH THE COMPANY, ITSDIRECTORS AND
OTHER OFFICERS, OTHER AGENCIES, AND INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE STATEMENTS
CONCERNING THE OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE, PRICE JUSTIFICATION AND THE CONTENTS OF THE
DOCUMENTSAND OTHER PAPERS FURNISHED BY THE COMPANY, WE CONFIRM THAT:

a) THISLETTER OF OFFER FILED WITH SEBI IS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE DOCUMENTS, MATERIALS
AND PAPERSRELEVANT TO THE ISSUE;

b) ALL THE MATERIAL LEGAL REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO THE ISSUE AS ALSO THE REGULATIONS,
GUIDELINES, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC. FRAMED/ISSUED BY SEBI, THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT AND ANY
OTHER COMPETENT AUTHORITY IN THISBEHALF HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH; AND

¢) THE MATERIAL DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE LETTER OF OFFER ARE TRUE, FAIR AND ADEQUATE TO
ENABLE THE INVESTORS TO MAKE A WELLINFORMED DECISION AS TO THE INVESTMENT IN THE
PROPOSED ISSUE AND SUCH DISCLOSURES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013, TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE, SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,
2018 AND OTHER APPLICABLE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

. WE CONFIRM THAT BESIDES OURSELVES, ALL THE INTERMEDIARIES NAMED IN THISLETTER OF OFFER
ARE REGISTERED WITH SEBI AND THAT TILL DATE SUCH REGISTRATION ISVALID.

. WE HAVE SATISFIED OURSELVES ABOUT THE CAPABILITY OF THE UNDERWRITERS TO FULFIL THEIR

UNDERWRITING COMMITMENTS—-NOT APPLICABLE.

. WE CERTIFY THAT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM PROMOTERS HAS BEEN OBTAINED FOR INCLUSION OF

THEIR SPECIFIED SECURITIES AS PART OF PROMOTERS CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-IN AND THE
SPECIFIED SECURITIES PROPOSED TO FORM PART OF PROMOTERS CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-
IN SHALL NOT BE DISPOSED / SOLD / TRANSFERRED BY THE PROMOTERS DURING THE PERIOD STARTING
FROM THE DATE OF FILING THE LETTER OF OFFER WITH THE SEBI TILL THE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT
OF LOCK-IN PERIOD ASSTATED INTHE LETTER OF OFFER —NOT APPLICABLE.

. WE CERTIFY THAT REGULATION 15 OF THE SEBI (ICDR) REGULATIONS, WHICH RELATES TO SPECIFIED

SECURITIES INELIGIBLE FOR COMPUTATION OF PROMOTERS CONTRIBUTION, HAS BEEN DULY
COMPLIED WITH AND APPROPRIATE DISCLOSURES AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE SAID REGULATION
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HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE LETTER OF OFFER —NOT APPLICABLE.

7. WE UNDERTAKE THAT SUB-REGULATION (3) OF REGULATION 14 AND CLAUSE (C) AND (D) OF SUB-
REGULATION (9) OF REGULATION 25 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF
CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2018 SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH. WE
CONFIRM THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT PROMOTERS CONTRIBUTION
SHALL BE RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE DAY BEFORE THE OPENING OF THE ISSUE. WE UNDERTAKE THAT
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE TO THISEFFECT SHALL BE DULY SUBMITTED TO SEBI. WE FURTHER CONFIRM
THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT PROMOTERS CONTRIBUTION SHALL BE
KEPT IN AN ESCROW ACCOUNT WITH A SCHEDULED COMMERCIAL BANK AND SHALL BE RELEASED TO
THE COMPANY ALONG WITH THE PROCEEDS OF THE PUBLIC ISSUE —NOT APPLICABLE.

8. WE CONFIRM THAT NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT THE MONEYS
RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE ARE CREDITED/TRANSFERED IN A SEPARATE BANK ACCOUNT AS
PER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 40(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THAT SUCH MONEYS SHALL
BE RELEASED BY THE SAID BANK ONLY AFTER PERMISSION IS OBTAINED FROM ALL THE STOCK
EXCHANGES MENTIONED IN THE LETTER OF OFFER. WE FURTHER CONFIRM THAT THE AGREEMENT
ENTERED INTO BETWEEN THE BANKERS TO THE ISSUE AND THE ISSUER SPECIFICALLY CONTAINS THIS
CONDITION. — NOT APPLICABLE. THIS BEING A RIGHTS ISSUE, SECTION 40(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IS NOT APPLICABLE. FURTHER, TRANSFER OF MONIES RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE SHALL
BE RELEASED TO THE COMPANY AFTER FINALISATION OF THE BASIS OF ALLOTMENT IN COMPLIANCE
WITH REGULATION 90 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018, ASAMENDED.

9. WE CERTIFY THAT THE EXISTING BUSINESS AS WELL AS ANY NEW BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY FOR
WHICH THE FUNDS ARE BEING RAISED FALL WITHIN THE “MAIN OBJECTS’ IN THE OBJECT CLAUSE OF
THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OR OTHER CHARTER OF THE COMPANY AND THAT THE
ACTIVITIES WHICH HAVE BEEN CARRIED IN LAST 10 YEARS ARE VALID IN TERMS OF THE OBJECT
CLAUSE OF ITSMEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION. - COMPLIED TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE

10. WE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING DISCLOSURESHAVE BEEN MADE IN THE LETTER OF OFFER:

a) AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT AT ANY GIVEN TIME, THERE SHALL BE ONLY ONE
DENOMINATION FOR THE EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY. AS ON THE DATE OF THISLETTER OF
OFFER, OUR COMPANY HAS NOT ISSUED ANY SR EQUITY SHARES AND THERE ARE NO OUTSTANDING
SR EQUITY SHARES; AND

b) AN UNDERTAKING FROM THE COMPANY THAT IT SHALL COMPLY WITH SUCH DISCLOSURE AND
ACCOUNTING NORMS SPECIFIED BY SEBI FROM TIMETO TIME.

11. WE UNDERTAKE TO COMPLY WITH THE REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO ADVERTISEMENT IN TERMS OF
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018, ASAMENDED WHILE MAKING THE ISSUE —COMPLIED WITH.

12.WE CONFIRM THAT THE ISSUER IS ELIGIBLE TO LIST ON THE INNOVATORS GROWTH PLATFORM IN
TERMS OF THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER X OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF
CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS 2018 - NOT APPLICABLE.

13.WE ENCLOSE A NOTE EXPLAINING HOW THE PROCESS OF DUE DILIGENCE HAS BEEN EXERCISED BY US
IN VIEW OF THE NATURE OF CURRENT BUSINESS BACKGROUND OR THE ISSUER, SITUATION AT WHICH
THE PROPOSED BUSINESS STANDS, THE RISK FACTORS, PROMOTERS EXPERIENCE, ETC.- COMPLIED
WITH

14 WE ENCLOSE A CHECKLIST CONFIRMING REGULATION-WISE COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018, AS AMENDED, CONTAINING DETAILS SUCH AS THE REGULATION
NUMBER, ITS TEXT, THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE, PAGE NUMBER OF THE LETTER OF OFFER WHERE
THE REGULATION HASBEEN COMPLIED WITH AND OUR COMMENTS, IF ANY.- COMPLIED WITH

THE FILING OF THIS LETTER OF OFFER DOES NOT, HOWEVER, ABSOLVE OUR COMPANY FROM ANY
LIABILITIES UNDER SECTION 34 OR SECTION 38 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OR FROM THE
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REQUIREMENT OF OBTAINING SUCH STATUTORY OR OTHER CLEARANCE ASMAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE
PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSED ISSUE. SEBI FURTHER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO TAKE UP, AT ANY POINT OF
TIME, WITH THE LEAD MANAGER ANY IRREGULARITIESOR LAPSESIN THISLETTER OF OFFER.

Caution
Disclaimer Statement from our Company and the Lead Manager:

We and the Lead Manager accept no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in this Letter of Offer or in any advertisement
or other material issued by us or by any other persons at our instance and anyone placing reliance on any other source of
information would be doing so at her/his own risk.

We and the Lead Manager shall make all information available to the Equity Shareholders and no selective or additiona
information would be available for a section of the Equity Shareholders in any manner whatsoever including at presentations, in
research or salesreports etc. after filing of this Letter of Offer with SEBI.

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in the Letter of
Offer. Y ou must not rely on any unauthorized information or representations.

The Letter of Offer isrightsto purchase the Equity Shares offered hereby, but only under circumstances and in jurisdictions where it
islawful to do so. The information contained in the Letter of Offer is current only as of its date.

Investors who invest in the Issue will be deemed to have represented to us and Lead Manager and their respective directors, officers,
agents, affiliates and representatives that they are eligible under all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals to
acquire Equity Shares, and are relying on independent advice/evaluation as to their ability and quantum of investment in the I ssue.

Disclaimer with respect to jurisdiction

This Letter of Offer has been prepared under the provisions of Indian laws and the applicable rules and regulations thereunder. Any
disputes arising out of this Issue will be subject to the jurisdiction of the appropriate court(s) in Delhi, only.

Designated Stock Exchange
The Designated Stock Exchange for the purposes of this Issue will be MSEI Limited.

Disclaimer clause of M SEI

As required, a copy of this Letter of Offer has been submitted to MSEI. The Disclaimer Clause as intimated by MSEI to us, post
scrutiny of this Letter of Offer, shall be included in the Letter of Offer prior to filing with the Stock Exchanges.

Filing
The Letter of Offer has been filed with the

SEBI Northern Regional Office (NRO)
Address. NBCC Complex, Office Tower-1,
8th Floor, Plate B, East Kidwai Nagar,
New Delhi - 110023

Tel. Board: +91-011-69012998

E-mail: sebinro@sebi.gov.in
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Selling Restrictions

Each person who exercises Rights Entitlement and subscribes for Rights Equity Shares or excess Rights Equity Shares, or who
purchases Rights Entitlement or Rights Equity Shares shall do so in accordance with the restrictions set out below.

The distribution of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and CAFs and the issue of Rights Entitlements and the Rights
Equity Shares to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions.
Persons into whose possession this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and CAFs may come are required to inform
themselves about and observe such restrictions. Our Company is making this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity
Shareholders of our Company and will dispatch the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF only to Eligible Equity
Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company. No action has been or will be taken to permit the Issue in any
jurisdiction, or the possession, circulation, or distribution of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and CAFs or any other
materia relating to our Company, the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in any jurisdiction, where action would be
required for that purpose, except that this Letter of Offer has been filed with SEBI for observations.

Accordingly, none of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and CAFs or any offering materials or advertisements in
connection with the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement may be distributed or published in any jurisdiction outside India and
the Rights Equity Shares and Rights Entitlement may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in any jurisdiction, except in
accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and
CAFswill not congtitute an offer in those jurisdictionsin which it would be illegal to make such an offer.

The Letter of Offer and its accompanying documents will be supplied to you solely for your information and may not be reproduced,
redistributed or passed on, directly or indirectly, to any other person or published, in whole or in part, for any purpose.

If the Letter of Offer isreceived by any person in any jurisdiction where to do so would or might contravene local securitieslaws or
regulation, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlement
referred to in the Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to consult their legal counsel prior to applying for the Rights Entitlement and
the Rights Equity Shares or accepting any provisiona allotment of Equity Shares, or making any offer, sale, resale, pledge or other
transfer of the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement.

Neither the delivery of the Letter of Offer nor any sale hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there
has been no change in our Company’s affairs from the date hereof or the date of such information or that the information contained
herein is correct as of any time subseguent to this date or the date of such information.

Estimated | ssue Related Expenses

The Issue related expenses consist of fees payable to the Lead Manager, processing fee to the SCSBs, Registrars to the Issue,
printing and stationery expenses, advertising expenses and al other incidental and miscellaneous expenses for listing the Rights
Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. Our Company will need approximately Rs. 20/- lakhs towards these expenses, a break-up of
the sameisasfollows:

(in lakhs)
Activity Estimated % of Total|As a % of Issue
Expenses Expenses size
Fees payable to the intermediaries (including Lead Manager
fees, registrar fees and expense s) 6.5 32.50 1.35
Activity Estimated % of Total|As a % of Issue
expense expenses size
Advertising, Printing, stationery and distribution expenses 35 17.50 0.73
Statutory and other Miscellaneous expenses 10.00 50 2.07
Total 20.00 100 4.15

Investor Grievances and Redressal System

Our Company has adequate arrangements for the redressal of investor complaints in compliance with the corporate governance
reguirements under the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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Our Company has a Stakeholders' Relationship Committee which currently comprises of Mr. Vinod Kumar (Chairman), Mr.
Deepak Arngja (Member) and Mr. Ravinder Mohan Juneja (Member). The broad terms of reference include redressal of investors
complaints pertaining to share / debenture transfers, non-receipt of annual reports, interest / dividend payments, issue of duplicate
certificates etc. Our Company has been registered with the SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) as required by the SEBI
Circular no. CIR/ OIAE/ 2/ 2011 dated June 3, 2011. Investor grievances are tracked online by our Company.

Status of outstanding investor complaintsin relation to our Company
Ason the date of this Letter of Offer, there were no outstanding investor complaints in relation to our Company.
Investor Grievancesarising out of the I ssue

Our Company’s investor grievances arising out of the Issue will be handled by Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the
Registrar to the Issue. The Registrar will have a separate team of personnel handling only post- Issue correspondence. The
agreement between our Company and the Registrar provides for retention of records with the Registrar for a period of at least three
years from the last date of dispatch of Allotment Advice/ demat credit/ refund order to enable the Registrar to redress grievances of
Investors.

Investors may contact the Registrar to the Issue or our Company Secretary for any pre-lssue or post-lssue related matters. All
grievances relating to the ASBA process or the optional mechanism R-WAP process may be addressed to the Registrar, with a copy
to the SCSBs (in case of ASBA process), giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant, contact number(s), e mail
address of the sole/ first holder, folio number or demat account number, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount
blocked (in case of ASBA process) or amount debited (in case of the R-WAP process), ASBA Account number and the Designated
Branch of the SCSBs where the Application Form or the plain paper application, as the case may be, was submitted by the Investors
along with a photocopy of the acknowledgement dlip (in case of ASBA process) and copy of the e-acknowledgement (in case of the
R-WAP process).For details on the ASBA process and R-WAP, see “Terms of the Issue” beginning at page number 120 of this
Letter of Offer.

The investor complaints received by our Company are generally disposed of within 30 days from the date of receipt of the
complaint. Investors may contact our Compliance Officer or the Registrar in case of any pre-lssue/post-lssue related
problems such as non-receipt of Allotment advice/demat credit/refund orders etc. The contact details of the Compliance
Officer and Registrar to the Issue are asfollows:

Reg|strar to thel$ue

Skyh ne

Financral ol

Skyline Financial ServicesPvt. Ltd.
D-153/A, 1st Floor, OkhlaIndustrial Area
Phase-I, New Delhi- 110020

Phone No- 011- 40450193-97

Email: admin@skylinerta.com

Contact Person: Ms. Rati Gupta

SEBI Registration No.: INRO00003241

Compliance Officer

Ms. Nidhi Pathak

Company Secretary

304, Gupta Arcade, Inder Enclave, Rohtak Road,
New Delhi — 110087, INDIA

Ph.: +91 11 46200400

Direct: +91 11 46200406

Fax: +91 11 46200444

Email: csnidhipathak@mohindra.asia
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SECTION VII —ISSUE INFORMATION
TERMSOF THE ISSUE

This Section applies to all Investors. ASBA Investors should note that the ASBA process involves procedures that may be different
from that applicable to other Investors and should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications, in the Letter of
Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Application Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter, before submitting an Application Form.
Our Company and the Lead Manager are not liable for any amendments, modifications or changes in applicable law which may
occur after the date of the Letter of Offer. Investors who are eligible to apply under the ASBA process or, R-WAP, as the case may
be, are advised to make their independent investigations and to ensure that the Application Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter
is correctly filled up.

Please note that in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22,
2020 (* SEBI — Rights Issue Circular”), all investors (including Renouncee) shall make an application for a rights issue only
through ASBA facility. However, in view of the COVID-19 pandemic and the lockdown measures undertaken by Central and State
Governments, relaxation from the strict enforcement of the SEBI — Rights Issue Circular has been provided by SEBI, vide its
Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/78 dated May 06, 2020, Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/136 dated July 24,
2020, Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/13 dated January 19, 2021 and Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/552
dated April 22, 2021. As per the said circulars, all eligible shareholders shall be able to apply to this Issue through an optional
mechanism (non- cash mode only), in this case being R-WAP in addition to the ASBA facility.

The Rights Equity Shares proposed to be issued in the Issue, are subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Letter of Offer,
the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Common Application Form (“CAF”), the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association
of our Company, the provisions of the Companies Act, FEMA, SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI Listing Regulations, any other
regulations, guidelines, notifications and regulations for issue of capital and for listing of securities issued by SEBI, the RBI, the
Government of India and/or other statutory and regulatory authorities and bodies from time to time, and the terms and conditions as
stipulated in the Allotment advice or letters of Allotment or demat credit of securities and rules as may be applicable and introduced
from time to time.

Please note that in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020
(“SEBI — Rights Issue Circular™), al investors (including Renouncee) shall make an application for a rights issue only through
ASBA facility.

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September
25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, ASBA Applications may be submitted at all branches of the SCSBs.

Further, in terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated January 2, 2013, it is clarified that for making applications by
banks on own account using ASBA facility, SCSBs should have a separate account in their own name with any other SEBI
registered SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the purpose of making application in public issues/ rights issues and clear
demarcated funds should be available in such account for ASBA applications. SCSBs applying in the Issue by using the ASBA
facility shall be responsible for ensuring that they have a separate account in their own name with any other SCSB having clear
demarcated funds for applying in the I ssue and that such separate account shall be used asthe ASBA Account for the application, for
ensuring compliance with the applicable regulations.

All rights and obligations of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in relation to Applications pertaining to the Issue shall apply to
Renouncee(s) as well.

Allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Rights Issue shall be only in dematerialized form. Hence, the physical
shareholders shall be required to provide their demat account details to the Company / Registrar to the Issue for credit of their Rights
Entitlements not later than two working days prior to the issue closing date.

Important:

Facilitiesfor Application in thisIssue:

In accordance with Regulaion 76 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI circular, bearing reference number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020, bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/CIR/CFD/DIL/67/2020 dated April
21, 2020, SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/78 dated May 6, 2020, SEBI circular bearing reference

number  SEBI/HO/CFD/DILL/CIR/P/2020/136  dated July 24, 2020, SEBI circular bearing reference  number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DILY/CIR/PI2021/13  dated January 19, 2021 and SEBI  circular bearing reference number
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SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/552 dated April 22, 2021 (Collectively heresfter referred to as “ SEBI Rights Issue Circulars’) and SEBI
circular SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 dated December 30, 2009, SEBI circular CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April 29, 2011, the
SEBI circular, bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020 (Collectively heresfter referred to as
“ASBA Circulars’), dl Investors desiring to make an Application in this |ssue are mandatorily required to use either the ASBA process or
the optional mechanism ingtituted only for resident Investors in this Issue, i.e., R-WAP. Kindly note that Non-Resident Investors cannot
apply in this Issue usng the R-WAP facility, however such Investors can apply through R-WAP, if they have provided an Indian address to
our Company or to the Regigtrar or they are located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Rights Equity Shares is permitted under
laws of such jurisdictions. Investors should note that the ASBA process involves procedures thet are different from the procedure under the
R-WAP process. Investors should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their Application through
ASBA or usng the R-WAP. For details, see “Procedure for Application through the ASBA Process’ and “Procedure for Application
through R-WAP’ on page numbers 127 and 141 respectively.

For guidance on the Application process through R-WARP and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors, the Investors
are advised to carefully read the frequently asked questions(FAQs) which are available on the website of the Registrar
https://www.skylinerta.com/display ipo rightissue allotment.php and visit online/ electronic dedicated investor
helpdesk for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors:
https://www.skylinerta.com/rightissues or call helpline number (+11 40450193-97). For details, see “ Procedure for
Application through R-WAP” on page number 141 of this Letter of Offer.

Registrar’s Web-based Application Platform (R-WAP): In accordance with SEBI circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/78 dated May
6, 2020, SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DILY/CIR/P/2020/136 dated July 24, 2020, SEBI Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/DILY/CIR/P/2021/13  dated  January 19, 2021, SEBI circular bearing  reference  number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/552  dated  April 22, 2021 and SEBI circular bering reference  number
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/633 dated October 01, 2021 a separate web based application platform, i.e, the R-WAP facility
(accessble at https./Mww.skylinerta.com/rightissues/ ), has been indtituted for making an Application in this Issue by resident Investors.
Further, R-WAP is only an additional option and not a replacement of the ASBA process. At the R-WAP, resident Investors can access and
submit the online Application Form in ectronic mode using the R-WAP and make online payment using their internet banking or UPI
facility from their own bank account thereat. Prior to making an Application, such Investors should enable the internet banking or UPI
facility of their respective bank accounts and such Investors should ensure that the respective bank accounts have sufficient funds.

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY RESIDENT INVESTORS CAN SUBMIT AN APPLICATION USING THE R-WAP. R-WAP
FACILITY WILL BE OPERATIONAL FROM THE ISSUE OPENING DATE. FOR RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE R-WAP
PROCESS, SEE “ISSUE RELATED RISK FACTOR NUMBER 07 (SEVEN) THE R-WAP PAYMENT MECHANISM FACILITY
PROPOSED TO BE USED FOR THIS ISSUE EXPOSED TO RISKS, INCLUDING RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH PAYMENT
GATEWAYS’ ON PAGE NUMBER 25 OF THISLETTER OF OFFER.

In accordance with  SEBI  circular  SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/78 dated May 6, 2020, SEBI circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/136 dated July 24, 2020, SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL 1/CIR/P/2021/13 dated January 19, 2021 and
SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2021/552 dated April 22, 2021. our Company will make use of
advertisements in televison channdls, radio, internet etc., including in the form of crawlers tickers, to disseminate information relaing to
the Application processin India.

Basisfor the Issue:

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered for subscription for cash to those existing Eligible Equity Shareholders (“ Investors’) of
our Company whose names appear, (i) as beneficial owners as per the list to be furnished by the Depositories in respect of the
Equity Shares held in the electronic form, and (ii) on the register of members of our Company in respect of Equity Shares held in
the physical form at the close of business hours on the Record Date, i.e. Thursday, January 06, 2022 fixed in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange, but excludes persons not eligible under applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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PRINCIPAL TERMSAND CONDITIONSOF THE EQUITY SHARESISSUED UNDER THE ISSUE

Face Value

Each Equity Share shall have the face value of Rs. 10/-.

Issue Price

Each Equity Share is being offered at a price of Rs.90/- (including a premium of Rs.80/- per Rights Equity Share). The Issue Price
has been arrived at, by usin consultation with the Lead Manager.

Terms of payment - Payable on application.
Ranking of Equity Shares

The Rights Equity Shares being issued shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association. The Rights Equity Shares shall rank pari passu, in al respectsincluding dividend, with our existing Equity Shares.

The voting rights in a poll, whether present in person or by representative or by proxy shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of
the Shares held, and no voting rights shall be exercisable in respect of moneys paid in advance, if any.

M ode of Payment of Dividend

In the event of declaration of dividend, our Company shall pay dividend to the shareholders of our Company as per the provisions of
the Companies Act and the provisions of the Articles of Association.

Rights Entitlement (* RES’) (Rights Equity Shares)

As your name appears as a beneficial owner in respect of the Equity Shares held in the electronic form or appearsin the register of
members as an Eligible Equity Shareholder of our Company in respect of the Equity Shares held in physical form as on the Record
Date, i.e. Thursday, January 06, 2022, you are entitled to the number of Rights Equity Sharesin the ratio of 01 (One) Rights Equity
Shares for every 10 (Ten) Equity Shares held on the Record Date. Details of your rights entitlement will be sent to you separately
along with the CAF.

Details of respective Eligible Equity Shareholder’s entitlement would also be available on the website of the Registrar to the Issue
(https://www.skylinerta.com/display _entitlement.php) and on the website of our Company at (http://www.mohindra.asia) which can
be checked by keying the requisite details therein.

Our Company is making this Issue on arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company and will dispatch the Letter
of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have a registered address in India The
distribution of the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the issue of securities on a rights basis to persons in certain
jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Any person who acquires Rights
Entitlements or the Rights Equity Shares will be deemed to have declared, warranted and agreed, by accepting the delivery of the
Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer/CAF that such person is not and that at the time of subscribing for the Rights Equity
Shares or the Rights Entitlements, will not be, in any restricted jurisdiction.

Eligible Equity Shareholders can aso download the CAF from the website of the Registrar to the Issue being
(https://www.skylinerta.com/display ipo_rightissue.php )

Rights Entitlement Ratio

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders in the ratio of 01 (One) Rights
Equity Shares for every 10 (Ten) Equity Shares held on the Record Date.

Fractional Entitlements

As per the SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020, in case of fractional entitlements of RE'sto
be credited beforeissue opening date, the fractional part shall be ignored by rounding down the entitlement.

122


https://www.skylinerta.com/display_entitlement.php
https://www.skylinerta.com/display_ipo_rightissue.php

Process of credit of Rights Entitlements

As per the SEBI — Rights Issue Circular issued in order to streamline the process of the rights issue, SEBI has introduced
dematerialized Rights Entitlements and the process with respect to the credit of rights entitlements and renunciation thereof is as set
out below:

(1) A separate temporary ISIN No. INE705H20011 has been obtained by our Company for credit of REs in demat account of the
Eligible Equity Shareholders.

(2) Based on therights entitlement ratio, RE’ s will be credited to the demat account of eligible equity shareholdersin dematerialized
form before the opening of the issue.

(3) The physical shareholders are required to provide their demat account details to the Company / Registrar to the Issue for credit
of their RE’s not later than two working days prior to the issue closing date being Friday, February 11, 2022, such that the credit
of the RE'sin their demat account takes place at |east one date prior to the issue closing date.

(4) The REs will be credited in the demat account of the Eligible equity shareholder on or before Monday, January 10, 2022 through
a corporate action by our company and the separate ISIN-INE705H20011 so obtained for the REs will be kept frozen (for debit)
in the depository system till the date of opening of the issue i.e. Monday, January 24, 2022.

(5) If the demat account of the eligible equity shareholder is frozen or demat account details are not available, including shares held
in unclaimed suspense account or in the account of Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority, then REs of such eligible
equity shareholders will be credited in a suspense escrow demat account of our Company and an intimation will be sent to such
eligible equity shareholder by the Registrar to the Issue.

(6) Eligible Equity Shareholders can either apply or renounce full or part of their REs. Eligible Equity Shareholders shall apply for
the REs through ASBA facility only. For details, see “ Terms of the Issue- procedure for application” on page number 120 of this
Letter of Offer.

(7) No withdrawal of application will be permitted by any Eligible Equity Shareholders after the issue closing date.

(8) REs credited to demat account can be renounced either by sale of REs using stock exchange platform or off-market transfer.

(9) In case the shareholders wish to renounce their REs by sale of REs through stock exchange, the eligible shareholder can place
order only to the extent of REs available in their demat account. Trading in RES in such case shall be closed on Monday,
February 07, 2022 being at least four days prior to the closure of rights issue.

(10) In case the shareholders wish to renounce his REs by the way of off-market transfer, the eligible shareholder can do so only to
the extent of REs available in his demat account. The ISIN — INE705H20011 so obtained shall be suspended for such Off-
market transfers of the RE’s from the issue closing date.

(11) REswhich are neither renounced nor subscribed by the shareholders, will lapse after the closure of Rights Issue.

(12) Details of respective Eligible Equity Shareholder’s entitlement would also be available on the website of the Registrar to the
Issue  (https://www.skylinerta.com/display entitlement.ophp) and on the website of our Company at
(https://mohindra.asia/mfl/issues of rights shares.html) which can be checked by keying the requisite details therein.

Trading of the Rights Entitlements (“ RES") on the Stock Exchange Platform

Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI — Rights Issue Circular, the Rights Entitlements credited in
demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be admitted for trading on the Stock Exchanges under ISIN —
INE705H01011 subject to necessary approvals.

The ISIN of REs shall be kept frozen (for debit) in the depository system till the date of the opening of the issue.

The company would submit details of total RESs credited to the Stock Exchange and shall obtain requisite trading approval of such
RE’s from the stock exchange.

The Eligible equity shareholders can place order for sale only to the extent of REs available in the demat account of the eligible equity
shareholders. RE’s credited to the demat account of the respective dligible equity shareholders duly renounced by them by the way of
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sale through stock exchange platform, would be settled by transferring the dematerialized RE’ s through depository system in the same
manner as donefor all the other types of securities.

Trading in REs shall commence on the date of opening of the issue.

Trading in the REs on the secondary market platform of the stock exchange will happen electronically on T+2 rolling settlement
basis. The transactions will be settled on trade-for-trade basis.

Thus, trading in REs in such case shall be closed on Monday, February 07, 2022 being at least four days prior to the closure of rights
issue.

Listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares proposed to beissued under the I ssue

As per the SEBI — Rights Issue Circular, the Rights Entitlements with a separate ISIN would be credited to the demat account of the
respective Eligible Equity Shareholders before the issue opening date. On the Issue Closing date the depositories will suspend the
ISIN of REs for transfer and once the alotment is done post the basis of allotment approved by the designated stock exchange, the
separate | SIN no. INE705H20011 for REs so obtained will be permanently deactivated from the depository system.

Our Company’s existing Equity Shares are listed and traded on MSE (Scrip code: MFL), under the ISIN: INE705H01011 Industry:
INDUSTRIAL METAL AND MINING

Post the closure of the issue and approval of the basis of allotment from the designated stock exchange, the Rights Equity Sharesto be
allotted pursuant to the Issue shall, in terms of the circular (no. CIR/MRD/DP/21/2012) by SEBI dated August 2, 2012, be Allotted
under atemporary ISIN which shall be kept blocked till the receipt of final listing and trading approval from the Stock Exchanges.
Upon receipt of such listing and trading approval, the Rights Equity Shares shall be debited from such temporary ISIN and credited in
the existing ISIN of our Company and be available for trading.

The listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares shall be based on the current regulatory framework applicable thereto.
Accordingly, any change in the regulatory regime would affect the schedule. Upon Allotment, the Rights Equity Shares shall be
traded on Stock Exchangesin the demat segment only.

Our Company has made applications to the Stock Exchanges seeking ‘in-principle’ approval for the listing of the Rights Equity Shares
pursuant to the Issue in accordance of SEBI Listing Regulations and has received such approval from MSEI pursuant to their letter no.
MSE/LIST/2021/1197 dated Friday, October 22, 2021. All steps for completion of necessary formalities for listing and
commencement of trading in the Equity Shares will be taken within seven working days from finalization of the basis of allotment.
All steps for the completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading of the Rights Equity Shares to be
allotted pursuant to the Issue shall be taken in accordance with law. The Equity Shares proposed to be issued on arights basis shall be
listed and admitted for trading on M SEI under the existing ISIN for Equity Shares.

Rights of the Equity Shareholders
Subject to applicable laws, Equity Shareholders shall have the following rights:

Right to receive dividend, if declared;

Right to attend general meetings and exercise voting powers, unless prohibited by law;

Right to vote either in person or by proxy;

Right to receive offers for equity shares and be allotted bonus shares, if announced;

Right to receive surplus on liquidation;

Right of free transferability of shares; and

Such other rights, as may be available to ashareholder of alisted public company under the Companies Act and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company.
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Intention and extent of participation by our Promotersand Promoter Group in the Issue

Our Promoter(s) and entities forming part of our Promoter Group have, vide their letters dated 18/08/2021 (the “Subscription
Letters’) undertaken to: (@) subscribe, jointly and/ or severally to the full extent of their Rights Entitlement and subscribe to the full
extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any other Promoter or member(s) of the Promoter Group of
our Company; and (b) subscribe to, either individually or jointly and/ or severally with any other Promoter or member of the Promoter
Group, for additional Rights Equity Shares, including subscribing to unsubscribed portion (if any) in thelssue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase in their percentage
shareholding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any unsubscribed portion of the Issue) is exempt in
terms of Regulation 10(4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations as conditions mentioned therein have been fulfilled and shall not result in a
change of control of the management of our Company in accordance with provisions of the Takeover Regulations. The additional
subscription by the promoters shall be made subject to such additional subscription not resulting in the minimum public shareholding
of theissuer falling below the level prescribed in LODR/ SCRR.
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GENERAL TERMSOF THE ISSUE
Market Lot

The Rights Equity Shares of our Company are tradable only in dematerialized form. The market lot for the Rights Equity Sharesin
dematerialized mode is one Equity Share.

Minimum Subscription

If our Company does not receive the minimum subscription of 90 % of the Issue (i.e. Net 1ssue), our Company shall refund the entire
subscription amount, not later than fifteen working days from the closure of the Issue. In the event there is a delay in unblocking of
ASBA beyond such period as prescribed by applicable laws, our Company shall pay interest for the delayed period at rates prescribed
under applicablelaws.

Joint-Holders

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to hold the same as joint holders
with the benefit of survivorship subject to the provisions contained in the Articles of Association of our Company. In case of joint
holders, the CAF would be required to be signed by all the joint holders to be considered valid

Nomination

Since the allotment of Rights Equity Shares will be made only in dematerialized form, there is no need to make a separate
nomination for the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted in this Issue. Nominations registered with respective Depositary
Participant (“DP”) of the investor would prevail. Any investor desirous of changing the existing nomination is requested to
inform their respective DP.

Arrangementsfor Disposal of Odd L ots

Our Rights Equity Shares are traded in dematerialized form only and therefore the marketable lot is one Equity Share and hence no
arrangements for disposal of odd lots are required.

Notices

All notices to the Eligible Equity Shareholders required to be given by our Company shall be published in one (1) English national
daily newspaper with wide circulation, one (1) Hindi National daily newspaper with wide circulation, also the vernacular language of
the region where the Registered Office is situated and/ or will be sent by ordinary post or registered post or speed post to the registered
address of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in India as updated with the Depositories/ registered with the Registrar and Transfer
Agent from time to time or the Indian address provided by the Eligible Equity Shareholders from time to time.

Offer to Non-Resident Eligible Equity Shareholder gInvestors

As per Regulation 6 of Notification No. FEMA 20(R)/2017- RB dated November 07, 2017, the RBI has given general permission to
Indian companies to issue equity shares to non-resident shareholders including additional securities. Applications received from NRIs
and non-residents for allotment of the Rights Equity Shares shall be inter alia, subject to the conditions imposed from time to time by
the RBI under the FEMA in the matter of refund of Application Money, allotment of Rights Equity Shares and issue of letter of
allotment. The Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF shall be dispatched to non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders at their Indian
address only. If an NR or NRI Investors has specific approval from RBI, in connection with his shareholding, he should enclose a
copy of such approval with the Application Form. The Board may at its absolute discretion, agree to such terms and conditions as may
be stipulated by RBI while approving the allotment of Rights Equity Shares. The Rights Equity Shares purchased by non-residents
shall be subject to the same conditions including restrictions in regard to the repatriation as are applicable to the original shares
against which Rights Equity Shares are issued.

CAFswill be made available for eligible NRIs at our Registered Office and with the Registrar to the Issue and would also be available
on the website of the Registrar to the Issue.

In case of change of status of holders, that is, from Resident to Non-Resident, a new demat account must be opened.
By virtue of circular no.14, dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies (“OCBs') have been
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derecognized as an eligible class of investors and the RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of
General Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) Regulations, 2003. Accordingly, OCBs shall not be eligible to subscribe
to the Rights Equity Shares. The RBI has however clarified initscircular, A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 44, dated December 8, 2003
that OCBs which are incorporated and are not under the adverse notice of the RBI are permitted to undertake fresh investments as
incorporated Non-Resident entities.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION

How to Apply

The Application Form will be printed in black ink for al Eligible Equity Shareholders. The Application Form along with the
Abridged Letter of Offer will be dispatched through registered post or speed post at least three days before the Issue Opening Date. In
case the Application Form are not received by the Investor or is misplaced by the Investor, they can download the same from the
website of the Registrar to the issue at https.//www.skylinerta.com/display ipo rightissue.php or can obtain printed Application
Form from our Company, the Lead Manager or theRegistrar.

The Application Form can be used both by the Shareholder or Renouncee.

Please note that in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI — Rights Issue Circular, all Eligible Equity Shareholder(s)
(including renouncee) shall make an application for a rightsissue only through ASBA facility.

Please also note that by virtue of circular no. 14, dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies (“OCBS")
have been de-recognised as an dligible class of investors and the RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management
(Withdrawal of General Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies) Regulations, 2003. Any Equity Shareholders being an OCB is
required to obtain prior approval from RBI for applying in this Issue.

Application Form (“CAF”)

The Registrar will dispatch the CAF along with the Abridged Letter of Offer to al Eligible Equity Shareholders as per their Rights
Entitlement on the Record Date.

Applicants may choose to accept the offer to participate in the Issue by making plain paper Applications. For more information, see
"Terms of the Issue - Application on Plain Paper” on page number 131 of this Letter of Offer.

Application in electronic mode will only be available with such SCSBs who provide such facility. The Eligible Equity shareholders
shall submit the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the amount
payable on the application in the said ASBA Account.

Investors are also advised to ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up, stating therein the bank account number
maintained with the SCSB in which an amount equivalent to the amount payable on Application as stated in the Application Form
will be blocked by the SCSB.

M ode of Payment

The Eligible Equity Shareholders applying under the ASBA Process agrees to block the entire amount payable on application with the
submission of the Application Form, by authorizing the SCSB to block an amount, equivalent to the amount payable on application,
inan ASBA Account.

After verifying that sufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account details of which are provided in the Application Form, the
SCSB shall block an amount equivalent to the amount payable on application mentioned in the Application Form until it receives
instructions from the Registrar to the Issue. Upon receipt of intimation from the Registrar to the Issue, the SCSBs shall transfer such
amount as per the Registrar to the Issue’s instruction from the ASBA Account. This amount will be transferred in terms of SEBI
ICDR Regulations, into the separate bank account maintained by our Company for the purpose of the Issue. The balance amount
remaining after the finalization of the Basis of Allotment shall be unblocked by the SCSBs on the basis of the instructions issued in
this regard by the Registrar to the I ssue to the respective SCSB.

The Eligible Equity Shareholder would be required to give instructions to the respective SCSBs to block the entire amount payable on
their application at the time of the submission of the Application Form.

The SCSB may reject the application at the time of acceptance of Application Form if the ASBA Account, details of which have been
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provided by the Investor in the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent to the amount payable on application
mentioned in the Application Form. Subsequent to the acceptance of the application by the SCSB, our Company would have aright to
reject the application only on technical grounds.

The list of banks which have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA Process is provided at
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other /Other Action.do?doRecognised=yes. For details on Designated Branches of SCSBs
collecting the Application Form, please refer the above mentioned link.

Options available to the Eligible Equity Shareholders

Details of each Eligible Equity Shareholders RE will be sent to the Eligible Equity shareholder separately along with the Application
Form and would aso be available on the website of the Registrar to the Issue at
(https./iwww.skylinerta.com/display entitlement.php) and on the website of our Company at
(https://mohindra.asia/mfl/issues of rights shares.html). Respective Eligible Equity Shareholder can check their entitlement by
keying their requisite details therein.

The Eligible Equity Shareholders will have the option to

o Apply for his Rights Entitlement in full;

o Apply for his Rights Entitlement in part (without renouncing the other part);

o Apply for his Rights Entitlement in full and apply for additional Rights Equity Shares;

o Apply for his Rights Entitlement in part and renounce the other part of the Rights Equity Shares; and
¢ Renounce his Rights Entitlement in full.

1. Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders

Resident Eligible Equity shareholders can apply through ASBA application by electronic mode or shall submit the CAF to the
Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the amount payable on the application in
the said ASBA Account.

In case the CAF is not received by the Eligible Equity shareholder or is misplaced by the him, then the Eligible Equity shareholder
may request the printed forms of same from the Company, Registrar to the Issue or the Merchant Banker to the Issue.

Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) can also download the application form which will be available on the website of the Registrar to the
issue at https.//www.skylinerta.com/display_ipo_rightissue.php .

2. Non-Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders

The CAF to the Eligible Equity shareholder(s) being a Non-Resident Indian shall be sent at their Indian address only as per the
Company/DP records. Such shareholders can apply through ASBA (facility provided for NRE/NRO accounts) application by
electronic mode or shall submit the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount
equivalent to the amount payable on the application in the said ASBA Account.

In case the CAF is not received or is misplaced, then the Non- Resident Eligible Equity shareholder may request the printed forms of
same from the Company, Registrar to the Issue or the Lead Manager to the I ssue.

Non- Resident Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) can also download the application form which will be available on the website of the
Registrar to the issue at https.//www.skylinerta.com/display ipo_rightissue.php.

Eligible Non-Resident Equity Shareholders applying on a repatriation basis by using the Non-Resident Forms should authorize their
SCSB to block their Non-Resident External (“NRE”) accounts, or Foreign Currency Non-Resident (“FCNR”) Accounts, and Eligible
Non-Resident Equity Shareholdersapplying on a non-repatriation basis by using Resident Forms should authorize their SCSB to block
their Non- Resident Ordinary (“NRQ”") accounts for the full amount payable, at the time of the submission of the CAF to the SCSB.
Eligible Non-Resident Equity Shareholders applying on non-repatriation basis are advised to use the CAF for residents (white in
colour). Eligible Non-Resident Equity Shareholders applying on a repatriation basis are advised to use the CAF meant for Non-
Residents (blue incolour).

Applications received from NRIs and non-residents for alotment of the Rights Equity Shares shall be inter alia, subject to the
conditions imposed from time to time by the RBI under the FEMA in the matter of refund of Application Money, allotment of Rights
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Equity Shares and issue of letter of allotment. If an NR or NRI Investors has specific approval from RBI, in connection with his
shareholding, he should enclose a copy of such approval with the Application Form.

Additional Rights Equity Shares

You are eligible to apply for additional Rights Equity Shares over and above your Rights Entitlement, provided that you are dligible to
apply under applicable law and have applied for all the Rights Entitlement offered without renouncing them in wholeor in part in favour
of any other person(s). Renouncee(s), applying for al Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, can aso apply for additional
Rights Equity Sharesin the Issue. Applications for additional Rights Equity Shares shall be considered and allotment shall be made at
the sole discretion of the Board, subject to applicable sectoral caps, and in consultation if necessary with the Designated Stock
Exchange and in the manner prescribed under the section titled “ Terms of the Issue” on page number 120 of this Letter of Offer If you
desire to apply for additional Rights Equity Shares, please indicate your requirement in the place provided for additiona Rights Equity
Shares in the CAF. Those applying through the electronic mode are required to punch in their requirement for additional Rights Equity
Shares.

Where the number of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for exceeds the number available for Allotment, the Allotment would be
made on afair and equitable basisin consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange.

Applications by Over seas Cor por ate Bodies

By virtue of the Circular No. 14 dated September 16, 2003, issued by the RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies (* OCBS'), have been
derecognized as an eligible class of investors and the RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal of
General Permission to OCBs) Regulations, 2003. Accordingly, the existing Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company who do not
wish to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares being offered but wish to renounce the same in favour of Renouncee shall not be able to
renounce the same (whether for consideration or otherwise), in favour of OCB(S).

The RBI has however clarified in its circular, A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 44, dated December 8, 2003, that OCBs which are
incorporated and are not and were not at any time subject to any adverse notice from the RBI, are permitted to undertake fresh
investments as incorporated non-resident entities in terms of Regulation 5(1) of RBI Notification N0.20/2000-RB dated May 3, 2000,
under the foreign direct investment scheme with the prior approval of Government of Indiaif theinvestment is through the government
approval route and with the prior approval of RBI if the investment is through automatic route on case by case basis. Eligible Equity
Shareholders renouncing their rights in favour of such OCBs may do so provided such Renouncee obtains a prior approval from the
RBI. On submission of such RBI approval to our Company at our Registered Office, the OCB shall receive the Abridged Letter of
Offer and the CAF.

Renunciation

The Issue includes aright exercisable by you to renounce the Rights Entitlement offered to you either in full or in part in favour of any
other person or persons. Y our attention is drawn to the fact that our Company shall not allot the Rights Equity Shares in favour of the
following Renouncees: (i) more than three persons (including joint holders); (ii) partnership firm(s) or their nominee(s); (iii) minors
(except applications by minors having valid demat accounts as per the demographic details provided by the Depositors); (iv) HUF
(however, you may renounce your Rights Entitlements to the Karta of an HUF acting in his capacity of Karta); or (v) any trust or
society (unless the same is registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860, as amended or the Indian Trust Act, 1882, as
amended or any other applicable law relating to societies or trusts and is authorised under its constitution or bye-laws to hold equity
shares, as the case may be). Additionally, the Eligible Equity Shareholders may not renounce in favour of “U.S. Persons’ (as defined
in Regulation S) or persons or entities which would otherwise be prohibited from being offered or subscribing for Rights Equity
Shares or Rights Entitlement under applicable securitieslaws.

The CAF can be used by both the Eligible Equity Shareholder and the Renouncee. The renouncee can make the application in
electronic mode only if such facility is available with such SCSBs. In case where the application through electronic mode is not
available with the SCSB, the renouncee shall submit the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to
block an amount equivalent to the amount payable on the application in the said ASBA Account.

Renouncee(s), applying for all Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, can also apply for additional Rights Equity Sharesin
the Issue.

Renouncee(s) are also advised to ensure that the CAF is correctly filled up, stating therein the bank account number maintained with
the SCSB in which an amount equivalent to the amount payable on Application as stated in the CAF will be blocked by the SCSB.
The list of SCSBswould be available on the reverse of the CAF.

This right of renunciation is subject to the express condition that our Board of Directors shall be entitled in its absol ute discretion to
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reject the request for Allotment from the Renouncee(s) without assigning any reason thereof
Procedurefor renunciation

The Investors holding Rights Entitlements in dematerialized form in their demat account can renounce the same either in full or in
part in favour of any other person or persons in India only either a) by using the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges
(“On Market Renunciation™) or b) through off market transfer (“Off M arket Renunciation”) during the Renunciation Period.

a) On Market Renunciation

The Investors holding Rights Entitlements in dematerialized form in their demat account can renounce the same by trading them over
the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges through a registered stock broker in the same manner as the existing Equity
Shares of our Company are being traded.

In this connection, in terms of provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI — Rights Issue Circular, the Rights
Entitlements credited in demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be admitted for trading on the Stock Exchanges
under ISIN - INE705H20011. The details for trading in Rights Entitlements will be as specified by MSEI from time to time.

The Rights Entitlements are tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for trading of Rights Entitlementsis 1 (one) Rights
Entitlement. The trading in Rights Entitlements on the Stock Exchange shall commence from the Issue Opening Date and shall close
on Monday February 07, 2022 (both days inclusive) or such other extended date as may be determined by our Board from time to
time.

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlements in their demat account who desire to sell their Rights Entitlements will have to do so
through their registered stock brokers by quoting the ISIN - INE705H20011and indicating the details of the Rights Entitlements they
intend to sell. The Investors can place order for sale of Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their
demat account.

Upon execution of the order, the stock broker will issue a contract note in accordance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange
and the SEBI.

The Investors who intend to trade in the Rights Entitlements should consult their respective stock brokers for payment to them of any
cost, applicable taxes, charges and expense s (including brokerage) that may be levied by the stock brokers for trading in Rights
Entitlements.

The Lead Manager and our Company accept no responsibility to bear or pay any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expense
(including brokerage) levied by the stock brokers, and such costs will beincurred solely by the Investors.

b) Off Market Renunciation

The Investors holding Rights Entitlements in dematerialized form in their demat account can renounce the same through off market
transfer through adepository participant in the sasme manner asthe existing Equity Shares of our Company can be transferred.

The Rights Entitlements can be transferred in dematerialized form only. The Rights Entitlements can be renounced through off market
transfer from the Issue Opening Date i.e. Monday, January 24, 2022 or such other extended date as may be determined by our Board
from time to time.

The Investors holding the Rights Entitlementsin their demat account who desire to transfer their Rights Entitlements will have to do so
through their depository participant by issuing a delivery instruction slip quoting the ISIN - INE705H20011, the details of the buyer
and the detail s of the Rights Entitlementsthey intend to transfer.

The buyer of the Rights Entitlements (unless he has already given a standing receipt instruction) must issue a receipt instruction dlip to
his depository participant. The Investors can transfer Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their
demat account.

The ingtructions for transfer of Rights Entitlements can be issued during the working hours of the depository participants and only
during the Renunciation Period. The transfer shall take on the execution date mentioned in the instruction slip and the settlement shall
be carried out through depository transfer mechanism in the same manner as done for all other type of securities.

The detailed rules for transfer of Rights Entitlements through off market transfer shall be as specified by the NSDL and CDSL from
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timeto time

REs which are neither renounced nor subscribed by the shareholders, will lapse after the closure of Rights Issue.

Availability of Application Form

The CAF along with the Abridged Letter of Offer shall be dispatched through registered post or speed post at least three days before
the Issue Opening Date. The Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF shall be dispatched to non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders at
their Indian address only.

In case the CAFs are not received by the Investor or is misplaced by the Investor, the Investor may request the printed forms of same
from the Company, Registrar to the Issue or the Merchant Banker to the Issue.

Eligible Shareholders can aso download the application form which will be available on the website of the Registrar to the issue at
https://www.skylinerta.com/display ipo rightissue.php .

Rights Equity Sharesin Dematerialized Form

ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES CAN BE
ALLOTTED ONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IN WHICH THE
EQUITY SHARESARE HELD BY SUCH APPLICANT ON THE RECORD DATE.

Is the demat account of a shareholder is frozen or demat account details are not available, including shares held in the
unclaimed suspense account or in the account of |EPF Authority, the Rights Entitlement shall be credited in the escrow demat
account of the Company and an intimation would be sent to such a shareholder by the Company and / or the Registrar to the
I'ssue.

Last date of Application

The last date for submission of the duly filled in the Application Form is Friday, February 11, 2022. Our Board or any Committee
thereof(if any) will have the right to extend the said date for such period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30
(thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date and no withdrawal of Application shall be permitted after the issue closing.

Acceptance of the Issue

You may accept the Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares either in full or in part, through ASBA application by electronic
mode or shall submit the CAF to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the
amount payable on the application in the said ASBA Account. The submission of CAF to Designated Branch of the SCSB for ASBA
application should be done before the close of the banking hours on or before the I ssue Closing Date or such extended time as may be
specified by the Board of Directors of our Company in thisregard

Application on Plain Paper

An Eligible Equity Shareholder who has neither received the CAF nor is in a position to obtain the CAF either from our Company,
Registrar to the Issue, Manager to the Issuer or from the website of the Registrar, can make an Application to subscribe to the Issue on
plain paper through ASBA process. Eligible Equity Shareholders shall submit the plain paper application to the Designated Branch of
the SCSB for authorizing such SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the amount payable on the application in the said bank account
maintai ned with the same SCSB. Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any address outside India.

The envelope should be super scribed “Mohindra Fasteners Limited- Rights Issue” and should be postmarked in India. The
application on plain paper, duly signed by the Eligible Equity Shareholders including joint holders, in the same order and as per the
specimen recorded with our Company/Depositories, must reach the office of the Registrar to the Issue before the Issue Closing Date
and should contain the following particulars:

Name of our Company, being Mohindra Fasteners Limited;

Name and address of the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders;
Registered Folio Number/ DP and Client ID No;

Number of Equity Shares held as on Record Date;

Number of Rights Equity Shares entitled to;
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Number of Rights Equity Shares applied for;

Number of additional Rights Equity Shares applied for, if any;

Total number of Rights Equity Shares applied for;

Total amount paid at the rate of Rs.90/- per Rights Equity Share;

Details of ASBA Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the relevant Banker to the Issue;

In case of non-resident investors, details of the NRE/FCNR/NRO Account such as the account number, name, address and branch of
the Banker to the Issue with which the account is maintained,;

Except for applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the
courts, PAN of the Eligible Equity Shareholder and for each Eligible Equity Shareholder in case of joint names, irrespective of the
total value of the Rights Equity Shares applied for pursuant to the I ssue;

Signature of the Applicant (in case of joint holders, to appear in the same sequence and order as they appear in the records of our
Company/Depositories); and

Additionally, all such Applicants shall include the following:

“1/We understand that neither the Rights Entitlement nor the Rights Equity Shares have been, and will be, registered under the United
Sates Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “ US Securities Act”) or any United States state securities laws, and may not be
offered, sold, resold or otherwise transferred within the United States or to the territories or possessions thereof (the “ United
States’ )or to or for the account or benefit of a “ U.S Person” as defined in Regulation Sunder the US Securities Act (* Regulation
S’). l/we understand the Rights Equity Shares referred to in this application are being offered in India but not in the United States.
| /we understand the offering to which this application relates is not, and under no circumstancesis to be construed as, an offering of
any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United States, or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the
Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in the United States. I/we understand that none of the Company, the Registrar, the Lead
Manager or any other person acting on behalf of the Company will accept subscriptions from any person, or the agent of any person,
who appears to be, or who the Company, the Registrar, the Lead Manager or any other person acting on behalf of the Company has
reason to believe is, a resident of the United Statesor a “ U.S. Person” (as defined in Regulation S) or is ineligible to participate in
the Issue under the securities laws of their jurisdiction.

[/We will not offer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the Rights Equity Shares which may be acquired by us in any jurisdiction or
under any circumstances in which such offer or sale is not authorised or to any person to whomi it is unlawful to make such offer, sale
or invitation except under circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable laws or regulations. We satisfy, and each
account for which we are acting satisfies, all suitability standards for investors in investments of the type subscribed for herein
imposed by the jurisdiction of our residence.

I/We understand and agree that the Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares may not be reoffered, resold, pledged or otherwise
transferred except in an offshore transaction in compliance with Regulation S, or otherwise pursuant to an exemption from, or in a
transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the US Securities Act.

[/We (i) am/are, and the person, if any, for whose account |/we anmvare acquiring such Rights Entitlement and/or the Rights Equity
Shares idare, outside the United States, (ii) anvare not a “ U.S. Person” as defined in Regulation S, and (iii) iSare acquiring the
Rights Entitlement and/or the Equity Shares in an offshore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S

I/We acknowledge that the Company, the Lead Manager, their affiliates and others will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the
foregoing representations and agreements.”

Investors are requested to note that CAF or plain paper application with only foreign addresses is liable to be rejected on technical
grounds. The CAF or plain paper application should contain the Indian address also if foreign address is mentioned.

General instructionsfor Eligible Equity Shareholders/ Renouncees:

1. Pleaseread the instructions printed on the CAF carefully.

2. Asper the SEBI — Rights|Issue Circular, application for arightsissue shall be made only through ASBA facility.

3. Application should be made on the printed CAF only and should be completed in all respects. The CAF found incomplete with
regard to any of the particulars required to be given therein, and/or which are not completed in conformity with the terms of the
Letter of Offer areliable to be rejected. The CAF / plain paper application must befilled in English.

4. The CAF / plain paper application in the ASBA Process should be handed over only at a Designated Branch of the SCSB and

whose bank account details are provided in the CAF and not to our Company or Registrar or Manager to the Issue. The onus of
due completion and submission of such ASBA applications shall solely be that of the Investor.
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5. Application in electronic mode will only be available with such SCSBs who provide such facility.

6. All Investors, and in the case of application in joint names, each of the joint Investors, should mention his’her PAN allotted under
the Income-Tax Act, 1961, irrespective of the amount of the application. Except for applications on behalf of the Central or State
Government, residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts, CAFs/ plain paper applications without PAN will
be considered incomplete and areliable to be rejected. With effect from August 16, 2010, the demat accountsfor Investors
for which PAN details have not been verified shall be “ suspended for credit” and no allotment and credit of Rights Equity
Shares shall be made into the accounts of such Investors.

7. All payments will be made by blocking the amount in the bank account maintained with the SCSB.

8. Signatures should be either in English or Hindi or in any other language specified in the Eighth Schedule to the Constitution of
India. Signatures other than in English or Hindi and thumb impression must be attested by a Notary Public or a Specia Executive
Magistrate under his’her official seal. The Eligible Equity Shareholders must sign the CAF / plain paper application as per the
specimen signature recorded with our Company /or Depositories.

9. In case of joint holders, al joint holders must sign the CAF / plain paper application in the same order and as per the specimen
signature(s) recorded with our Company. In case of joint Investors, reference, if any, will be made in the first Investor’s name and
all communication will be addressed to the first Investor.

10. All communication in connection with application for the Rights Equity Shares, including any change in address of the Eligible
Equity Shareholders should be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue.

11. Only persons outside restricted jurisdictions and who are eligible to subscribe for Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares
under applicable securities laws are eligible to participate.

12. In case of non — receipt of CAF, application can be made on plain paper mentioning all necessary details as mentioned under the
section titled "Terms of the Issue - Application on Plain Paper under the ASBA process'.

13. Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September
25, 2012 within the periods stipulated therein, ASBA Applications may be submitted at all branches of the SCSBs.
Do's:

(a) Ensure that the details about your Depository Participant and beneficiary account are correct and the beneficiary account is
activated as Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares will be allotted in the dematerialized form only.

(b) Ensure that the CAFs are submitted with the Designated Branch of the SCSBs and details of thecorrect bank account have been
provided in the CAF.

(c) Ensure that there are sufficient funds (equal to { number of Rights Equity Shares as the case may be applied for} X {Issue Price of
Rights Equity Shares}) available in the ASBA Account mentioned in the CAF before submitting the CAF to the respective
Designated Branch of the SCSB.

(d) Ensure that you have authorized the SCSB for blocking funds equivalent to the total amount payable on application mentioned in
the CAF, inthe ASBA Account, of which details are provided in the CAFand have signed the same.

(e) Ensure that you receive an acknowledgement from the Designated Branch of the SCSB for your submission of the CAF in
physical form.

(f) Except for CAFs submitted on behalf of the Central or State Government, residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the
courts, each Applicant should mention their PAN alotted under the IT Act.

(9) Ensure that the name(s) given in the CAF is exactly the same as the name(s) in which the beneficiary account is held with the
Depository Participant. In case the CAF is submitted in joint names, ensure that the beneficiary account isalso held in same joint
names and such names are in the same sequence in which they appear in the CAF.

(h) Ensure that the Demographic Details are updated, true and correct, in al respects.
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(i) Ensure that the account holder in whose bank account the funds are to be blocked has signed authorizing such funds to be blocked.

Don’ts:

(a) Do not apply if you are not eligible to participate in the Issue under the securities laws applicable to your jurisdiction.

(b) Do not apply on through multiple CAF after you have submitted a CAF to a Designated Branch of the SCSB.

(c) Do not pay the amount payable on application in cash, by money order, pay order, postal order, cheque or demand drafts.

(d) Do not send your physical CAFs to the Lead Manager to Issue / Registrar / to a branch of the SCSB which is not a Designated
Branch of the SCSB / Bank; instead submit the same to a Designated Branch of the SCSB only.

(e) Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the application is liable to be rejected on this ground.
(f) Do not apply if the ASBA account has been used for five Applicants.
(9) Do not instruct the SCSBs to release the funds blocked under the ASBA Process.

(h) Do not submit more than one application form for the Rights Entitlement available in the particular demat account.

Groundsfor Technical Rejection
Applications are liable to be rejected on the following grounds:
(a) DPID and Client ID mentioned in CAF not matching with the DP ID and Client ID records available with the Registrar.

(b) Sending CAF to a Lead Manager / the Registrar to the Issue/ the Registrar and Transfer Agent/ to a branch of a SCSB which is not
a Designated Branch of the SCSB/ Bank.

(c) Insufficient funds are available with the SCSB for blocking the amount.

(d) Fundsin the bank account with the SCSB whose details are mentioned in the CAF having beenfrozen pursuant to regul atory
orders.

(e) Submission of more than one application form for the Rights Entitlement available in the particular demat account.

(f) ASBA Account holder not signing the CAF or declaration mentioned therein.

(g) Multiple CAFs, including cases where an Eligible Equity Shareholder submits CAFs along with aplain paper application.

(h) CAFs that do not include the certification set out in the CAF to the effect that the subscriber does not have a registered address
(and is not otherwise located) in restricted jurisdictions and is authorized to acquire the rights and the securities in compliance

with all applicable laws and regulations.

(i) Applications by persons not competent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872, as amended, except applications by
minors having valid demat accounts as per the Demographic Details provided by the Depositories.

(j) Submitting the GIR number instead of the PAN.

(k) ASBA Bids by SCSBs applying through the ASBA process on own account, other than through an ASBA Account in its own
name with any other SCSB.

(I) Failureto mention an Indian addressin the Application. Application with foreign address shall beliable to be rejected.

(m) If an Investor is (a) debarred by SEBI and/or (b) if SEBI has revoked the order or has provided any interim relief then failure to
attach acopy of such SEBI order allowing the Investor to subscribeto their Rights Entitlement.

(n) Failureto provide a copy of the requisite RBI approval in relation to renunciation by non-resident ASBA Applicants.
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By signing the CAFs, the Investors applying would be deemed to have authorized the Depositories to provide, upon request, to the
Registrar to the Issue, the required Demographic Details as available on itsrecords.

Lettersintimating Allotment and unblocking would be mailed at the address of the Investor as per the Demographic Details
received from the Depositories. The Registrar to the Issue will give instructions to the SCSBs for unblocking funds in the
ASBA Account to the extent Rights Equity Shares are not allotted to such Investor. Investors may note that delivery of letters
intimating unblocking of the funds may get delayed if the same once sent to the address obtained from the Depositories are
returned undelivered. In such an event, the address and other details given by the Investor in the CAF would be used only to
ensure dispatch of letter sintimating unblocking of the ASBA Accounts.

Note that any such delay shall be at the solerisk of the Investors and none of our Company, the SCSBs, the Registrar to the
Issue or the Lead Manager shall be liable to compensate the Investor for any losses caused due to any such delay or liable to
pay any interest for such delay.

In case no corresponding record is available with the Depositories that matches three parameters, (a) names of the Eligible Equity
Shareholders (including the order of names of joint holders), (b) the DP ID and (c) the beneficiary account number, then such
Applications are liable to be rejected.

Prohibition on payment of incentives

Any person connected with the issue, shall not offer any incentive, whether direct or indirect, in any manner, whether in cash or kind
or services or otherwise to any person for making an application in the rights issue, except for fees or commission for services
rendered in relation to the issue.

Transfer of Funds

The Registrar to the Issue shall instruct the relevant SCSB to unblock the funds in the relevant ASBA bank accounts for (i) transfer of
requisite funds to the separate bank account maintained by our Company as per the provisions of Section 40 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (ii) rejected / unsuccessful ASBAS.

In case of failure or withdrawal of the Issue, on receipt of appropriate instructions from the Lead Manager through the Registrar to the
Issue, the SCSBs shall unblock the bank accounts latest by the next day of receipt of such information.

Underwriting
The Issue is not underwritten.
I ssue Schedule

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of banking hours on the dates
mentioned below:

I ssue Opening Date: Monday, January 24, 2022
Last datefor On Market Renunciation of Rights Entitlement Monday, February 07, 2022
Issue Closing Date: Friday, February 11, 2022

The Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof (if any) will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may
determine from time to time, provided that the Issue will not be kept open in excess of 30 (thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date
and no withdrawal application by eligible equity shareholders will be allowed after issue closing date, in accordance with SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

Basis of Allotment

For Eligible Equity Shareholders

Subject to the provisions contained in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the CAF, the Articles of Association and the
approval of the Designated Stock Exchange, our Board will proceed to allot the Rights Equity Shares in the following order of
priority:

(a) Full Allotment to those Eligible Equity Shareholders who have applied for their Rights Entitlement either in full or in part and
also to the Renouncee(s), who has/ have applied for the Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour, in full or in part.
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Allotment to Non-Resident Renouncees shall be subject to the permissible foreign investment limits applicable to our
Company under FEMA.

(b) For Rights Equity Shares being offered under this Issue, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible Equity Shareholdersis less
than 10 Rights Equity Shares or not in multiples of 10 as on Record Date, the fractional entitlement of such Eligible Equity
Shareholders shall be ignored. Eligible Equity Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored would be
considered for Allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share each if they apply for additional Rights Equity Shares(s).
Allotment under this head shall be considered if there are any un-subscribed Equity Shares after Allotment under (a) above. If
the number of Rights Equity Shares required for Allotment under this head is more than number of Rights Equity Shares
available after Allotment under (a) above, the Allotment would be made on a fair and equitable basis in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange.

(c) Allotment to Eligible Equity Shareholders who having applied for the Rights Equity Sharesin full and have also applied for
additional Rights Equity Shares. The Allotment of such additional Rights Equity Shares will be made as far as possible on an
equitable basis having due regard to the number of Equity Shares held by them on the Record Date, provided there is an under-
subscribed portion after making Allotment in (@) and (b) above. The Allotment of such Rights Equity Shares will be at the sole
discretion of the Board/Committee of Directors of our Company in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part
of the Issue and not as a preferential Allotment.

(d) Allotment to the Renouncees, who having applied for the Rights Equity Shares renounced in their favour have also applied for
additional Rights Equity Shares, provided there is an under-subscribed portion after making full Allotment in (a), (b) and (c)
above. The Allotment of such additional Rights Equity Shares will be made on a proportionate basis at the sole discretion of our
Board or any committee of our Board but in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of the Issue and not as
apreferential alotment.

(e) Allotment to any other person as our Board may in its absolute discretion deem fit provided there is surplus available after
making Allotment under (a), (b), (c), and (d) above, and if there is any unsubscribed portion, the same shall be deemed to be
‘unsubscribed’

Upon approval of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar to the Issue shall send to the
Controlling Branches, alist of the ASBA Investors who have been allocated Rights Equity Shares in the Issue, along with:

e The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company for the
Issue, for each successful ASBA;

¢ The date by which the funds referred to above, shall be transferred to the aforesaid bank account; and
e The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSBs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts.

Our Company shall retain no oversubscription.

Allotment Advices

Our Company will issue and dispatch Allotment advice/demat credit and the company would credit the allotted Rights Equity
Shares to the respective beneficiary accounts, within a period of 15 (fifteen) working days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of

failure to do so, our Company shall pay interest at such rate and within such time as specified under applicable law.

Advice regarding credit of the Rights Equity Shares shall be given separately to the Investors. Investorswill be sent aletter through
ordinary post intimating them about the unblocking of ASBA within 15 (fifteen) working days of the Issue Closing Date.

The letter of allotment would be sent by registered post/ speed post to the sole/ first Investor’s registered address in India or the
Indian address provided by the Eligible Equity Shareholders from time to time.

In the case of Non-resident Shareholders or Investors who remit their Application Money from funds held in NRE/FCNR Accounts,
refunds and/or payment of interest or dividend and other disbursements, if any, shall be credited to such accounts, the details of
which should be furnished in the CAF.

Upon approval of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar to the Issue shall send to the Controlling
Branches, alist of the ASBA Investors who have been allocated Rights Equity Sharesin the I ssue, along with:

e The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company for the Issue, for

each successful ASBA;
¢ The date by which the funds referred to above, shall be transferred to the aforesaid bank account; and
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e The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSBs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts.

This, Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF shall be dispatched to only such Non-resident Shar eholderswho
have aregistered addressin India or have provided an Indian address.

INVESTORS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OF OUR COMPANY CAN BE TRADED
ON THE STOCK EXCHANGESONLY IN DEMATERIALISED FORM.

The procedure for availing the facility for Allotment of Rights Equity Sharesin the electronic form is as under:

1. Open abeneficiary account with any DP (care should be taken that the beneficiary account should carry the name of the holder in
the same manner as is registered in the records of our Company. In the case of joint holding, the beneficiary account should be
opened carrying the names of the holders in the same order asis registered in the records of our Company). In case of investors
having various folios in our Company with different joint holders, the investors will have to open separate accounts for such
holdings. Those Eligible Equity Shareholder swho have already opened such beneficiary account(s) need not adhere to this

step.

2. For Eligible Equity Shareholders already holding Equity Shares in dematerialized form as on the Record Date, there Rights
Entitlement would be credited to the Demat account of the respective Eligible Equity Shareholder. For those who open accounts
later or those who change their accounts and wish to receive their Rights Equity Shares pursuant to this Issue by way of credit to
such account, the necessary details of their beneficiary account should be filled in the space provided in the CAF and shall be
informed at least one day prior to the closure of the issue. It may be noted that the Allotment of Rights Equity Shares arising out
of this Issue would be made in dematerialised form even if the original Equity Shares are not dematerialised. Nonetheless, it
should be ensured that the depository account is in the name(s) of the Eligible Equity Shareholders and the names are in the
same order asin the records of our Company.

3. Responsibility for correctness of information (including applicant’s age and other details) filled in the CAF vis-a-vis such
information with the applicant’s DP, would rest with the Applicant. Applicants should ensure that the names of the applicants
and the order in which they appear in CAF should be the same as registered with the applicant’s DP.

4. If incomplete/ incorrect details are given under the heading ‘ Request for Shares in Electronic Form’ in the CAF, if incomplete/
incorrect beneficiary account details are given in the CAF, then such shares will be credited to a demat suspense a/c which shall
be opened by our Company as specified in SEBI circular no. SEBI/CFD/DIL/LA/1/2009/24/04 dated April 24, 2009.

5. Allotment advice or letters of Allotment would be sent directly to the applicant by the Registrar to the Issue but the applicant’s
DP will provide to him the confirmation of the credit of such Rights Equity Shares to the applicant’s depository account.

6. Renouncees will also have to provide the necessary details about their beneficiary account for Allotment of the Rights Equity
Sharesin this Issue. In case these details are incomplete or incorrect, such applications by Renouncees are liable to be rejected.

7. Non-transferable allotment advice will be directly sent to the Investors by the Registrar.

8. Dividend or other benefits with respect to the Rights Equity Shares held in dematerialized form would be paid to those Equity
Shareholders whose names appear in the list of beneficial owners given by the Depository Participant to our Company as on the
date of the book closure.

Procedurefor Application by Mutual Funds

In case of a Mutual Fund, a separate application can be made in respect of each scheme of the Mutual Fund registered with SEBI
and such Applications in respect of more than one scheme of the Mutual Fund will not be treated as multiple applications provided
that the application clearly indicates the scheme concerned for which the application has been made. Applications made by asset
management companies or custodians of a Mutual Fund shall clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which
application is being made.

Procedurefor Application by Systematically I mportant Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs)
In case of application made by Systemically Important NBFCs registered with the RBI, (i) the certificate of registration
issued by the RBI under Section 45-1A of the RBI Act, 1934 and (ii) networth certificate from its statutory auditors or any

independent chartered accountant based on the last audited financial statements is required to be attached to the
application.
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Procedurefor Application by FPIs

In terms of the SEBI FPI Regulations, investment in the Equity Shares by a single FPI or an investor group (which means multiple
entities registered as foreign portfolio investors and directly and indirectly having common ownership of more than 50% of
common control) shall be below 10% of our post-Issue Equity Share capital. Further, in terms of the FEMA Non-Debt Rules the
total holding by each FPI or an investor group, cannot exceed 10% of the total paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company on a
fully diluted basis and the aggregate holdings of all the FPIs, including any other direct and indirect foreign investments in our
Company, shall not exceed 24 % of the total paid-up Equity Share capital on afully diluted basis.

In terms of applicable FEMA Rules and the SEBI FPI Regulations, investments by FPIs in the capital of an Indian company is
subject to certain limits, i.e. the individual holding of an FPI (including its investor group) is restricted to below 10% of the capital
of the company. In case the total holding of an FPI or investor group increases beyond 10% of the total paid-up equity capital of our
Company, on a fully diluted basis or 10% or more of the paid-up value of any series of debentures or preference shares or share
warrants that may be issued by our Company, the total investment made by the FPI or investor group will be re-classified as FDI
subject to the conditions as specified by SEBI and the RBI in this regard and our Company and the investor will be required to
comply with applicable reporting requirements. Further, the total holdings of all FPIs put together, with effect from April 1, 2020,
can be up to the sectoral cap applicable to the sector in which our Company operates (i.e. 100%). The aggregate limit may be
decreased below the sectoral cap to a threshold limit of 24% or 49% or 74% as deemed fit by way of a resolution passed by our
Board followed by a special resolution passed by the Shareholders of our Company. In terms of the FEMA Non- Debt Rules, for
calculating the aggregate holding of FPIsin a company, holding of all registered FPIs shall be included.

FPIs are permitted to participate in the Issue subject to compliance with conditions and restrictions which may be specified by the
Government from time to time.

Procedurefor Applicationsby AlFs, FVClsand VCFs

The VCF Regulations and the FVCI Regulations prescribe, amongst other things, the investment restrictions on VCFs and FVCls
registered with SEBI. Further, the AlF Regulations prescribe, amongst other things, the investment restrictions on AlFs.

As per the VCF Regulations and FVCI Regulations, VCFs and FVCls are not permitted to invest in listed companies pursuant to
rights issues. Accordingly, applications by VCFs or FVCls will not be accepted in this Issue. Venture capital funds registered as
category | AlFs, as defined in the AIF Regulations, are not permitted to invest in listed companies pursuant to rights issues.
Accordingly, applications by venture capital funds registered as category | AlFs, as defined in the AlIF Regulations, will not be
accepted in this Issue. Other categories of AlFs are permitted to apply in this Issue subject to compliance with the AlIF Regulations.
Such AlFs having bank accounts with SCSBs that are providing ASBA in cities / centres where such AlFs are located are
mandatorily required to make use of the ASBA facility. Otherwise, applications of such AlFsare liable for rejection.

Investment by NRIs

Investments by NRIs are governed by FEMA Non-Debt Rules. Applications will not be accepted from NRIs in restricted
jurisdictions.

NRIs may please note that only such Applications as are accompanied by payment in free foreign exchange shall be considered for
Allotment under the reserved category. The NRIs who intend to make payment through NRO accounts shall use the Application
Form meant for resident Indians and shall not use the Application Forms meant for reserved category.

I mper sonation

Asa matter of abundant caution, attention of the investorsis specifically drawn to the provisions of sub- section 38 of the
Companies Act, 2013 which isreproduced below:

“ Any person who —
(a) makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiring, or subscribing for, its securities, or

(b) makes or abets making of multiple applications to a company in different names or in different combinations of his name or
surname for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or

(c) otherwiseinduces directly or indirectly a Bank to allot, or register any transfer of, securitiesto him, or to any other personin a
fictitious name,
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(d) shall beliable for action under section 447.”

The liability prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act, 2013 for fraud involving an amount of at least Rs. 10 Lakhs or
1.00% of the turnover of the Company, whichever islower, includes imprisonment for a term which shall not be less than six months
extending up to 10 years (provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term shall not be less than three years) and
fine of an amount not less than the amount involved in the fraud, extending up to three times of such amount. In case the fraud
involves

(i) an amount which islessthan Rs. 10 Lakhsor 1.00% of the turnover of the Company, whichever islower; and
(ii) does not involve public interest, then such fraud is punishable with an i mprisonment for aterm extending up to five years or afine
of an amount extending up to X 20 Lakhs or with both.

Payment by Stock invest

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD No. FSC BC 42/24.47.00/2003-04 dated November 5, 2003, the stock invest scheme has been
withdrawn with immediate effect. Hence, payment through stock invest would not be accepted in this I ssue.

Utilization of I ssue Proceeds

Our Board of Directors declares that:

(@  All monies received out of the Issue shall be transferred to a separate bank account;

(b) Details of all monies utilized out of the I ssue shall be disclosed, and continue to be disclosed till the time any part of the |ssue
Proceeds remains unutilized, under an appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the purpose for

which such monies have been utilized;

(© Details of all unutilized monies out of the Issue, if any, shall be disclosed under an appropriate separate head in the balance
sheet of our Company indicating the form in which such unutilized monies have been invested; and

(d)  Our Company may utilize the funds collected in the I ssue only after the Basis of Allotment isfinalised.

Undertakings by our Company

Our Company undertakes as follows:

(a) The complaints received in respect of this Issue shall be attended to by our Company expeditiously and satisfactorily.

(b) All steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at the Stock Exchanges where
the Rights Equity Shares are proposed to be listed will be taken within 7 (seven) Working Days of finalization of Basis of
Allotment.

(c) Details with respect to unblocking of ASBA shall be dispatched to the applicants within 15 (fifteen) days of the Issue Closing
Date.

(d) The letters of Allotment/ Allotment advice to the NRs shall be dispatched within the specified time.

(e) No further issue of securities affecting equity capital of our Company shall be made till the securities issued/ offered through
this Letter of Offer are listed.

(f) At any given time, there shall be only one denomination of Equity Shares of our Company. As on the date of this letter of
offer, our company has not issued any SR equity shares and there are no outstanding SR equity shares.

(g) Our Company shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms specified by SEBI from time to time.

I mportant

o Please read this Letter of Offer carefully before taking any action. The instructions contained in the accompanying CAF is an
integral part of the conditions and must be carefully followed; otherwise the Application is liable to be rejected.
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o |t isto be specifically noted that this Issue of Rights Equity Shares is subject to the risk factors mentioned in the section titled
“Risk Factors’.

¢ All enquiries in connection with this Letter of Offer, or accompanying CAF must be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue at
the following address:

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153/A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-I, New Delhi- 110020

Phone No- 011- 40450193-97

Email: admin@skylinerta.com

Contact Person: Ms. Rati Gupta

SEBI Registration No.: INRO00003241

o This Issue will be kept open for a minimum period of 19 (nineteen) days. However, the Board will have the right to extend the
Issue Period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 (thirty) days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive
of the Issue Closing Date).

Restrictionson Foreign Owner ship of Indian Securities

Foreign investment in Indian securities is regulated through the Consolidated FDI Policy and FEMA. The government bodies
responsible for granting foreign investment approvals are the concerned ministries / departments of the Government of India and
the RBI. The Union Cabinet has recently approved phasing out the FIPB, as provided in the press release dated May 24, 2017.
Accordingly, pursuant to the office memorandum dated June 5, 2017, issued by the Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of
Finance, approval of foreigninvestment under the FDI policy has been entrusted to concerned ministries/ departments.

Subsequently, the DIPP issued the Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) for Processing FDI Proposals on June 29, 2017 (the
“SOP”). The SOP provides a list of the competent authorities for granting approval for foreign investment for sectors/activities
requiring Government approval. For sectors or activities that are currently under automatic route but which required Government
approval earlier as per the extant policy during the relevant period, the concerned administrative ministry/department shall act as
the competent authority (the “Competent Authority”) for the grant of post facto approval of foreign investment. In circumstances
where there is a doubt as to which department shall act as the Competent Authority, the DIPP shall identify the Competent
Authority.

The Gol has from time to time made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press releases which are notified by
RBI as amendments to FEMA. In case of any conflict between FEMA and such policy pronouncements, FEMA prevails. The
Consolidated FDI Policy, issued by the DIPP, consolidates the policy framework in place as on August 27, 2017, and supersedes
all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI issued by the DIPP that were in force and effect ason August 27,
2017. The Government proposes to update the consolidated circular on FDI Policy once every year and therefore the Consolidated
FDI Policy will be valid until the DIPP issues an updated circular.

The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of the RBI, provided that
(i) the activities of the investee company falls under the automatic route as provided in the FDI Policy and FEMA and transfer
does not attract the provisions of the Takeover Regulations; (ii) the non-resident shareholding is within the sectoral limits under
the FDI Policy; and (iii) the pricing is in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by SEBI and RBI. As per the existing policy of
the Government of India, erstwhile OCBs cannot participate in this I ssue.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLICATION THROUGH R-WAP:

In accordance with the SEBI Circulars, a separate web-based application platform, i.e.,, the R-WAP facility (accessible at
https://www.skylinerta.com/rightissues/), has been instituted for making an Application in this Issue by resident Investors. Further,
R-WAP is only an additional option and not a replacement of the ASBA process and R-WAP facility should be utilized only in the
event that Investors are not able to utilize the ASBA facility for making an Application despite their best efforts.

At the R-WAP, resident Investors can access and submit the online Application Form in electronic mode using the R-WAP.
Resident Investors, making an Application through R-WAP, shall make online payment and observe the following:

1. Prior to making an application using the R-WAP facility, the Investors should enable the internet banking or UPI facility of

their respective bank accounts and the Investors should ensure that the respective bank accounts have sufficient funds. If the funds
available in the relevant bank account is less than the total amount payable on submission of online Application Form, such
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Application shall be rejected. Please note that R-WAP is a non-cash payment mechanism in accordance with the SEBI Circulars.

2. Resident Investors should visit R-WAP (accessible at https.//www.skylinerta.com/rightissues’) and fill the online Application
Form available on R-WAP in electronic mode. Please ensure that you provide correct DP ID, Client ID, PAN and Folio number
(for resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Sharesin physical form as on Record Date) along with all other details
sought for while submitting the online Application Form.

3. Non-resident Investors are not eligible to apply in this Issue through R-WAP.

4. Investors should ensure that Application process is verified through the e-mail / phone / mobile number or other means as
applicable. Post due verification, Investors can obtain details of their respective Rights Entitlements and apply in this Issue by
filling-up the online Application Form which, among others, will require details of total number of Equity Shares to be applied for
in the Issue. Please note that the Application Money will be determined based on number of Equity Shares applied for.

5. Investors who are Renouncees should select the category of ‘ Renouncee’ at the application page of R-WAP and provide DP ID,
Client ID, PAN and other required demographic details for validation. The Renouncees shall also be required to provide the
required Application details, such as total number of Equity Shares applied for in the I ssue.

6. The Investors shall make online payment using internet banking or UPI facility from their own bank account only. Such
Application Money will be adjusted for either Allotment or refund. Applications made using payment from third party bank
accounts will be rejected.

7. Verification, if any, in respect of Application through Investors' own bank account, shall be done through the latest beneficial
position data of our Company containing Investor’s bank account details, beneficiary account details provided to the depository,
penny drop, cancelled cheque for joint holder verification and such other industry accepted and tested methods for online
payment.

8. The Application Money collected through Applications made on the R-WAP will be credited to the Escrow Account
“MOHINDRA FASTENERS LIMITED-RIGHTS ISSUE-R- COLLECTION ACCOUNT” opened by our Company with the
Escrow Collection Bank(s), internet banking or UPI facility. Prior to making an Application, such Investors should enable the
internet banking or UPI facility of their respective bank accounts and such Investors should ensure that the respective bank
accounts have sufficient funds.

Set out below is the procedure followed using the R-WAP:

For guidance on the Application process through R-WAP and resolution of difficulties faced by the Investors, the Investors are advised to
caefully read the frequently asked questiong(FAQsS) which are avalable on the website of the Registrar
https.//www.skylinerta.com/display ipo rightissue allotment.php and visit online/ electronic dedicated investor helpdesk for
guidance on the Application process and resolution of  difficulties faced by the Investors:
https://www.skylinerta.com/rightissues/ or call helpline number (+11 40450193-97).

PLEASE NOTE THAT ONLY RESIDENT INVESTORS CAN SUBMIT AN APPLICATION USING THE R-WAP. R-WAP
FACILITY WILL BE OPERATIONAL FROM THE ISSUE OPENING DATE. OUR COMPANY, THE REGISTRAR AND
THE LEAD MANAGER SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE IF THE APPLICATION IS NOT SUCCESSFULLY SUBMITTED
OR REJECTED DURING THE BASIS OF ALLOTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF FAILURE TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH
THE SAME. FOR RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE R-WAP PROCESS, SEE “RISK FACTOR NUMBER 7 THE R-WAP
PAYMENT MECHANISM FACILITY PROPOSED TO BE USED FOR THIS ISSUE MAY BE EXPOSED TO RISKS,
INCLUDING RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH PAYMENT GATEWAYS’ ON PAGE NUMBER 25 OF THIS LETTER OF
OFFER.

Acceptance of this|ssue

Investors may accept this Issue and apply for the Rights Equity Shares (i) submitting the Application Form to the Designated
Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for
authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts, or (i) filling
the online Application Form available on R-WAP, the optional mechanism devised by the Registrar and make online payment
using their internet banking or UPI facility from their own bank account thereat. Further, in case of Net Banking, there is no
restriction on amount on R-WAP. However, maximum amount will be as per the limit set by applicant’ s respective bank. In case
of UPI, the payment can be made only up to Rs. 2 lakhs. Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, (i) Applications through
ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock
Exchange, and (ii) the R-WAP facility, will be available until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as
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permitted by the Stock Exchange.
Applications submitted to anyone other than the Designated Branches of the SCSB are liable to be rejected.

Investors can also make Application on plain paper under ASBA process mentioning all necessary details as mentioned under the
section “ Application on Plain Paper under ASBA process’ on page number 131 of this Letter of Offer.
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SECTION VIII —STATUTORY OTHER INFORMATION

MATERIAL CONTRACTSAND DOCUMENTSFOR INSPECTION

The copies of the following contracts which have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company (not being contracts entered
into inthe ordinary course of business carried on by our Company or contracts entered into more than two years before the date of this
Letter of Offer) which are or may be deemed material have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company. Copies of the
abovementioned contracts and also the documents for inspection referred to hereunder, may be inspected at the Registered Office
between 10 am. and 5 p.m. on all working days from the date of this Letter of Offer until the Issue Closing Date.

(A) Material Contracts

(B)

1
2.
3.

Appointment Agreement dated 16" March, 2021 between our Company and the Lead Manager to the Issue.
Registrar Agreement dated 06" August, 2021 between our Company and the Registrar to the I ssue.

Escrow Agreement dated 06™ August, 2021 amongst our Company, the Lead Manager, Registrar to the Issue and the
Banker(s) to the Issue.

M aterial Documents

1
2.
3.

Certified copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of our Company.
Certificate of incorporation and fresh certificate of incorporation pursuant to change of name of our Company.

Resolution of our Board of the Directors dated 10 February, 2021 pursuant to section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
authorizing the Issue.

4. Prospectus dated 12" April, 1996 in respect of theinitial public offering of Equity Shares by our Company.

Consents of the Directors, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, Lead Manager, to the Issue, Registrar to the Issue
and Bankers to our Company, to include their namesin this Letter of Offer to act in their respective capacities.

Annual Report of our Company for the last five financial years ended March 31, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018 & 2017, limited
review report for six (6) months period ended September 30, 2021.

Statement of Tax Benefits certificate dated 18" August, 2021 from M/s B. L. Khandelwal & Co (Practicing Chartered
Accountant) New Delhi, the Statutory Auditors of our Company.

Tripartite Agreement dated 21% July, 2006 between our Company, National Securities Depository Limited and the
Registrar to the Issue.

Tripartite Agreement dated 16" August, 2006 between our Company, Central Depository Services (India) Limited and the
Registrar to the Issue.

10. Due Diligence Certificate October 23, 2021 addressed to SEBI from the Lead Manager.
11. In-principle approval dated October 22, 2021 from M SEI, respectively.

Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this Letter of Offer may be amended or modified at any time, if so required, in our
interest or if required by the other parties, without reference to the Eligible Equity Shareholders, subject to compliance with
applicable law.
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the guidelines/regulations issued by the Government of
India or the guidelines/regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, established under Section 3 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and no statement made in this
Letter of Offer is contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or the rules
made or guidelines or regulations issued thereunder, as the case may be. We further certify that all statements in this Letter of Offer

are true and correct.

SIGNED BY ALL THE DIRECTORS OF OUR COMPANY

Mr. Deepak Arn _ Mr. a

Chairman Cum Managing Director & CEO Managing Director
C(C*C’\W

e —be—"

Mr. Gagandeep Singh Narang Mr. Vinod Kumar

Non — Executive Director i Non — Executive & Independent Director

Mr. Ved Prakash Chaudhary Mrs. Shamoli Thakur

Non — Executive & Independent Director Non — Executive & Independent Director

SIGNED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF OUR COMPANY

‘M)u..f U e ~
P
Mr. Sunil Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Date: 31/12/2021
Place: New Delhi
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